
From: Stephanie Whitam
To: Moyer, Bruce (MPD); 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 9:43:48 AM

Fyi 
  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 09:38 AM 
To: AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest 
Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper; 
Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; 
Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda 
Webber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy 
(crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov) <crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov>; Heather Sparks; Krista 
Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad 
Raudenbush; Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John 
Satterfield; Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre  
Subject: Occupy Congress  
  
All,
 
As of this morning, USCP is expecting approximately 2,000 participants for the 
Occupy Congress demonstration on the 17th. While the event is scheduled to end 
at 2300 hours that evening, USCP is expecting that many individuals will remain on 
the West Front of the Capitol and possibly engage in Civil Disobedience. Though 
the group has been instructed that tents will not be allowed on Capitol grounds, 
USCP also expects some in the group will ignore that ground rule. They also believe 
that many affiliate individuals and groups will also participate in the Occupy the 
Courts demonstration on the 20th. I will pass on any further information as the 
event gets closer.
 
Ofc. Joseph Cofrancesco
Supreme Court Police Department
Capitol Communications Liaison
Work: (202)224-4795
Mobile: (202)731-3368
 

 
 

mailto:sreynoso@supremecourt.gov
mailto:bruce.moyer@dc.gov


From: Moyer, Bruce
To: Moyer, Bruce (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy Congress
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:21:26 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:19:04 AM  
To: Police Room; awebber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman;  
Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov)';  
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Van Fleet, Seth; Stephanie Whitam;  
AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez;  
Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith;  
Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino;  
Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim Dolan;  
Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush;  
Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John Satterfield;  
Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre  
Cc: Moyer, Bruce  
Subject: RE: Occupy Congress  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
Those individuals have left the Rotunda w/out incident.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:16 AM 
To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; 'Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov)'; 
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; 'Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov)'; 
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin 
Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; 
James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael 
Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon 
Robbins; Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad 
Raudenbush; Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John 
Satterfield; Katie Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre 
Cc: 'Moyer, Bruce (Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV)' 
Subject: RE: Occupy Congress
 
USCP is now responding to 3 demonstrators in the Capitol Rotunda.
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From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:07 AM 
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
 
USCP has identified the group of 10 in the Russell Building as members of Code 
Pink, and they have agreed to cooperate with USCP’s request to cease their 
disruptive behavior.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:58 AM 
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
 
USCP is responding to disruptive behavior in the Russell Building. The individuals 
have been warned and ceased their activity, but have not left the area.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:53 AM 
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
 
USCP Intel is monitoring 20 more protestors, displaying anarchist insignia, at 2nd 
and Penn., NW, heading to join the Occupy protest.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:43 AM 
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
 
FYSA, USCP has made one arrest of an individual who pushed an Officer. Most of 
the group is now back in the permitted area.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:11 AM 
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
 
FYSA, a large portion of the Occupy group has moved over to the sidewalk adjacent 
to their permitted area. USCP is trying to move them back onto the grassy area. I 
will advise further as the situation develops.
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From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:46 AM 
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
 
The two groups have merged at the West Front of the Capitol, totaling around 200 
participants.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:42 AM 
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
 
USCP has the march on camera around 4th and Penn., NW.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:39 AM 
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
 
MPD reports that the second group is approx. 75 participants, around 10th St. and 
Pennsylvania Ave., NW.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov); 
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov); 
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
 
Update,
 
It looks like the group on the West Front has grown to 50-75, and there is another 
group of Occupiers around the same size that has left Freedom Plaza to join the 
demo.
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:14 AM 
To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber (amanda.webber@dhs.gov); 
Brett Halleman; Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov); 
Heather Sparks; Krista Giaccio; Seth van Fleet (Svanfleet@supremecourt.gov); 
Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew Moore; Don Beach; Eliud 
Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; 
Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael Guarracino; Paul Coleman; 
Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins (srobbins@supremecourt.gov); 
Tim Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush; 
Craig Carroll; Daniel Martin; Eric Rodkin; Gilbert Shah; John Satterfield; Katie 
Thornton; Kevin Lovrich; Rose Petre 
Cc: Moyer, Bruce (Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV) 
Subject: Occupy Congress
 
FYSA,
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So far, it looks like there are about 30 people assembled on the Wet Front of the 
Capitol (it is hard to tell precisely because a lot of them are huddling under 
umbrellas). As of right now, they are just setting up tables and hanging out under a 
tree. I will keep updates coming as the situation develops.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:19:09 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:16:23 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:10:24 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:07:03 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:09:37 AM

 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:00:37 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:58:13 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:55:48 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:52:39 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:45:31 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:43:00 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:45:00 AM

 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:12:43 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:11:02 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:49:49 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:46:28 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:44:32 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:54 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:25 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:38:40 AM  
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:41:21 AM

 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:37:14 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Police Room[SMTP:POSTG2@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34:17 AM  
To: Joseph Cofrancesco; awebber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman;  
Crystal Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov);  
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

 
Thank you. 
 
Nebel
 

From: Joseph Cofrancesco  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:34 AM 
To: Police Room; Amanda Webber; Amanda Webber DHS; Brett Halleman; Crystal 
Tweedy; Crystal Tweedy (crystal.tweedy@ic.fbi.gov); Heather Sparks; Krista 
Giaccio; Seth van Fleet; Stephanie Whitam; AJ Mackie; Alvin Stewart; Andrew 
Moore; Don Beach; Eliud Rodriguez; Ernest Cessna; Frank O'Neill; James Peebles; 
Jeff Banaszak; Jeff Smith; Jeffrey Cooper; Kenneth Willis; Michael Fortin; Michael 
Guarracino; Paul Coleman; Ross Swope; Russell Strasser; Solomon Robbins; Tim 
Dolan; Yvonne Hopwood; Amanda Baker; Andrew Ruggles; Brad Raudenbush; 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:36:41 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:33:51 AM  
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

 
 

mailto:Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV
mailto:bruce.moyer@dc.gov
ss
Sticky Note
None set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ss

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:16:31 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Joseph Cofrancesco[SMTP:JCOFRANCESCO@SUPREMECOURT.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:14:06 AM  
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
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From: Barnes, Herbert (MPD)
To: Christian, Bryan (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Re: Correction Citation Court Date for this Week
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 4:41:00 PM

LT
 
Note the below listed Contact Person
 

From: Kemp, Avonnie (MPD)  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Barnes, Herbert (MPD); Robinson, Phillip (MPD); 'maria.e.pena@usdoj.gov' 
Cc: Scott, Melvin (MPD); Dixon, George (MPD); Christian, Bryan (MPD); Bentley, Eugene 
(MPD); Posey, Ozetta (MPD) 
Subject: Re: Correction Citation Court Date for this Week
 
Good Morning All,
 
The Citation Release court date and time for high volume arrest for this week is December 29, 
2011 at 1000 hours.  There are twenty (20) slots available.  For additional slots, Pre-trail must be 
contacted.
 
In light of the fact that Occupy D.C. protestors have a permit lasting until January 2012, Pre-Trail 
Services has asked that a court date for Citation Release be obtained each week.  A count of 
the number of slots used from the prior week must also be relay.
 
Contact Person:        Ms. Tracy Palmer
Contact Number:       202/585-7020 (after 1430 hours)
 
 
Thanks,
 
Avonnie Kemp
Detective Sergeant
Metropolitan Police Department
Narcotics and Special Investigations Division
Asset Forfeiture Unit
(202) 698-5528 Office
(202) 543-3868 Fax
(202) 437-9798 Cell
 
 
Join Mayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  
“Putting District Residents Back to Work – One Hire at a Time” 
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Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org
 
Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.  
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working Together!
 

 
 

http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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
To: Robinson, Phillip (MPD); Barnes, Herbert (MPD); maria.e.pena@usdoj.gov; 
cc: Bentley, Eugene (MPD); Posey, Ozetta (MPD); Scott, Melvin (MPD); 

Christian, Bryan (MPD); Dixon, George (MPD); 
Subject: Re: Citation Court Date for this Week
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:21:13 PM

Good Morning All,
 
The Citation Release court date and time for high volume seizures for this week is December 29, 
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
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 12:23:22 PM

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
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From: Groomes, Diane (MPD)
To: Hickson, Daniel (MPD); 

Patrizio, Mario (MPD); 
Subject: Fw: Demonstration Starting at WUS
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:10:51 AM

 

From: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA)  
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Donnelly, John (FEMS); Egan, Sean (FEMS); Scott, Renaud II 
(HSEMA); Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Brandon, Jasmine (DDOT); Roscoe, Phyllis (DDOT); 
Manley, April (MPD); Boone, William (HSEMA); Bucksell, Ingrid (OUC); Greene, Jennifer 
(OUC); Groomes, Diane (MPD); Strange, James (DDOT); Winfield, Vanessa (DDOT); 
Williams, Ladona (HSEMA); Sutton, Robert (OUC); Gattison, Wanda (OUC); Hester, Bob J. 
<bjhester@wmata.com>; PLaPorte@wmata.com <PLaPorte@wmata.com>; 
RBodmer@wmata.com <RBodmer@wmata.com>  
Cc: West, Millicent D. (HSEMA); Chen, Yi-Ru (HSEMA)  
Sent: Tue Dec 06 09:07:44 2011 
Subject: FW: Demonstration Starting at WUS  
 
FYI
 
 
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
 
From: Mclean, Michael [mailto:McLeanM@amtrak.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 8:22 AM 
To: Smith, David (SAT); Sweeney, Charles; Andre Stoffberg; Eskew, John; Gordon, Shawn; 
Benham, Deborah; Tierney, Michael; Debose, Julius; Mark Polhemus Sr.; Adams, Douglas; 
Keyes, Jim; Hamer, Johnny; Robert Harris; Leeds, Christina E; Sherlock, Mike; Carter, Howard 
W.; Epps, Tony; Krouse, Steve; Smith, Dennis K.; Shaffer, Bruce; Ikemiyashiro, Mike; Larkin, 
Karen; Davenport, Linda; Fox, Phillip; Jack Bleiburg; Martha Cavanaugh Postal Museum; 
Charles Novick DHS; David Ball; John Glover; Cedric Watson; Zelda Carter-Umana; Gilmore, 
Stefan; Grau, Bill; Latiff, Michael; Lindsey, Benjamin; Franz, Benjamin; Nzinga Baker 
Cc: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mack, Crystal; Mclean, Michael; Trugman, Neil; Giacomelli, Rodney 
R; Baklarz, Ron; Hearn, Gary; Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); Hovatter, John; Talley, Michael; Walls, 
Noah; Metzger, James; Kulm, Steve W 
Subject: Demonstration Starting at WUS
 
FYI
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This morning at 0930hrs. demonstrators from the Unions and Occupy, that are 
planning a week of demonstrations, will gather in front of Union Station and then 
march to the US Capitol.
 
Union Station is just a starting point for the Demo, local law enforcement are all aware.

 
 No impact to station operations, increased pedestrian traffic anticipated.
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
To: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 

Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Robbin Owen; USSS; 
Officer Noelle E O"Donnell; Leticia Lopez; Lt. Stefanie Bloxson; 
Officer Patricia Gips; Officer Seleta Kirk-Nichols; Sgt. Shawn Huycke; 
sandra Brown; Craig Perry; 

cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD); 
Subject: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:34:00 AM

Looks like Occupy DC will be joining Amnesty International and Witness Against 
Torture in their march on January 11,
 
http://occupydc.org/news/
 
 

Detective Scott C Earhardt 
Metropolitan Police Department 
Special Operations Division
Planning & Logistics 
2301 L Street NW
Washington D.C.  20001 
ofc- 202-671-6522
cell- 240-498-6771
fax-  202-727-6839
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
To: Hauser, Eric (DDOT); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; 

Robbin Owen; USSS; Officer Noelle E O"Donnell; Leticia Lopez; Lt. Stefanie Bloxson; 
Officer Patricia Gips; Officer Seleta Kirk-Nichols; Sgt. Shawn Huycke; sandra Brown; 
Craig Perry; Homeland Security; 

cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD); 
Subject: Occupy DC to join Occupy Congress
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:05:29 AM

FYI
Looks like occupy DC will be joining Occupy Congress on January 17.
http://occupydc.org/occupycongress/
 
 

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
 
 

 
 

mailto:scott.earhardt@dc.gov
mailto:eric.hauser@dc.gov
mailto:tanya.mitchell@dc.gov
mailto:christopher_cunningham@nps.gov
mailto:robbin_owen@nps.gov
mailto:udfliaison@usss.dhs.gov
mailto:Noelle.O"Donnell@uscp.gov
mailto:Leticia.Lopez@uscp.gov
mailto:Stefanie.Bloxson@uscp.gov
mailto:Patricia.Gips@uscp.gov
mailto:Seleta.Kirk-Nichols@uscp.gov
mailto:Shawn.Huycke@uscp.gov
mailto:Sandra.Brown@uscp.gov
mailto:Craig.Perry@uscp.gov
mailto:Adminbox.hsb@dc.gov
mailto:hsb.adminbox@dc.gov
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



From: Aigner, Patrick G.
To: Alter, John R. (MPD); 
Subject: Occupy Washington Protests
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:22:42 AM

John…..
Our CDU has our quarterly training on Tuesday, December 6th from 0800-1600 hours at our 
Academy.  Would you or one of your staff be interested in providing a debrief to our Team of your 
agency’s actions and what was learned?  I’m sure our folks would be very interested and would learn 
a great deal.  We can work around your schedule and can set aside as much or little time you would 
need.
Many thanks and take care.
Pat
 

Lieutenant Patrick Aigner  
A-Squad - Western District  
703-792-5593 
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From: Groomes, Diane (MPD)
To: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 

Greene, Lamar (MPD); 
Subject: Re: Demonstration Starting at WUS
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:10:43 AM

Thanks
 

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
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From: Gips, Patricia N.
To: Earhardt, Scott (MPD); 
Subject: RE: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:38:30 AM

Great!!!  Thank you.
 

From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD) [mailto:scott.earhardt@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:34 AM 
To: Perry, Craig A.; Eric Hauser; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.; Mitchell, Tanya 
(HSEMA); O'Donnell, Noelle E.; Gips, Patricia N.; Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.; Robbin Owen; 
Brown, Sandra; Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Huycke, Shawn K.; USSS 
Cc: Adminbox, HSB (MPD) 
Subject: Occupy DC to join Amnesty International 
 
Looks like Occupy DC will be joining Amnesty International and Witness Against Torture in 
their march on January 11,
 
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
Subject: RE: Occupy DC to join Occupy Congress
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:06:09 AM

Thank you.
 

From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD) [mailto:scott.earhardt@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:05 AM 
To: Perry, Craig A.; Eric Hauser; Homeland Security; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.; 
Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); O'Donnell, Noelle E.; Gips, Patricia N.; Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.; 
Robbin Owen; Brown, Sandra; Sgt. Christopher Cunningham; Huycke, Shawn K.; USSS 
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
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From: Hagen, Jason LT
To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); 
Subject: FW: FYI............OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:17:41 AM
Attachments: OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc 

 <<OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc>> Interesting... 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rodzianko, John IS2 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:12 AM 
To: Unger, Chad ME1; Nelson, Aaron BM1 
Cc: Hagen, Jason LT; Lajoie, Nicholas LTJG; Kastner, Brian BMCS; Reese, 
Randall BMC; Stiefel, Maria LTJG 
Subject: FYI............OCCUPY HIGHWAY - 17 NOV 2011.doc 
 
Good morning ME1 and BM1, 
 
        I am sure you are aware of the group call "OCCUPY" is conducting a walk 
from NYC to DC.  Today they should be stopping in the OCCUPY Baltimore 
meeting area/camp.  The attached word document was sent by the MCAC and 
contains the intended route to DC with estimated dates of arrival; however, they 
are currently using US route 40 and are somewhere near Aberdeen, MD.  After 
analyzing possible routes to DC using Google Maps (walking route), I have 
determined that they may use US route 1 for the remainder of their walk.  This 
route does not cross any bridges and the closest body of water they will near is 
the Inner Harbor where they arrive at OCCUPY Baltimore where they intend to 
stay overnight.  Compared to the dates of their intend route and where they are 
currently, they may arrive in DC earlier than intended.  Their final destination is 
McPherson Square in downtown DC, a few blocks NE of the White House, on 23 
NOV 2011.  Again, based on where they are today, they may arrive earlier.  
 
        This information is for awareness purposes.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Intel Staff (410-576-2604). 
 
V/R, 
 
IS2 John Rodzianko 
USCG Sector Baltimore 
2401 Hawkins Point Road  Bldg 70 
Baltimore, MD 21226 
410-576-2604 (desk) 
443-257-7856 (cell) 
 

 
 

mailto:Jason.D.Hagen@uscg.mil
mailto:paul.niepling@dc.gov


" The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing." 
 
                                                                                       - Edmund Burke 
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OCCUPY HIGHWAY 

(U//FOUO) The purpose of the walk by the group is to support other occupy city groups 

(Baltimore and DC), Bush tax cuts, and Supercommittee's goal of cutting $1.2 trillion 

dollars from the budget. The group left, on foot, from New York on Wednesday, 

November 9, 2011 and expects to arrive at DC (to support the Occupy DC protestors) on 

11/23/11. I couldn't determine which route the group is planning to take, however, it 

appears at this time the group will be stopping in Rising Sun, Bel Air (Rocks State 

Park?), Baltimore City and Laurel. Attached are the links for the Twitter feed and the 

NYCmarch2DC Website. 

• 11/9/11: Liberty Square to 

Elizabeth, NJ 

• 11/10/11: Elizabeth, NJ to New 

Brunswick, NJ 

• 11/11/11: New Brunswick, NJ to 

Trenton, 

NJ 

• 11/12/11: Trenton, NJ to Andalusia, 

PA 

• 11/13/11: Andalusia, PA to Occupy 

Philly 

• 11/14/11: Day Off at Occupy Philly 

• 11/15/11: Occupy Philly to 

Wilmington, 

DE 

• 11/16/11: Wilmington, DE to 

Newark, DE 

• 11/17/11: Newark, DE to Rising 

Sun, 

MD 

• 11/18/11: Rising Sun, MD to Bel 

Air, 

MD 

• 11/19/11: Bel Air, MD to Occupy 

Baltimore 

• 11/20/11: Day Off at Baltimore 

• 11/21/11: Occupy Baltimore to 

Laurel, 

MD 

• 11/22/11: Laurel, MD to Occupy DC 

• 11/23/11: Occupy DC to The White House for Super Committee meeting 
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From: Charles Guddemi@nps.gov
To: Donnelly, John (FEMS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); 

Egan, Sean (FEMS); ryan.lemasters@usss.dhs.gov; Johnjoseph.
Wojtanowski@usss.dhs.gov; 

cc: Patricia D Clark@nps.gov; michael libby@nps.gov; 
Subject: Fw: Jan 21st event
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:07:45 AM

 
FYI... 
----- Forwarded by Charles Guddemi/USPP/NPS on 01/19/2012 10:04 AM ----- 
                                                                           
             Michael                                                       
             Russo/USPP/NPS                                                
                                                                        To 
             01/19/2012 04:58          Patrick Smith/USPP/NPS@NPS,         
             AM                        Philip_Beck@nps.gov, Robert         
                                       LaChance/USPP/NPS@NPS, Kathleen     
                                       Harasek/USPP/NPS@NPS, Keith         
                                       Horton/USPP/NPS@NPS, Charles        
                                       Guddemi/USPP/NPS@NPS, Jerry         
                                       Marshall/USPP/NPS@NPS, Peter        
                                       Barrow/USPP/NPS@NPS, John           
                                       Dillon/USPP/NPS@NPS, Robert         
                                       MacLean/USPP/NPS@NPS, Keith         
                                       Rogers/USPP/NPS@NPS, Terry          
                                       Felt/USPP/NPS@NPS, Michael          
                                       Libby/USPP/NPS@NPS, Todd            
                                       Reid/USPP/NPS@NPS, Wayne            
                                       Bridgeforth/USPP/NPS@NPS, Brian     
                                       Huss/USPP/NPS@NPS, Donald           
                                       Huffman/USPP/NPS@NPS, Timothy       
                                       McMorrow/USPP/NPS@NPS, Mark         
                                       Adamchik/USPP/NPS@NPS, Jeffrey      
                                       Quinn/USPP/NPS@NPS, Michael         
                                       Wallace/USPP/NPS@NPS, "Andrew       
                                       Pecher" <Andrew.Pecher@uscp.gov>    
                                                                        cc 
                                                                           
                                                                   Subject 
                                       Jan 21st event                      
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Occupy the Corporations March 
Submitted by rgroom on Tue, 01/10/2012 - 3:11pm 
in 
      DC Local Justice 
      Other Social Justice Issues 
Date: 
Saturday, January 21, 2012 - 10:30am 
Location : 
DC 
 
Locations, Times, and Themes: The group will rally at McPherson square at 
10:30am. At 11:00, the group will leave to march to the Bank of America 
mortgage lending branch at 17th and Penn NW and have a rally where 
messaging will focus on the foreclosure crisis. Specifically, discussions 
will cover, among other things, the illegal nature of many foreclosures and 
BoA's continued abuse, a message which will be directly connected to BoA's 
disproportionate influence and the abuse that it empowers. The group will 
then march to the big branch on Penn by the White House and have our big 
corporate personhood rally. 
 
Detective Sergeant Michael A. Russo 
United States Park Police 
Intelligence / Counter-Surveillance Unit 
Special Forces Branch 
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From: Grollman, Elliott E
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov; 
Subject: FW: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won"t Tell You."
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:38:09 PM

fyi
 

From: Elliott Grollman [mailto:elliott_grollman@verizon.net]  
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 7:44 AM 
To: elliott.grollman@dhs.gov 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won't Tell You."
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Partnership for Civil Justice Fund 
To: elliott grollman@verizon.net 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 12:39 PM
Subject: Occupy Crackdown: CIA plays new version of "I Won't Tell You."
 

Partnership for Civil Justice

CIA Double-Speak on full display as intelligence 
agency refuses to respond to FOIA request on its role 
in the nationwide crackdown on Occupy movement 
 
CIA plays new version of “I Won’t Tell You.”

The Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) is refusing to process a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

request that would reveal what role, if any, the agency has played in law enforcement’s coordinated, 

nationwide campaign to shut down and evict Occupy movement encampments in cities throughout 

the country.

The FOIA demand for records was filed by the Washington D.C.-based civil rights legal organization, 

the Partnership for Civil Justice (PCJF).

The language used by the agency to announce its refusal to process the FOIA request concerning its 

role in the crackdown on the Occupy movement is “a classic case of CIA-double speak,” according to 

the attorneys at the PCJF.

The CIA is not specifically denying that it has records and documents that would reveal its role in the 

coordinated crackdown that evicted the encampments in major cities within a short period of time. 

Rather, the agency asserts that it won’t look for such records and documents.

"The CIA is apparently asserting that because its involvement in law enforcement's crackdown of the 

Occupy movement would be barred by law, it is not possible for the CIA to conduct an effective 

search for information responsive to our inquiry into its role in the operation," stated Mara Verheyden-

Hilliard, Executive Director of the PCJF. “In other words,” she continued, “because the actions would 

be illegal, they would also be off the books.”

Far from claiming it does not possess responsive records, the CIA stated in its letter to Ms. 

Verheyden-Hilliard that because such activities would be barred by law, "our records systems are not 

configured in a way that would allow us to perform a search reasonably calculated to lead to 

responsive records. Therefore, we must decline to process your request."

Protect Free Speech

 
 

 If you believe free speech 
is a protected right, not 
criminal activity please 
support this work today. 
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The PCJF has demanded that the CIA reconsider its request and is prepared to take legal action as 

necessary to force the agency to comply with its obligations under the Freedom of Information Act. 

This denial comes on the heels of a series of Associated Press articles revealing the CIA’s 

involvement with the NYPD.

The Partnership for Civil Justice Fund (PCJF) has filed Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests 

with the Department of Justice, Department of Homeland Security, the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation (FBI), the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), and the National Park Service (NPS) 

requesting that the agencies release information that they possess related to the involvement of 

federal agencies in the planning of a coordinated law enforcement crackdown that has taken places 

in multiple cities against the Occupy Movement. These requests are also on behalf of the National 

Lawyers Guild Mass Defense Committee.

The FOIA to the various federal law enforcement agencies states: “This request specifically 

encompasses disclosure of any documents or information pertaining to federal coordination of, or 

advice or consultation regarding, the police response to the Occupy movement, protests or 

encampments.”

Read the FOIA demand to the federal agencies (PDF).

Read the CIA's response (PDF).
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From: Command Center, Synchronized-Operations (MPD)
To: MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:39:55 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:39:51 AM  
To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS);  
Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);  
Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS);  
Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS);  
Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD);  
Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD);  
Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS);  
Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM);  
Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS);  
Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine;  
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD);  
Watkins, Stephen (DGS)  
Subject: Occupy DC Protesters Marching  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
A group of approximately 25 Occupy DC Protesters just departed Freedom Plaza heading East 
on Penn Ave.  The groups destination is unknown.  MPD is on-scene.  
 
RONALD D. POWELL
Lieutenant
Department of General Services
Protective Services Police Department
Officer in Charge
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest Suite C-26
Washington, District of Columbia 20004
(202)727-8031 Office
(202)409-0805 Cell
(202)727-9520 Fax
ronald.powell2@dc.gov
www.dgs.dc.gov
 
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:48 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Parker, Steve (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:44 AM  
To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS);  
Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);  
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
Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS);  
Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS);  
Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); 'nsmith@dccouncil.us';  
Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'jtaylor@dccouncil.us'; Townes, Desiree (DGS);  
Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD)  
Subject: Re: Occupy DC Protesters Marching  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
Copy
 

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)  
To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin 
(DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); 
Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS); 
Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS); 
Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald 
(DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul 
(EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha 
<nsmith@dccouncil.us>; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine <jtaylor@dccouncil.us>; 
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen 
(DGS)  
Sent: Thu Dec 15 10:39:51 2011 
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
From: Pietra, Benjamin (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40:08 AM  
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
Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha;  
Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS);  
Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS)  
Subject: RE: Occupy DC Protesters Marching  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
Copy
 

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, 
Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, 
James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); 
Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy 
(MPD); Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, 
Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin 
(DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, 
Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 
Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann 
(MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS) 
Subject: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
 
A group of approximately 25 Occupy DC Protesters just departed Freedom Plaza 
heading East on Penn Ave.  The groups destination is unknown.  MPD is on-scene.  
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
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working 
Together!
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From: Command Center, Synchronized-Operations (MPD)
To: MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protesters Marching
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:09 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Godwin, Gregory (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:41:40 AM  
To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS);  
Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL);  
Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS);  
Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS);  
Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS);  
Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM);  
Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS);  
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:50 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:42:47 AM  
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
Smith, Nyasha; Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS);  
Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen (DGS)  
Subject: RE: Occupy DC Protesters Marching  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
Heading to the US Capitol
 
Commander Steven Sund 
Special Operations Division
Homeland Security Bureau 
Metropolitan Police Department 
2301 L Street NW
Washington D.C. 20037
Office:  202-671-6505
Fax:     202-727-4284
Cell:     202-439-1741  

From: Powell, Ronald (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis (DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); 
Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric 
(DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta 
(DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); 
MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher (EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve 
(DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James (DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath 
(DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George (DGS); Smith, Nyasha; Sund, Steven A. 
(MPD); Taylor, Jamaine; Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann 
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:56 AM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Cannon, Louis (DGS)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:52 AM  
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
'nsmith@dccouncil.us'; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'jtaylor@dccouncil.us';  
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD)  
Subject: Re: Occupy DC Protesters Marching  
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 
Copy  
Louis Cannon  
COP PSPD/DGS
 

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
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From: Carlson, Douglas (MPD)
To:  
Subject: Fw: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate Magazine
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 3:45:40 PM

 
Detective Douglas Carlson 
Washington, D.C. 
Metropolitan Police Department 
CID-Homicide Branch 
Cell 202-486-0233 
E-mail douglas.carlson@dc.gov 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Pearlman, Jeffrey (USADC) <Jeffrey.Pearlman@usdoj.gov> 
To: Carlson, Douglas (MPD) 
Sent: Wed Dec 21 15:42:57 2011 
Subject: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate 
Magazine 
 
http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate v/2011/12/
occupy wall street imagined as lego sets for children of the 99 percent.html 
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From: Grollman, Elliott E
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Charles_Guddemi@nps.

gov; 
Subject: FW: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 2:40:10 PM

 
 

From: Elliott Grollman [mailto:elliott_grollman@verizon.net]  
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 7:53 AM 
To: elliott.grollman@dhs.gov 
Subject: Fw: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Partnership for Civil Justice Fund 
To:  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 6:00 AM
Subject: Watch RT Video on CIA and Occupy
 

Partnership for Civil Justice

Watch the RT Video on CIA's Stonewalling About Its 
Role in Occupy Crackdown 
Take Action to Support this Effort

Dear Constituent,

We wanted to share with you a 7-minute interview on RT television with Mara Verheyden-Hilliard, 

Executive Director of the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund, on the CIA’s refusal to process a 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) records request about the spy agency’s role in the coordinated 

crackdown against Occupy encampments throughout the country in recent weeks.

Watch this brief interview and share it with your friends through email, facebook and other social 

media.

RT Interview with MVH on CIA 
FOIA

In addition to filing a class action lawsuit on behalf of the 700 people who were falsely arrested on 

the Brooklyn Bridge on October 1, the PCJF has filed FOIA requests with multiple federal law 

enforcement agencies including the CIA, FBI and Department of Homeland Security, as well as 

municipal governments, seeking to force public disclosure of information about law enforcement 

coordination in the raids on Occupy movement encampments. We are prepared to take legal action 

to obtain these materials.

The PCJF needs your help to continue this work in defense of free speech rights. The generous 

contributions from you and others who are committed to this cause allow the PCJF to provide the 

most tenacious and effective legal work in defense of those who are engaged in dissent.

Protect Free Speech

 
 

 If you believe free speech 
is a protected right, not 
criminal activity please 
support this work today. 

 

SPREAD THE WORD 
 

Tweet    Like this 
 

 

 
Email 
icon  

Forward this Email

 

Subscribe for Updates
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Attorneys from the PCJF are in the trenches every day providing pro bono legal support for the new, 

nationwide protest movement. The PCJF is working continually. We are fighting to keep the streets, 

sidewalks and parklands open for people to engage in true grassroots democracy and collective 

action; aggressively seeking to open the government’s books on efforts to suppress and disrupt this 

growing social justice movement; and are providing proactive civil litigation and expertise in defense 

of people whose basic free speech rights have been violated.

Please join in this effort by making a generous tax-deductible donation to the PCJF. Together we can 

make a difference.

Sincerely,

The Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

 

Small Donate button

Unsubscribe | Subscribe 

Forward this message | Subscribe | Unsubscribe | Manage your account | Change your email preferences

powered by CONVIO  
nonprofit software 

 
 

http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=Z3RWhr_lMna4Z4jwqgIaAA
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=tToCvP5XydPTtI0IiibkpA
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=tToCvP5XydPTtI0IiibkpA
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/CO?i=hNbrW94ZkUML9qdB_HjvsJsdpjqQd5XE&cid=1481
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=08UK0xt5AR8kitCWzyWlow
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=_jRRzR9wdkWrDdaOcvAfAg
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=fgvIDUV2PYjhtLp14ua85w
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/CO?i=O93HDFVayFOpZr8vP_PEx61gH1Q4Dqed&cid=1481
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=0UDXfTYPnEWAba6i15ZIwg
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=SvRD1aLSUP5tEkc-WMmIxA
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=PW0Twb08dEC4mEUBhuvl7A
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=PW0Twb08dEC4mEUBhuvl7A
http://www2.justiceonline.org/site/R?i=c2My1WvhIj2YOCyF2pCf5g
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



From: Marisa Richardson@nps.gov
To: Sheila Gotha-Samuel@nps.gov; 
cc: christopher cunningham@nps.gov; Charles Guddemi@nps.gov; 

Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Newman, Herbert (MPD); 
Scott, Zachery (MPD); kimberly walker@nps.gov; Leonard Lee@nps.gov; 
Noelle O"Donnell@cap-police.senate.gov; Stephen Garrison@cap-police.
senate.gov; Robbin Owen@nps.gov; Reginald Waters@cap-police.senate.
gov; linda garvey@nps.gov; Christopher Silva@nps.gov; 
occupycongress@listserv.occupyyourcongress.info; mario.c.lozada@gmail.
com; 

Subject: MEETING NOTICE -THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2012
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:36:14 AM

#12-    437 OCCUPY CONGRESS AND OCCUPY DC 
 
      MEETING:    THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2012   8 - 9  AM 
                  LOCATION:  PARK PROGRAMS-CONFERENCE ROOM 
                                 CONFERENCE CALL 
                  900 OHIO DR., SW 
 
      ACTIVITY:   JANUARY 17, 2012 
 
      LOCATION:   NATIONAL MALL 9TH - 14TH STREETS 
 
      PURPOSE:    PEACEFUL FIRST AMENDMENT DEMONSTRATION INCLUDING 
SIGNS 
AND GROUP SPEAKING 
 
      PARK PROGRAMS CONTACT:           MARISA RICHARDSON         (245-4715) 
 
      ANTICIPATED NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS:   10000 
 
Marisa E. Richardson 
Park Ranger 
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From: michael libby@nps.gov
To: Mccoy, James (MPD); 
Subject: New Years Eve!
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 12:21:19 PM

 
Are you working? 
 
Looks like I will have our detail, to include, or especially for McPherson 
Square.   I hope you are off, but if not look me up. 
 
We are looking at Occupy's web site and facebook page, doesn't look like a 
lot of interest, but we are concerned that the event they are planning 
could grow and get out of hand..... 
 
If I don't see you- Happy New Year! 
 
--------------------------------------- 
Lieutenant Michael Libby 
Commander, Aviation Unit 
United States Park Police 
O: 202 690 0738 
C: 202 438 1624 
--------------------------------------- 
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From: Earhardt, Scott (MPD)
To: christopher cunningham@nps.gov; Robbin Owen@nps.gov; 

O"Donnell, Noelle E.; Lopez, Leticia; Bloxson, Stefanie D.; Gips, Patricia N.; 
Kirk-Nichols, Seleta S.; Huycke, Shawn K.; 

Subject: Occupy DC and Occupy Congress 
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:40:00 AM
Attachments: DOC001.PDF 

Note, attached permits have not been approved yet, have been submitted to 
Commander. 
 
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
From: xerx-sod@dc.gov [mailto:xerx-sod@dc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:22 AM 
To: Earhardt, Scott (MPD) 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 
 
Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a 
Xerox WorkCentre. 
 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
WorkCentre Location: machine location not set   
Device Name: xerox-sod  
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.
xerox.com 
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
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From: Crane, James (MPD)
To: Cannon, Louis (DGS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 

Greene, Lamar (MPD); 
Subject: Occupy DC at upcoming Zoning hearing
Date: Monday, January 02, 2012 1:45:34 PM

FYI, in case you weren't aware, Occupy DC (McPherson contingent) has posted an 
action/participation for a Thursday night public hearing of the DC Zoning 
Commission at 441 4th St NW 
 
 
 
http://occupydc.org/dignified-homes-not-arbitrary-zones/ 
 
Join Mayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  
“Putting District Residents Back to Work – One Hire at a Time” 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org
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From: Pearlman, Jeffrey (USADC)
To: Carlson, Douglas (MPD); 
Subject: Occupy Wall Street imagined as Lego sets for children of the 99 percent - Slate Magazine
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 3:44:59 PM

http://www.slate.com/articles/video/slate v/2011/12/
occupy wall street imagined as lego sets for children of the 99 percent.html 
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From: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 
cc: Greene, Lamar (MPD); Robert MacLean@nps.

gov; 
Subject: Re: FW: Some light reading ....
Date: Monday, January 09, 2012 11:41:38 AM
Attachments: pic31219.gif 

Thanks Steve, 
 
I am hoping to schedule an in house meeting so we can come up with an Ops 
Plan in the event they get the numbers they are boasting about.  I'll let 
you know.  Keep me in the loop regarding any of your plans.  Obviously 
McPherson will only accomodate so many before  they spill out onto your 
streets. 
 
Talk to you soon. 
 
Captain Kathleen Harasek 
Commander, Central District 
U.S. Park Police 
202-426-6710 (office) 
202-438-1593 (cell) 
Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov 
 
                                                                           
             "Sund, Steven A.                                              
             (MPD)"                                                        
             <Steven.Sund@dc.g                                          To 
             ov>                       "Robert_MacLean@nps.gov"            
                                       <Robert_MacLean@nps.gov>,           
             01/09/2012 10:30          "Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov"          
             AM                        <Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov>          
                                                                        cc 
                                       "Greene, Lamar (MPD)"               
                                       <lamar.greene@dc.gov>               
                                                                   Subject 
                                       FW: Some light reading ....         
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Attached is a document regarding the Occupy the Capitol movement on the 17, 
2012.  They are advising persons looking for lodging to try the other parks 
if McPherson is filled. 
 
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
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is 
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
contains information which may be confidential, legally privileged, 
proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure. If 
you received this message in error, you are hereby notified that reading, 
sharing, copying, or distributing this message, or its contents, is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please telephone or 
reply to me immediately and delete all copies of the message. 
 
Join Mayor Gray?x2019;s One City ?x2022; One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign 
?x201C;Putting District Residents Back to Work ?x2013; One Hire at a 
Time?x201D; 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org 
 
From: Somers, James G. [mailto:James.Somers@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 9:26 AM 
To: Lanier, Cathy (MPD); Durham, Alfred (MPD); Greene, Lamar (MPD); 
Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Ennis, Ralph (MPD); Halbleib, 
Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Hayes, Tracey 
(MPD); Farr, William (MPD); Pavlik, Michael (MPD); Madison, Jeffrey (MPD); 
Black, James (MPD) 
Subject: Fw: Some light reading .... 
 
Intelligence on National Occupy Movement, that will effect DC. Intelligence 
derived from New Scotland Yard, UK. 
 
From: Ptasienski, Drew J. 
To: Ford, John C. (WF)(OGA) 
Cc: Somers, James G.; Heller, Katherine P. 
Sent: Mon Jan 09 09:19:17 2012 
Subject: Fw: Some light reading .... 
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As u can tell from the below reporting the Brits do not have the same rules 
of collecting as we do. 
 
Anyway for crowd purposes and public safety the following is provided. 
 
Drew 
 
From: McCaulley, Karen 
To: Ptasienski, Drew J. 
Sent: Mon Jan 09 07:23:02 2012 
Subject: FW: Some light reading .... 
This came in unsolicited from the UK, and I thought you might like to pass 
it to the Capitol Police for their awareness. 
 
From: Nic Clay [mailto:nc@welund.com] 
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 4:19 AM 
To: McCaulley, Karen 
Subject: Some light reading .... 
 
http://www.occupyyourcongress.info/transportation/ 
 
(Embedded image moved to file: pic31219.gif)Description: Occupy Congress 
Home »Event Details 
 
Event Details 
 
Date & Time of Event 
 
January 17, 2012 
 
Begins 9AM 
 
Location of Event 
 
United States Capitol Building, Washington, DC 20016 
 
(West Front) 
 
View Larger Map 
 
Transportation 
 
Ride Buzz – Ride sharing finder 
 
Mega Bus – Low cost travel service that has a stop in DC. Currently giving 
away 200,000 free trips with a coupon code. 
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Occupy Bus – Grassroots bus sharing effort 
 
Road2Congress – Greyhound bus group traveling from the west coast through 
the southern states. Check their schedule and see if they are coming 
through your town. 
 
Details by region 
 
For people who live in the immediate Philly to D.C. corridor (Philly, 
Wilmington, Baltimore, or nearby towns): If you’re in need of a FREE 
ride-share with other protestors to D.C. OR if you can offer a FREE 
ride-share to D.C. please do the following: First, list yourself on our 
Ride Buzz page above. Second, if you have not gotten any response by 
January 15th, please send an e-mail with your town/city name to 
OccupyCongressJ17@gmail.com and we may be able to pick you up. Otherwise, 
please come by bus which is extremely cheap. 
 
For people who live in NY/NJ and NEW ENGLAND: The best way to get to DC is 
by bus, which is very cheap. We have confirmation of many, many people 
coming from NYC and Boston. If you live in or near Hartford, CT, they are 
trying to plan a solidarity event at the state capitol. The same may happen 
in Providence, RI, too. If you live in the New Haven, CT area, there are 
only a limited number of seats left on the Occupy Bus, so reserve now. 
 
For people who live on the WEST COAST: There are groups of protestors 
coming to DC via bus. If you live in the L.A. or San Diego region, there’s 
a large group going on the Road2Congress.com. There are also plans in L.A. 
for a solidarity event at Congressman Becerra’s Office, and in Oakland at 
the City Council. If you live in Northern Cal, there is a group busing in 
from Redding, CA; contact OccupyRedding@ yahoo.com for more details. Oregon 
is also planning solidarity events. Most people from the Pacific Northwest 
who are coming to DC are coming by flight. 
 
For people who live in the SOUTHEAST and SOUTH-CENTRAL: In most cases, the 
best way to get to DC is by bus. We have multiple groups coming to D.C. 
from all different parts of Florida, including Miami and St. 
Petersburg/Tampa Bay. Get in touch with your local occupation to see if 
they have people going. For anyone living in the Atlanta area, Occupy 
Atlanta has organized a charter bus: Click Here for Details. For those who 
live in Tennessee, there is a planned protest at the state capitol. For 
those who live in Texas, there may be a solidarity action in Austin. For 
those who live in New Mexico, there will be a protest in Albuquerque. For 
those living in the Harrisonburg, Virginia, the occupation there is buses a 
very large group to D.C. — get in touch with them at occupyhburg@ 
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gmail.com. For those living in North Carolina and South Carolina, many 
people from here are busing to D.C. 
 
For people who live in the PLAINS or MIDWEST: We encourage you to bus in. 
Occupy Chicago will be having a solidarity protest. We are trying to 
organize solidarity events with Occupy Caucuses in Des Moines, Iowa and 
events in Pierre, SD. Madison, WI may also have a solidarity event, too. 
 
For CANADIANS and EUROPEANS: In Canada, we have buses available from 
Montreal, Quebec. There are solidarity protests happening at the Canadian 
Parliament on the days preceding #J17. In Europe, we have plans for a 
solidarity event in Oslo, Norway on #J17, and a major sister event in Spain 
shortly after #J17. Solidarity protests in London, likely, too. 
 
For ANYONE not mentioned above: Please act in solidarity wherever you are. 
We have gotten solidarity support from Tahrir Square in Egypt, and from 
across the world. If you want to come to D.C. but can’t afford to, you can 
set up a We Pay account and we will Tweet out for supporters to help fund 
you. 
 
Lodging Info 
 
Tents 
 
Can be set up at McPherson Square. If there’s not enough room for everyone, 
we will try setting tents up in a nearby over-flow park. 
 
Churches 
 
Churches may be able to help with some lodging. We are still planning this 
out. 
 
Couch Surfing 
 
Try various couch surfing websites to find people in the D.C. area who are 
willing to host for free or be a host yourself. 
 
CouchSurfing.org 
 
Couch Surfing on Twitter 
 
Hostels 
 
Hostelling International: Co-ed dorm room beds are $29/night for members. 
 
Additional Information 
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Media/Press: The U.S. Capitol has special rules for commercial media and 
press. Please review the guidelines here: 
http://www.uscapitolpolice.gov/special events.php. For Press inquiries, 
please e-mail Media@OccupyYourCongress.info. 
 
Medical: Medics will attend the event to ensure the health and safety of 
everyone. If you would like to get involved with the Medic team, please 
e-mail Medical@OccupyYourCongress.info. 
 
Legal: Legal observers and lawyers will also be present at the event. If 
you would like to get involved with the Legal team, please e-mail 
Legal@OccupyYourCongress.info. 
 
Rest Areas: There will be Porta Potties on site. 
 
Nic Clay 
Welund 
 
Tel (+44) 0208 099 3627 Ex 5 
Mob: (+44) 07921 294963 
Email: nc@welund.com 
Website: www.welund.com 
23 London Road, Downham Market, Norfolk, PE38 9BJ 
The information contained in this email is confidential and solely for the 
addressee. Unauthorised reproduction, disclosure, modification, and/or 
distribution of this email may be unlawful. If you have received this email 
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
system. The Welund Report does not accept liability for any errors or 
omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely 
those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of the company 
or any of those referred to in the text. 
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
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From: Cross, Keith (DPW)
To: Carter, Michael A. (DPW); Schaefer, James (MPD); 
cc: Smith, Mark K. (DPW); Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); 

Wilkins, Ronald T (MPD); 
Subject: RE: MILLION OCCUPY DC MARCH 2012
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 9:34:00 AM

No problem… we will have the crane and staff available.
 
Keith O. Cross, Administrator
Parking Enforcement Management Administration (PEMA)
Department of Public Works (DPW)   
District of Columbia Government
1725 15th Street N.E.
Washington, D.C.  20002
202-541-6069 desk
202-541-6113 fax
 
 

From: Schaefer, James (MPD)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 6:14 AM 
To: Carter, Michael A. (DPW); Cross, Keith (DPW) 
Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Shelton, Paul (MPD); Wilkins, Ronald T (MPD) 
Subject: MILLION OCCUPY DC MARCH 2012
 
GOOD MORNING MICHAEL, KEITH,  HOPE ALL IS WELL.
 
I WOULD LIKE TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR YOUR LARGE TRUCK CRANE ON TUESDAY, 
JANUARY 17, 2012 AT 07:00 HOURS.
 
THEY WILL NEED TO BE STAGED AT 7TH &  JEFFERSON S.W.
 
I WILL HAVE A MEMBER OF THE MOTOR CARRIER UNIT THERE AS WELL TO WORK 
WITH THEM.
 
 
 
Join Mayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  
“Putting District Residents Back to Work – One Hire at a Time” 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org
 
 

 
 

mailto:keith.cross@dc.gov
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From: michael libby@nps.gov
To: Mccoy, James (MPD); 
Subject: Re: New Years Eve!
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 4:34:26 PM

You are correct about the park- I will have the New Years eve detail....   
Should be fun.... 
 
 
 
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
From: "Mccoy, James (MPD)" [james.mccoy@dc.gov] 
Sent: 12/30/2011 04:28 PM EST 
To: Michael Libby 
Subject: RE: New Years Eve! 
 
Worked daywork 
Will be the SOD Watch Commander on 12-31, 1-1 and 1-2 daywork 
I hear USPP is increase presence at Freedom and McPherson this weekend 
 
Join Mayor Gray's One City * One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign 
"Putting District Residents Back to Work - One Hire at a Time" 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael_Libby@nps.gov [mailto:Michael Libby@nps.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Mccoy, James (MPD) 
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

 
 

mailto:michael_libby@nps.gov
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
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From: Mccoy, James (MPD)
To: michael libby@nps.gov; 
Subject: RE: New Years Eve!
Date: Friday, December 30, 2011 4:28:00 PM

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
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From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)
To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); 
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 5:10:27 PM

I don't think so
 

From: Niepling, Paul (MPD)  
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 16:36:23 2012 
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest  
 
Is this different from what we already incorporated into the plan on Friday?  
Lt. Paul Niepling, Homeland Security Bureau, SOD Harbor Patrol Unit (Sent by my 
BlackBerry device)
 

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Mccoy, James (MPD); Farr, William (MPD)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:35:45 2012 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress Protest  
 
 

From: Strange, James (DDOT)  
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:27:03 2012 
Subject: Occupy Congress Protest  
 
Good Afternoon Captain Halbleib,
 
Below is a list of the post that the TCOs will be able to cover for the protest.    
15th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
14th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
7th and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
3rd and Pennsylvania Avenue NW
 
15th and Constitution Avenue NW
14th and Constitution Avenue NW 
12th and Constitution Avenue NW 
7th and Constitution Avenue NW
 
Please let me know what time they need to be on post.  Also who will be there point of 
contact.
 
I do apologize for the delay in response.

 
 

mailto:robert.halbleib@dc.gov
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Regards, 
James Strange
 
 
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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 5:40:24 PM

Who is the POC
 

From: Niepling, Paul (MPD)  
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 17:11:57 2012 
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest  
 
Maybe u need to respond back to him and tell him where the poc is going to be located. Lol.  
Lt. Paul Niepling, Homeland Security Bureau, SOD Harbor Patrol Unit (Sent by my 
BlackBerry device)
 

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
To: Niepling, Paul (MPD)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 17:10:26 2012 
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
To: Strange, James (DDOT); 
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:55:45 AM

Good Morning sir...the on post times should be approx 0900. It will actually depend on the 
activity and if the protesters step off.
 

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
To: Strange, James (DDOT)  
Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:35:26 2012 
Subject: Re: Occupy Congress Protest  
 
No problem, thank you sir
 

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:57:05 AM

The contact for the TCO's will be Lieutenant Glover the Operations Chief for this detail. He 
can be reached at 497-1162.
 

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

Halbleib, Robert (MPD); 
Subject: RE: Occupy Congress Protest
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2012 3:49:00 PM

Thanks
 

From: Halbleib, Robert (MPD)  
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 3:36 PM 
To: Niepling, Paul (MPD); Glover, Robert (MPD); Mccoy, James (MPD); Farr, William 
(MPD) 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Congress Protest
 
 

From: Strange, James (DDOT) 
To: Halbleib, Robert (MPD) 
Sent: Sun Jan 15 15:27:03 2012 
Subject: Occupy Congress Protest

Good Afternoon Captain Halbleib,
 
Below is a list of the post that the TCOs will be able to cover for the 
protest.   
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
 
Please let me know what time they need to be on post.  Also who will be 
there point of contact.
 
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
To: Crane, James (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 

Greene, Lamar (MPD); 
Subject: Re: Occupy DC at upcoming Zoning hearing
Date: Monday, January 02, 2012 1:46:32 PM

Always good news thanks Happy New Year  
Louis Cannon  
COP PSPD/DGS
 

From: Crane, James (MPD)  
To: Cannon, Louis (DGS); Greene, Lamar (MPD); Sund, Steven A. (MPD)  
Sent: Mon Jan 02 13:45:34 2012 
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
Subject: RE: Occupy DC January 17 Rally
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 12:42:00 PM

Good Afternoon Mr. Strange….
 
I am almost complete with our ops plan for the 17th.  I will forward you the traffic information 
ASAP. 
 
Captain Robert Halbleib
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau
Special Operations Division
Tactical Patrol Branch
#2 DC Village Lane, SW Building 3B
Washington, DC 20032
 Office 202 645-3920
Cell 202 497-1496

From: Strange, James (DDOT)  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:24 PM 
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com'; Egan, Sean 
(FEMS); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov'; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 
'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov' 
Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Crane, James (MPD) 
Subject: Re: Occupy DC January 17 Rally
 
Commander Sund, 
 
I will work with Captain Halbleib to clarify DDOT's role. Once I get that clarity, we will support 
accordingly. 
 
Thanks, 
James 
 
James Strange 
Program Manager, TMC & ROP 
District Department of Transportation 
202-741-0960 desk 
202-437-6397 cell 
202-671-3368 TMC
 

From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD) 
To: Strange, James (DDOT); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com' 
<bjhester@wmata.com>; Egan, Sean (FEMS); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov' <zachary.smith@dc.
gov>; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov' 
<Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov> 
Cc: Halbleib, Robert (MPD); Crane, James (MPD) 
Sent: Mon Jan 09 12:19:05 2012 
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Subject: RE: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

James, 
 
Captain Halbleib will be putting together our plan for this event. We are currently still gathering 
information for this event, but are expecting marches from McPherson to the Capitol at 0900 
hours and then a return march at 2100 hours. We are expecting possible actions geared 
towards disrupting rush hour traffic.  K Street would probably be an area of concern as well as 
Constitution Avenue.  Have some TCOs available would be great.  I can have Captain Halbleib 
advise of additional.    
 
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
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and contains information which may be confidential, legally privileged, proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law 
from disclosure. If you received this message in error, you are hereby notified that reading, sharing, copying, or distributing this 
message, or its contents, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please telephone or reply to me immediately and 
delete all copies of the message.

  

From: Strange, James (DDOT)  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 12:13 PM 
To: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); 'bjhester@wmata.com'; Egan, Sean (FEMS); Sund, Steven A. 
(MPD); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov'; Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 
'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov' 
Subject: Re: Occupy DC January 17 Rally
 
Good Morning All, 
Please let me know if there is a meeting regarding this rally.  
Also, if there are any resources that maybe needed from DDOT please let me know. 
 
Regards, 
James 
 
James Strange 
Program Manager, TMC & ROP 
District Department of Transportation 
202-741-0960 desk 
202-437-6397 cell 
202-671-3368 TMC
 

From: Payne, Kerry (HSEMA) 
To: Strange, James (DDOT); 'bjhester@wmata.com' <bjhester@wmata.com>; Egan, Sean 
(FEMS); Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 'zachary.smith@dc.gov' <zachary.smith@dc.gov>; Spriggs, 
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Timothy (HSEMA); Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); 'Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov' 
<Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov> 
Sent: Mon Jan 09 11:31:19 2012 
Subject: Fw: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

 

From: Chen, Yi-Ru (HSEMA) 
To: West, Millicent D. (HSEMA); Spriggs, Timothy (HSEMA); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); Mitchell, 
Tanya (HSEMA) 
Sent: Mon Jan 09 11:24:04 2012 
Subject: Occupy DC January 17 Rally

Fyi
 
http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-
rally/2070061

Occupy DC prepares for massive 
January rally
By: Aubrey Whelan | 01/08/12 8:05 PM

Graeme Jennings/Examiner

The upcoming Occupy Congress protest is shaping up to be one of the largest 
demonstrations Occupy DC has produced, but that doesn't mean protesters are planning 
to play by the rules.

District and federal authorities have asked Occupy Congress organizers to file 
applications for four separate permits for the Jan. 17 event, which participants say 
could draw thousands to the District to protest money in politics on the day Congress 

 
 

http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-rally/2070061
http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-rally/2070061
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returns to work. 

Participants say they will only ask for two permits: One, already granted, allows 
protesters to converge outside the Capitol building, and another establishes a drop-off 
site for busloads of Occupiers.

They don't plan to obtain a permit to march in the streets or to gather in McPherson 
Square, where Occupiers have camped without a permit for more than three months.

"When we do march in the street, our intent is largely civil disobedience. People will 
be arrested, and a permit doesn't really help," said Occupy Congress participant Mario 
Lozada, who added that the protest will be "completely nonviolent and peaceful."

Occupiers in D.C. are bracing for the arrival of up to 2,000 additional protesters for the 
event. That would put the population in McPherson Square well above the 500-person 
limit set by the National Park Service, but most Occupiers said they weren't worried 
about the influx of protesters. Unlike their counterparts in Freedom Plaza, who recently 
obtained a permit to protest in the park through February, McPherson Occupiers have 
insisted they don't need a permit to occupy the square. 

Related story
·  'Occupy Congress' seeks permit for 
Jan. 17 protest

U.S. Park Police are adopting a wait-and-
see attitude toward the protest. Spokesman 
Sgt. David Schlosser said police would 
address the situation as it unfolds.

"I don't think there will be more than 500 people in the park," said McPherson 
Occupier Sam Jewler, a media organizer for the movement. "There will be people 
staying at Freedom Plaza as well, so the burden's not entirely on McPherson."

Lozada, though, said Occupy is reaching out to local churches and Freedom Plaza 
protesters to house some of protesters.

awhelan@washingtonexaminer.com

 
 
Read more at the Washington Examiner: http://washingtonexaminer.com/local/dc/2012/01/
occupy-dc-prepares-massive-january-rally/2070061#ixzz1iyk95h9m
 
 
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
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:43:22 AM

Thanks
 

From: Sund, Steven A. (MPD)  
To: Powell, Ronald (DGS); Bostick, Garey (DGS); Brown, Joseph (DGS); Cannon, Louis 
(DGS); Collins, Martin (DGS); Cooper, Larry (COUNCIL); Cousins-Douglas, Angela (MPD); 
Crane, James (MPD); Gainey, Eric (DGS); Godwin, Gregory (DGS); Graves, Warren (EOM); 
Hanlon, Brian (DGS); Holden, Alberta (DGS); Jackson, Diana (DGS); Lanier, Cathy (MPD); 
Lee, George (DGS); Lew, Allen (EOM); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD); Murphy, Christopher 
(EOM); Neill, Gerald (DGS); Parker, Steve (DGS); Pietra, Benjamin (DGS); Prentice, James 
(DGS); Quander, Paul (EOM); Scott, Heath (DGS); Sheldon, Matthew (DGS); Smith, George 
(DGS); Smith, Nyasha <nsmith@dccouncil.us>; Taylor, Jamaine <jtaylor@dccouncil.us>; 
Townes, Desiree (DGS); Turner, Alyssa (DGS); Turner, Leeann (MPD); Watkins, Stephen 
(DGS)  
Sent: Thu Dec 15 10:42:47 2011 
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
Subject: Re: Occupy
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:00:04 AM

A bunch of arrests for the usual...POCA, Discon, assault, MJ use,  Are you 
looking for something specific ? 
 
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
             ov>                       "Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov"          
                                       <Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov>          
             01/06/2012 10:55                                           cc 
             AM                                                            
                                                                   Subject 
                                       Occupy                              
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                           
 
Kathy, 
Has there been any incidents with either park since Sunday? 
 
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
To: Shelton, Paul (MPD); 
Subject: Re: WH staged Demo
Date: Monday, January 23, 2012 7:04:39 AM

Paul 
 
The first part of their demonstration is on the Avenue. 
 
I'll leave it up to you if you want to have a presence. 
 
Reverend Mahoney's group is usually compliant.  Only wild card is the occupy folks, in case they jump in. 
 
Thanks 
 
Charlie 

  From: "Shelton, Paul (MPD)" [Paul.Shelton@dc.gov] 
  Sent: 01/23/2012 06:56 AM EST 
  To: Charles Guddemi 
  Subject: WH staged Demo 

 
 

GM Charles-

Will you need some support for the staged demo and action in front of the WH with the church parishioners?

Just let me know-

Thanks,

Paul

 

Captain Paul Shelton

Metropolitan Police Department

Special Operations Division

2301 L Street, Northwest 

Washington, D.C. 

202.671.6515 (o)

202.409.5339 (c)

Paul.Shelton@dc.gov
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Without self-discipline, success is impossible, period. 

Lou Holtz

 

 
 
Join Mayor Gray at the One City Summit on February 11, 2012 
Let Your Voice Be Heard – Help the District become a more livable, vibrant, and inclusive city – for everyone. 
Open to all DC residents 
Sign up at www.onecitysummit.dc.gov
 
 
 

 
 

http://www.onecitysummit.dc.gov/
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From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); 
Subject:  **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:48:00 AM

 
Additional mention of fusion centers and the Occupy crackdown. -K
 
  
Kelly Wilson
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759
kelly.wilson@dc.gov
From: WRTAC (MPD) [mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2011 9:34 AM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: FW: **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)
 
 
----- Original Message -----
From: Perez, Heather Louise 
Sent: Sat Nov 19 00:22:31 2011
Subject: **exempt**
 
There has been numerous Tweets in the last few days regarding 
#OWS and
Fusion Centers. One of the documents being passed around as 
proof of FC
involvement with #OWS is the bulletin created by the ACTIC 
regarding the
'When Should You Shoot A Cop" flier that was being distributed 
at
#OccupyPhoenix. The ACTIC bulletin was leaked and is readily 
available
through open sources (emphasis added).
 
TWITTER:
 
OccupyJacksonMS(@OccupyJacksonMS<https://twitter.com/
OccupyJacksonMS>)11/18/ 
11 11:54
AM<https://twitter.com/occupyjacksonms/

 

mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov
mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov
https://twitter.com/OccupyJacksonMS
https://twitter.com/OccupyJacksonMS
https://twitter.com/occupyjacksonms/status/137574355508002816


status/137574355508002816>fusion
centers:   anyone hear of fusion centers ? why is our hard 
earned money
going towards these ?yout...t.co/s9QLpLzu<http://t.co/s9QLpLzu>
 
WW4Report (@WW4Report<https://twitter.com/WW4Report>)
11/17/11 9:09 PM<https://twitter.com/ww4report/
status/137351720190746625>
Fusion Centers coordinate OWS crackdown? t.co/3aFHJ3C6<http://t.
co/3aFHJ3C6>
 
tradeglobex (@tradeglobex<https://twitter.com/tradeglobex>)
11/16/11 9:34 AM<https://twitter.com/tradeglobex/
status/136814440938078209>
"@progBuzz<https://twitter.com/@progBuzz>: Surprise, Homeland 
Security
Coordinates #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#OWS> 
Crackdowns
t.co/F8btlXe1<http://t.co/F8btlXe1>"
They are called FUSION CENTERS. GET USED TO IT....
 
CynStrange (@CynStrange<https://twitter.com/CynStrange>)
11/16/11 12:39 PM<https://twitter.com/cynstrange/
status/136860919010557955>
DHS & DOJ Fusion Center MAPt.co/xmH4zHqa<http://t.co/xmH4zHqa>
 
spk22 (@spk22<https://twitter.com/spk22>)
11/15/11 11:30 PM<https://twitter.com/spk22/
status/136662354174820352>
The multiple attacks on #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?
q=#OWS> sites
is being run by the DHS Fusion Threat Centers and therefore the 
Obama
Administration. @wearethe99percent<https://twitter.com/
@wearethe99percent>
 
DanSWright (@DanSWright<https://twitter.com/DanSWright>)
11/15/11 11:29 PM<https://twitter.com/danswright/
status/136662106723450880>
@garonsen<https://twitter.com/@garonsen> Weren't Fusion Centers 
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essentially
created for things like #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?
q=#OWS>?
 
CANARYorg (@CANARYorg<https://twitter.com/CANARYorg>)
11/14/11 7:59 PM<https://twitter.com/canaryorg/
status/136246976130977793>
There are about 120 "fusion centers" in the U.S. Their primary 
purpose is
collecting data on citizens, "in case" they commit a crime.
#NWO<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#NWO>
 
incognito912 (@incognito912<https://twitter.com/incognito912>)
11/14/11 3:19 PM<https://twitter.com/incognito912/
status/136176488146944002>
Ask your federal and state officials about FEMA camps and 
Fusion Centers:
t.co/cTUTxuDI<http://t.co/cTUTxuDI>
#icon<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#icon>
#tcot<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#tcot>
#sgp<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#sgp>
#teaparty<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#teaparty>
#hhrs<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#hhrs>
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Heather L. Perez
Intelligence Analyst
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange
 
"Be true to your work, your word, and your friend" --Henry 
David Thoreau
 
________________________________
This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public 
record requests
per Florida State Statutes
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: memumma@state.pa.us; 
Subject:  Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:28:00 AM

 
Melissa-
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” in 
your city.
If so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the 
country. 
 
Thanks again,
Mark 
 
Mark Weissman
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
Metropolitan Police Department
mark.weissman@dc.gov
w.202.727-1736
c.240-375-9278
f.202-727-4227
 

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:memumma@state.pa.us
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



From: Wills, Sue E.
To: ialep-l@ialep.org; 
Subject: [IALEP-L] Question Occupy Movement
Date: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:25:03 AM

 
Hello everyone.......
I am sending this out for Brian Cummings of Richmond, VA PD because he is having 
problems with the listserve for some reason.
Please see his request below (responses to "brian.cummings@richmondgov.com"):
Thanks!
Sue
 
Sue E. Wills
Planning Coordinator
Newport News Police Department 
(757) 928-4361 (Office)
(757) 928-4609 (Fax)
e-mail:  willsse@nngov.com
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cummings, D. Brian - Police [mailto:Brian.Cummings@richmondgov.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 9:07 AM 
 
 
Sue - could you send this to the ialep listserve?  For 
some reason, I cannot.  Thanks.
 
Is anyone aware of any of the Occupy movement 
groups anywhere that have voluntarily stopped their 
"protests" and essentially ceased to continue the 
"occupation" .  thx.
 
Responses to brian.cummings@richmondgov.com
 ----------------------
    Brian Cummings
    RPD Operations Manager 
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    Planning Division
 
    "If it's  predictable, it's preventable" - Gordon Graham
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From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)
To: roger.blair@dhs.gov; 
Subject: **exempt** ("TWEETS" - Fusion Centers)
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:47:00 AM

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
mailto:roger.blair@dhs.gov
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
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:48:22 AM

 
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
 
There has been numerous Tweets in the last few days regarding #OWS and
Fusion Centers. One of the documents being passed around as proof of FC
involvement with #OWS is the bulletin created by the ACTIC regarding the
'When Should You Shoot A Cop" flier that was being distributed at
#OccupyPhoenix. The ACTIC bulletin was leaked and is readily available
through open sources (emphasis added).
 
TWITTER:
 
OccupyJacksonMS(@OccupyJacksonMS<https://twitter.com/OccupyJacksonMS>)
11/18/ 
11 11:54
AM<https://twitter.com/occupyjacksonms/status/137574355508002816>fusion
centers:   anyone hear of fusion centers ? why is our hard earned money
going towards these ?yout...t.co/s9QLpLzu<http://t.co/s9QLpLzu>
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WW4Report (@WW4Report<https://twitter.com/WW4Report>)
11/17/11 9:09 PM<https://twitter.com/ww4report/status/137351720190746625>
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
"@progBuzz<https://twitter.com/@progBuzz>: Surprise, Homeland Security
Coordinates #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#OWS> Crackdowns
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
11/15/11 11:30 PM<https://twitter.com/spk22/status/136662354174820352>
The multiple attacks on #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#OWS> 
sites
is being run by the DHS Fusion Threat Centers and therefore the Obama
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
created for things like #OWS<http://search.twitter.com/search?q=#OWS>?
 
CANARYorg (@CANARYorg<https://twitter.com/CANARYorg>)
11/14/11 7:59 PM<https://twitter.com/canaryorg/status/136246976130977793>
There are about 120 "fusion centers" in the U.S. Their primary purpose is
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
Ask your federal and state officials about FEMA camps and Fusion Centers:
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
 
"Be true to your work, your word, and your friend" --Henry David Thoreau
 
________________________________
This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public record 
requests
per Florida State Statutes
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From: Yitzchak Rabinowitz
To: Kevin Forrester; Kurosh Jahromi; Robert Morris; George McClaskey; Edward Wagner; 

D Engel; Leo Furman; Corey Belt; 
cc: mark braswell; Douglas Wine; Herbert Timberlake; Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); rodney.

giacomelli@amtrak.com; 
Subject: Attachments To the last e mail that of "Occupy the Skies! Protesters Could Use Spy Drones"
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:44:35 AM
Attachments: Ansar al Islam remote weapons station.png 

Ansar al Islam Killer Robot Remote VBIED.jpg 
Ansar al Islam remote vbied in action.png 

 
Sorry, I am still adapting to a new email platform. 
Isaac R. 
 
Attachments:  (all photos) 
 
1.) Ansar al Islam Killer Robot Remote VBIED.jpeg 
2.) Ansar al Islam remote vbied in action 
3.) Ansar al Islam remote weapons station 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Taylor, Celia (MPD); Wilson, Kelly (MPD); Neal, Dwight E. (MPD); 

Loney, Alicia (aloney@wmata.com); 
cc: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); 
Subject: Black Friday Actions
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 2:17:18 PM
Attachments: OCCUPY BLACK FRIDAY - 2011 General Brief.pdf 

The attached document was prepared by the International Council of Shopping Centers 
regarding possible actions by the Occupy movements to disrupt retail activity on 
Friday.  Please review and develop a one page product that we can send to our District 
Commanders to make them aware of the potential threat.
 

Tom Wilkins
Executive Director, 
Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
(O) 202-727-2004
(C) 202-270-9305
(C) 240-988-7773
  

  
 
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
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OCCUPY and Black Friday 

Risk Briefing for Malls and Retail Sector 

 

November 15, 2011 

 
Information cut-off date: 1200 15 Nov 
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Contents 

• Occupy movement – overview 

• Key groups and locations 

• Attitude towards Retail 

• Specific known threats 

• Trigger Issues and Trends 

• Risk Advisory Support 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

HISTORY 

• Occupy arose from the 15 May (15-M) movement that still 

mobilises large numbers of protestors in Spain 

• It is helped and supported by the Anonymous hacktivist 

collective and takes in other existing single-issue groups 

• The movement initially tried to mobilise in US on July 12 – 

failed; re-launched as Occupy Wall Street (OWS) on 

September 17, with local success; media coverage muted  

• Movement launched a “push” for global action on 15 October 

and finally achieved real traction in major cities worldwide 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

ASSESSED WORLDWIDE PRESENCE (as of 9 Nov) 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

SUPPORT GROWTH – LAST SIX WEEKS (based on “likes”) 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 

• Although common themes have been evident, Occupy was 

initially very unclear on aims and objectives 

• This has been a major failing and has acted as a limit on 

popular support for the movement 

• Initial (but limited) efforts are now underway to correct this, 

using social media tools 

• This is linked to efforts to improve communication and 

coordination between the various different groups 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES - SUMMARY 
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Corporate reform 
15% 

Reform politics 
14% 

Other 
10% 

Electoral reform 
9% Tax the rich 

8% 

Banking 
reform 

7% 

Legal measures against 
"fat cats" 

5% 

Stop the wars 
5% 

Healthcare reform 
4% 

Legalise drugs 
4% 

Better access to 
education 

3% 

Debt relief 
3% 

Reform media 
2% 

Equality 
2% 

Minimum wage 
2% 

Environmental issues 
2% Internet freedom 

2% 

Transparent 
stock 

ownership 
1% 

Planned 
parenthood 

1% 

Food reform 
1% 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

GENERAL ORGANISATION AND COORDINATION 

• Some of the Occupy movement is “virtual” rather than physical, 
possibly in part due to the Anonymous overlap 

• The physical parts of the movement are all unique but share certain 
similar characteristics (described on next slide) 

• There are increasing efforts to establish similar structures and 
improve coordination 

• Social media and use of web-based tools has played a very big part 
in coordination, including enabling national conference calls by the 
“interoccupy” movement: minutes of these are useful for research 

• Training is increasingly being standardised and best practice is being 
shared through these means 
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Occupy Movement - Overview 

OVERALL CHARACTERISATION AND ASSESSMENT 

• Occupy encompasses experienced activists, stay-at-home 
“hacktivists” and a large number of newcomers 

• There are concerns within the movement that newcomers do not 
understand the boundaries of peaceful protest 

• Members also fear penetration by elements intent on causing 
violence (suspecting that some may be agents provocateurs) 

• Therefore, Whilst this is genuinely a peaceful resistance movement, 
we have already seen that violence can flare, especially when there 
is confrontation with authority figures 

• The probability of violence increases as time passes and site 
clearances continue 
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Key Groups and Locations 
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OVERVIEW 

 

• Occupy has established a strong presence across the US, especially from 
October onwards 

• Detailed strengths hard to assess as many protestors are more likely to 
“rally” for specific events than “occupy” per se 

• Facebook “likes” are not truly representative (being overstated), but give 
some basis for asessing relative strengths 

• The following assessment therefore highlights what we consider to be the 
most important groups and areas to watch on a US national basis 

• For more detail on your local area please see our constantly updated and 
growing spreadsheet of different known movements, which will be issued 
shortly 
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Key Groups and Locations 
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ALL GROUPS - CONUS 
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Key Groups and Locations 
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TOP 25 PHYSICAL OCCUPY MOVEMENTS 

 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

Occupy Wall St (excluded 
from graph) is bigger than all 
others combined – 535k, 
21.4% of total Occupy “likes” 
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Key Groups and Locations 
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Groups that have seen notable violent incidents/confrontation 

 

• Occupy Wall Street (#1) 

• Occupy Denver (#7) 

• Occupy Portland (#9) 

• Occupy Oakland (#15) 

• Occupy University of California-Berkeley (#108)  

 

Most are more popular as a result…Groups in and around these 
areas are increasingly likely to use more direct tactics 
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Attitude Towards Retail 

• Black Friday and the outpouring of money into retail forms a natural target 
for the Occupy movement 

• Activists who are now involved with Occupy have attempted to launch 
nationwide boycotts for ten years (Buy Nothing Day); boycott calls are 
already being seen again from numerous sources, especially with retailers 
launching very early deals 

• There is a major move to try to persuade people instead to “buy local” and 
support “small business Saturday” 

• More worryingly, there have already been numerous calls to directly 
target malls and there have been incidents in Boulder and Anchorage 

• Comments indicate that OWS clearance on 15 Nov has been seen as a 
move “just in time for Black Friday” 

• However, many protestors think that targeting retail would hurt “the 99%” 
and this is far from being a popular target or tactic 
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Attitude Towards Retail 

• Social media will be used to call for and coordinate boycotts and direct 

operations; pages related to Black Friday actions have doubled this week 

• Whilst retail disruption is therefore to be expected, research suggests 

widespread support for this sort of move is comparatively unlikely at this stage 

• Aim will probably be to get shoppers to “buy local” and publicise the Occupy 

cause near malls (taking advantage of traffic) 

• Direct action against malls is likely to focus on blockading entrances, car parks 

etc or causing passive disruption 

• Most action will take place on public land so that the protestors cannot be 

moved on 

• Groups are likely to be small – anticipate tens more than hundreds 

• Within malls, flash mobs are possible (and we know some are being planned), 

with the aim being to draw attention to the cause 
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Attitude Towards Retail 

16 

CLIENT IN CONFIDENCE 

SAMPLE ANTI-BLACK FRIDAY ICONS AND POSTERS  
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Specific Known Threats 

• A number of specific threats to the mall/retail sector 
have already been identified 

• These fall into two camps: 
– Those calling for a boycott/”buy local”/small business 

Saturday 

– Those calling for or planning direct protest action 

• A summary of each main identified threat to date is on 
the following pages 

• We will continue to observe and report on these and 
any emerging trends up until Black Friday 
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Specific Known Threats 

Historical Buy Nothing Day tactics which might be used by Occupy and other protesters: 

 

• Public protests, especially at entrances to Malls 

• Credit card cut up: Participants stand in a shopping mall, shopping center, or store with a pair of 
scissors and a poster that advertises help for people who want to put an end to mounting debt and 
extortionate interest rates with one simple cut 

• Free, non-commercial street parties 

• Sit-ins 

• Flash mobs 

• Alternative mass green transport activities 

• Zombie Walk: participants wander around shopping malls or other consumer havens with a blank 
stare. When asked what they are doing participants describe Buy Nothing Day. 

• Disruption in stores, initially posing as legitimate shoppers (e.g. turning up at tills with lots of stuff 
and then claiming money has “accidentally” been left at home) 

• Wildcat General Strike -participants not only embargo stores for twenty-four hours but also obey a 
“green” strike, so use no power or fuel. This ties in with current 25 November general strike calls 
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OCCUPY BLACK 
FRIDAY 

 
Strength: 850-900 

Assessment 
 
• Intent: peaceful. Aim is to drive national boycotting effort  

 
• Occupy Black Friday has numerous smaller imitators, some of 

which share the name 
 

• Biggest FB group to date, with multiple pages, and responsible for 
a lot of current  
 

• Is looking for alternatives to “big business” to recommend to 
people 
 

• Shortage of volunteers has been noted 

ACTIONS 
 

• Trying to disseminate 

lists of alternatives 

 

• Serves as one of the 

main rallying posts for 

anti-retail efforts 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/OccupyBF 
 
 
  
 
 

 

http://www.facebook.com/OccupyBF
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BLACK FRIDAY 
BLACKOUT 

 
Strength: Hundreds 

Assessment 
 
• “A general strike is peaceful and non-violent, but can shake the 

corporations, investors, and politicians to the core. A general 
strike gains strength from the unity and organization of the 
people. If one person goes on strike, they will be fired. If 
everyone goes on strike, there is nothing any business or 
government can do to stop them. We will also be boycotting and 
picketing any organization that disciplines any person for joining 
the general strike. We need everyone to go on strike. The more 
people, the more effective.  No work. No school. No shopping.” 
 

• Several social media posts refer and the idea has traction 
 

• Clearly ties into “buy nothing day” boycotts 
 

• Unlikely to inspire direct action outside leafleting; however, may 
interact with other campaigns 

ACTIONS 
 

• Has flyers for people 

to print and use in 

own campaigns 

• Has discussion and 

contact form 

• Can post up proposed 

locations 

Website: http://blackfridayblackout.com/ 
 
 
  
 
 

 

http://blackfridayblackout.com/
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OCCUPY RENO 
 

Strength: 3,800 (group) 

Assessment 
 
• Event advertised via Google Calendar and Twitter – not initially 

Facebook or blog, possibly indicating desire to be covert 
 

• Aim: to persuade buyers to shop locally 
 

• Protestors will demonstrate on the corners of  several shopping 
and target shoppers 
 

• Leafleting will take place 
 

• Group is strongly “liked” but turnout likely to be much lower than 
group size suggests 

Location 
 

• Meadow Wood Mall, 

Legends, The Summit 

 

Website: 
https://www.google.com/calendar/render?eid=aTNzNWUxYnBoaGtuODExNnF0dGI4dHB1cmsgaW5m
b0BvY2N1cHlyZW5vLm9yZw&ctz=America/Los Angeles&pli=1&sf=true&output=xml 
 
 
  
 
 

 

https://www.google.com/calendar/render?eid=aTNzNWUxYnBoaGtuODExNnF0dGI4dHB1cmsgaW5mb0BvY2N1cHlyZW5vLm9yZw&ctz=America/Los_Angeles&pli=1&sf=true&output=xml
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

22 
CLIENT IN CONFIDENCE 

OCCUPY 
DETROIT 

 
Strength: 10,600 

(group) 

Assessment 
 
• Call out for a Black Friday event to support Occupy Detroit 

although as yet only seen by 7 people 
 

• Possible closure of Occupy Detroit camp at Circus Park has 
caused them to reconsider plans 
 

• Group is nonetheless likely to conduct some sort of action on 
Black Friday 

Location 
 

• Unknown 

 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Support-Occupy-Detroit-on-Black-
Friday/220900271313384?sk=wall 
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OCCUPY 
SEATTLE 

 
Strength: 27,200 

(group), 21 (event) 

Assessment 
 
• “Occupy Black Friday is an invitation to intentionally forgo the 

shopping frenzy and participate instead in a celebration of 
community, creativity and caring that is too precious to have any 
price tag. Come meet people, make music, listen to music, dance, 
sing, make your own holiday gifts at our arts and crafts station, 
share a potluck, bring something to trade at the barter fair, meet 
new people, and more!” 
 

• Aim; peaceful alternative.  
 

• Leafleting likely in order to draw attention. 
 

• Attendance likely to be high despite limited views of site due to 
cross-referencing with other Occupy Seattle channels and events 

Location 
 

• Fri, November 25, 

12pm – 5pm 

 

• Westlake, 401 Pine 

St., Seattle 

 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Occupy-Seattle-Black-Friday-Day-of-
Action/267498116618959 
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OCCUPY 
SEATTLE 

 
Strength: 27,200 

(group), 122 (event) 

Assessment 
 
• “So far, this flash mob promises to interrupt the shopping process 

peacefully and creatively. It will be entertaining for the shoppers 
but also compelling, with music that makes them pause for a 
second and ask the question: 'Why am I here?' And dance moves 
that present the idea that shopping is NOT where the true, deep 
human joy is to be found...or bought.” 
 

• Instructional video - http://youtu.be/DvpnYUTPlOs 
 

• Practice video - http://youtu.be/nl woapy6Og 
 

• Pictures of organisers are on Facebook, could be used to spot any 
reconnaissance of the location 
 

• Rehearsal schedule also given and could be monitored for clues 
 

• No direct threat but distraction may be unwelcome 

Location 
 

• Fri, November 25,  

 

• “It’s a surprise” – but 

clearly targeting 

shoppers 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=301292623216548 
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Specific Known Threats 
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OCCUPY 
ALLENTOWN 

 
Strength: 1,585 (group), 

42 (event) 

Assessment 
 
• Aim is to occupy from the 22 ramps to the entrance of the mall 

(owned by Simon) on the northbound side of the street 
 

• Group comment: “WE WILL NOT BE GOING ON MALL PROPERTY. 
WE SHALL STAY ON THE SIDEWALKS” 
 

• Peaceful intent but direct action nonetheless possible 
 

• Better response than many other Occupy BF campaigns 
 

• Has drawn attention to Target and Wal-mart 
 

• Currently estimate 20 will turn up 
 

Location 
 

• Lehigh Valley Mall, 

MacArthur 

Road/145/7th st, 

Whitehall, PA 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=287198037978988 
  
 
 

 

http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=287198037978988
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Specific Known Threats 
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OCCUPY BEE 
CAVES 

 
Strength: up to 40  

Assessment 
 
• Camp out on November 25-27 
• Site chosen as right in the middle of two malls, and it is a private 

private property 
• If successful, will be mounted every weekend till Christmas  
• Aim: to educate how military spending has affected the economy 

– consistent with anti-war agenda of group 
• Protestors aim not to be antagonizing shoppers, but hope to take 

advantage of passing traffic the biggest shopping day of the year 
• Protestors will stand on sidewalks with our signs “practicing first 

amendment rights” 
• Will camp on the property and hold teach-ins 
• Representative of most actions that are likely near malls, taking 

advantage of publicity and crowds to draw attention to the cause 

Location 
 

• 12701 HWY 71, Bee 

Cave, 78738 at the 

Old Trading Post 

building 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Will affect Hill County 

Galleria, Target and 

other local businesses 

Website: http://www.facebook.com/pages/Occupy-Bee-Cave/178161618937819 
Twitter: 
Other: 
 
 
  
 
 

 

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Occupy-Bee-Cave/178161618937819
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

There are also credible indicators of the following: 

 

• Reports of discussed action on Black Friday by: 
– Occupy LA 

– Occupy San Francisco 

– Occupy Jackson 

– Occupy Oregon (targeting Portland Business Alliance members) 

– Occupy Orlando 

– Occupy Santa Cruz 

• Evidence that criminals were looking to take advantage of events in Denver on 12 
November to loot 16th Street Mall – a possible secondary threat for areas where 
police are known to be busy elsewhere (as happened in London in August); Denver 
will remain an area where this is a potential problem 

• Wal-Mart, Target, and Best Buy have all repeatedly been cited as the best and 
most suitable targets for protest activity 

• We will continue to monitor, observe and report on threats 
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Trigger Issues and Trends 

The following factors or events constitute triggers: 

• Time – the longer protests go on without real accomplishments, the more the pressure 

to adopt different (more direct) approaches 

• Site clearances – are escalatory and force protestors to adopt new tactics in order to 

continue making their point; winter weather may also force the same 

• A major flashpoint or issue – significant violent flashpoints may help propel more 

militant, breakaway splinters to the fore across the wider movement 

• Penetration – the movement is wary of agents provocateurs. If one were unveiled the 

consequences are unpredictable, plus it would prove that these fears were real 

• An “official” call for occupying malls – a call to target malls from one of the major 

groups (especially OWS) could rapidly rally a great deal of support 

• A high-profile incident in a mall – this could inspire copycats, although not 

immediately. The run-up to the holidays will continue to be a period of increased threat 

• Customer deaths on Black Friday – would encourage direct action before the holidays 
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Trigger Issues and Trends 

The following dates are worth noting: 

• Nov 15 – Mass rallies to counter OWS eviction. Interoccupy call at noon will discuss 

national activity. 

• Nov 16 – likely actions nationwide in response to ongoing clearances 

• Nov 17 – planned international day of action for Occupy groups 

• Nov 25 – Black Friday, with threats as previously mentioned 

• Dec 6-8 – Possible date for planned mass march on the National Mall, DC by groups 

from around the country (may be accelerated by current clearances) 
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Risk Advisory Support 

Risk advisory and threat awareness support is being provided in the following fashion: 

– This brief forms the baseline assessment and we are also releasing a slightly reduced 

version that can be presented directly to security staff 

– We are providing daily risk update briefings, which will be disseminated via email at 

noon EST. These will summarise significant events over the last 24 hrs, changes in the 

threat picture, new strategic issues, emerging tactics, and a look forward at key likely 

events. They will have a strong predictive element and will also touch on any other 

threat issues that are noticed  

– We will also issue Alerts if we get breaking news that requires action before the next 

daily summary is due (and may call conference calls if there are significant issues) 

 

You are encouraged to interact with the analytical team and pass on any comments, questions, 

interests or concerns to help ensure that the product meets your needs as best as is possible.  
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A NOTE ON SOURCES 

This analysis has been synthesised from numerous open sources and social media posts using intelligence techniques. On occasion 

human sources have also been used. In the document, references have been omitted for the sake of brevity. 

Values are very important to us and at no point has anything in this brief been obtained unethically. Instead, the value comes from 

our ability to find, assess, and utilise sources (including from the morass of social media) and conduct meangingful analysis. This is 

based on our track record of monitoring , understanding and assessing protest groups. 

We understand this is an important issue. If any readers would like more details on methodology and sources, they are most 

welcome to contact us. 
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
mailto:celia.taylor@dc.gov
mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov
mailto:dwight.neal@dc.gov
mailto:Aloney@WMATA.com
mailto:elizabeth.almeida@dc.gov
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
To: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); 
Subject: BRIC HLS Bulletin: Occupy Boston; Update 58
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:13:46 PM
Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE 58.pdf 

            
Liz-
 
This is what Boston puts out daily.
 
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
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Situational Awareness 

“Occupy Boston” Action—UPDATE 58 
15 November 2011 

 
 

(U//FOUO) It should be noted that some of this information describes first amendment protected activities. The BRIC 
recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and petition the government. The 
BRIC safeguards these rights and only reports on first amendment protected activities for operational planning in the 
interest of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the public. 
 
The Occupy Boston (OB) action has been in place since Friday, 30 September 2011 at approximately 6:00 PM.   Since that 
time the BRIC has learned the following from publicly available open sources as well as uniformed Boston Police Personnel 
in the area:  
 
The following information is being provided for awareness due to the potential for these events to result in increased crowds 
or traffic conditions. 
 
Please note that due to the volume of significant events occurring in the city and with Occupy Boston, this list of events has 
been limited to items of significance only.  It is not a comprehensive list of Occupy Boston-related events. For a listing of 
Occupy Boston meetings and events please visit http://www.occupyboston.org/. 
 
Please be aware that the BRIC is reporting on events and marches listed on Occupy Boston’s calendar and other 
publically available sources; however, it does not necessarily indicate OB’s plans to participate in these marches.  

 
Events Scheduled for Tuesday, 15 November 2011 i 

• 5:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Occupy Boston Marches in Solidarity with Occupy Wall 
Street. (Occupy Boston).  
Analyst Notes: This was tweeted at 8:40 AM on 15 November 2011. The march is 
scheduled to depart Dewey Square at 5:00 PM; exact route is unknown at this time. 
The BRIC will update as necessary. During his visit and speech at Occupy Boston, 
Russell Simmons announced his intention to march with OB today at 5:00 PM. (See 
below for more details on Simmons’ visit to OB).  
The BRIC received information that the Occupy Northeastern group will march down 
to Dewey Square sometime between 4:15 PM and 4:30 PM to join OB. The number of 
Northeastern members that will join OB cannot yet be determined; however, they stated 
they hope to have a “good” turn out.  It should also be noted the possibility of other 
universities and groups joining this march. 

• 12:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Russell Simmons visited Occupy Boston today to 
“deliver a document written by an undisclosed member of congress”.  
Analyst Notes: Russell Simmons is the co-founder of Def Jams record label, as well as 
the creator of clothing fashion line Phat Farm. Simmons is an elite figure in the hip-
hop community. Simmons announced a recommended amendment to the Constitution 

105590– 8943 
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– barring all, but public financing, for Federal candidates running for public office. ii 
He also announced his plan to participate in the march at 5:00 PM with OB.  

• 12:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at Medical Campus at the HMS 
Quadrangle.  (Harvard Custodial Workers) 

• 2:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at the Courtyard in front of the 
Science Center and Burden Hall at the Business School. (Harvard Custodial Workers) 

• 3:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Protest at President Drew Faust’s speech at Loeb Drama 
Center, 64 Brattle St. (Harvard Custodial Workers) 

• 4:30 PM, 15 November 2011: Harvard Custodial Workers Rally in Dewey Square. 
Harvard Custodians will be protesting / rallying outside of the Harvard Management 
Company located at 600 Atlantic Ave. (the Federal Reserve building). (Harvard 
Custodial Workers) 
Analyst Notes: The BRIC has no reason to believe OB or Occupy Harvard will be 
participating in these events; however with the close proximity of protests in Harvard to 
Occupy Harvard and the Federal Reserve Bank to OB, it is possible these groups will 
show support to the custodial workers. In addition, OB has showed support for past 
labor union marches. OB has posted this event on their website, however, it is not on 
their calendar.  
SEIU Local 615 represents approximately 335 custodians at Harvard University, and 
on 13 November 2011 approximately 230 custodians voted inside the First Parish 
Church in Cambridge to strike.  
At this time the BRIC has information that Occupy Boston will conduct a solidarity 
march at approximately 5:00 PM starting from Dewey Square (see above); however, 
there is no further information to indicate the route that this march will take.  There is 
no information at this time to indicate that Occupy Boston is involved in the protest 
outside the Federal Reserve building; however, the proximity in time and location to 
the Occupy Boston solidarity march set for 5:00 PM should be noted for the potential 
for the groups to merge.  We will continue to assess publically available open sources 
regarding this march and provide updates as more information becomes available.   

• 5:00 PM, 15 November 2011: Strike Captains’ Training at 3 locations: (Harvard 
Custodial Workers) 

o Courtyard in front of Science Center 
o Main Yard by the John Harvard Statue  
o Burden Hall at the Business School  

• 7:00 PM, 15 November 2011: General Assembly (Occupy Boston)  
 
Events Scheduled for Wednesday, 16 November 2011 iii 

• No significant events planned for Wednesday, 16 November 2011. Normal weekly 
meetings will continue to take place.  
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Events Scheduled for Thursday, 17 November 2011 iv 
• 4:00 PM, 17 November 2011: Jobs Not Cuts March. Mass Uniting in collaboration with 

Jobs for Justice, Occupy Boston, and Occupy the Hood. Exact route is unknown; they 
will depart Dewey Square at 4:00 PM.  
Analyst Notes: BU Occupies put this march on their Facebook page last week stating 
their support and plan to participate. The participation from other universities is also 
possible. United for Justice with Peace, Mass Nurses and Mass Green Rainbow Party 
will also likely participate. This march has the potential to draw hundreds of 
participants. This day is also the 2 month anniversary of the Occupy Wall Street 
movement and has received significant attention on Twitter. The plans are likely to 
remain fluid in the days leading up to 17 November. The BRIC will provide updates as 
necessary.  

Occupy Boston Recent Actions 
• Nothing Significant to Report.  

General Notes Regarding Occupy Boston 
• Harvard University janitors (participants and supporters of Occupy Harvard) have voted 

to authorize a strike if contract negotiations fail; their contract expires at midnight 
tonight, Tuesday, 15 November 2011. The occupation inside Harvard Yard will continue 
at least until then. They have multiple actions planned throughout the day today, see 
above for more details.  

• Northeastern University began an occupation on Sunday, 13 November 2011. About 40 
students and 4 tents are set up on Krentzman Quadrangle (360 Huntington Ave.). 
Northeastern will be occupying this area of 48 hours; the group has until 4:00 PM on 
Tuesday, 15 November 2011 to disperse according to NUPD. Occupy Northeastern 
announced their presence in the quad will end at 3:45 PM today, prior to marching down 
to Dewey Square to join OB for the 5:00 PM march.  

General Notes Regarding the Occupy Movement:   
• Zuccotti Park in NYC was cleared early this morning by police; approximately 70 people 

have been arrested. The Mayor and company that own the park decided to clear the park 
due to health and fire safety hazards to the protestors and surrounding community. 
According to open source materials, the protestors will be allowed back in the park, but 
will not be allowed to stay overnight. The National Lawyers Guild of NY obtained a 
temporary restraining order against the City of New York directing that occupiers be 
allowed back on the premises with their belongings.  
Analyst Notes: The situation in NY is rapidly developing and changing; exact 
stipulations of the return of protestors are unknown at this time. The BRIC will update 
as the situation evolves.                                                                                                                                 
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i http://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/  
ii http://globalgrind.com/news/russell-simmons-announcement-occupy-wall-street-amendment-details-photos  
iii http://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/  
iv http://www.occupyboston.org/calendar/  
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); 
Subject: BRIC HLS Bulletin: Occupy Boston; Update 58
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:13:00 PM
Attachments: HLS Bulletin 11-

31; Occupy Boston Protest Event; FOUO version - UPDATE 58.pdf 

            
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



 

  

Page 2 of 4 
The attached information is produced by the Boston Regional Intelligence Center (BRIC) and contains sensitive material concerning law enforcement activity within the 

metropolitan Boston Homeland Security region. Any dissemination of the attached information that is not authorized by the BRIC is strictly prohibited and may constitute a 
violation of Massachusetts General Laws, c. 268A, § 23 and c. 6, §172 (the CORI statute), as well as Rule 102, §§ 3, 4, 8 and 35 of the Boston Police Department Rules and 

Procedures.  A ic or private, that receives or obtains this information without specific authorization from t all not collect, 
store, disse ner or for any purpose. Unlawful dissemination of this information may adversely impact o estigations, 

disclose protected witness identities, and thereby compromise law enforcement officers’ safety and the safety and welfare of the 

11-31 

     Boston Regional Intelligence Center 
 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

BRIC.bpd@cityofboston.gov |Phone: 617-343-4328 |Fax: 617-343-5222 

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
To: Pavlik, Michael (MPD); Madison, Jeffrey (MPD); Manlapaz, Wilfredo (MPD); 
cc: Greene, Lamar (MPD); Robert MacLean@nps.gov; Patrick Smith; 
Subject: FW: 
Date: Friday, October 28, 2011 4:34:20 PM
Attachments: When Should You Shoot A Cop document found at Occupy Phoenix event.pdf 

SO110013 Officer Safety - Document found at Occupy Event - When Should You Shoot A Cop.pdf 

Please see the attached bulletin regarding information found at Occupy Phoenix event.
 

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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:34 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: FW:  
Importance: High
 
FYSA
 

From: Vienna, Gary  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:50 PM 
To: WF-CT-4; WF-CT-10; WF-CT-GUARDIAN 
Subject: FW: 
 
For officer safety.  These 2 documents were found at the Occupy Phoenix protests.  
 

From: Vienna, Gerhard [mailto:Gerhard.Vienna@oci.fda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 1:42 PM 
To: Vienna, Gary 
Subject: 
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
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact information
Date: Monday, November 28, 2011 6:58:20 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 6:50:39 PM 
To: David Graves 
Subject: FW: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact 
information 
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
Together!-----Original Message----- 
From: Wieboldt, James R. 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 1:22 PM 
Subject: Fw: **EXEMPT** Occupy intention to post LE and DoD contact 
information 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Perez, Heather Louise <HPerez@seminolesheriff.org> 
To: Wieboldt, James R. 
Sent: Mon Nov 28 12:46:52 2011 
Subject: **EXEMPT** 
 
Car Nut<http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100000042341317> 
ATTENTION OCCUPANTS: The time has come to realize our full potential. repost 
the contact information for DOJ, DOL, DOD, Congress, Internal Affairs of 
NYPD and other obstructions to a free society. The Occupation cannot remain 
on the streets alone. We need to occupy phones, mailrooms, email servers.... 
Complete saturation of ALL communication is a neccessity. There are many 
ways to project our collective voice! POST THIS MESSAGE TO ALL!!! Local 
chapters, post your local government officials, banks, and corporations as 
needed. 
Like .  . 7 hours 
ago<http://www.facebook.com/OccupyOrlandoFL/posts/306268172731564> . 
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Respectfully, 
 
Heather L. Perez 
FDLE Certified Intelligence Analyst 
(International Terrorism / Homegrown Extremism) 
Seminole County Sheriff's Office (Counterterrorism Unit)/ 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) 
Desk: 407-858-3901 / Cell: 407-314-4701 
 
________________________________ 
This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public record requests 
per Florida State Statutes 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Martinez, Luis (MPD); 
Subject: FW: "Occupy Together" Demonstration
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:21:53 AM

 
 
Thank you,
Washington Regional Threat & Analysis Center
202-727-2004
wrtac@dc.gov 
 
For Official Use Only Not Releasable To The Media  
 
For situational awareness and informational purposes only-the WRTAC 
provides sourced LES and OPEN SOURCE reporting. By providing these 
items, the WRTAC does not necessarily endorse any of the material as 
WRTAC is generally not the originator. The information within this email 
should be viewed as raw unevaluated intelligence. WRTAC makes no 
representation to the user concerning (i) the information, content, 
presentation, accuracy or opinions of these items, or (ii) the quality, safety, 
or suitability of any item found in this email.

From: Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center [stac@milwaukee.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:44 AM 
Subject: "Occupy Together" Demonstration 
 
Good Morning
 
The Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center (STAC) is gathering information related to the 
"Occupy Together" demonstrations in your  AOR.  We are interested in any threats associated with 
the event, your response, number and type of arrests, number of people attended.  We are looking 
for information that will help us determine what our response should be to the upcoming similar 
events in Milwaukee.  Your timely response would be appreciated.
 
V/R
 
Michael Tromp
Watch Officer 
Southeastern WI Threat Analysis Center 
(414) 935-7741  
(414) 935-1200 WiWATCH 
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WiWATCH.org 
NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is law 
enforcement sensitive or for official use only. Use and further disclosure of 
the information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, 
regulations and agreements. See, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.36(2) & (8); 18 U.S.C. § 2510-
2520; 42 U.S.C. § 3782; & 28 CFR Part 23. If you received this E-mail in error, 
please notify the sender; delete the E-mail; and do not use, disclose or store 
the information it contains. 
 
NO REPORT OR SEGMENT THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES. 
 
 
 
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public 
records.  Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, 
senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-
mail is subject 
to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention 
requirements.  See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at 
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy Protests
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:37:01 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:30:11 PM 
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
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working Together!-----
Original Message----- 
From: Wieboldt, James R. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:25 PM 
To: David Graves 
Subject: RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 
Occupy Protests 
 
This is a link to an article at George Washington University. I just wanted 
to double check as I was looking on my BB. 
 
________________________________________ 
From: David Graves [dgraves@cnttr.dtra.mil] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:14 PM 
To: Wieboldt, James R. 
Subject: RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 
Occupy Protests 
 
IS THIS A "SAFE" SITE TO ACCESS W/O AN ANONOMIZER? 
 
________________________________ 
From: Wieboldt, James R. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:49 PM 
Subject: Fw: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 
Occupy Protests 
Importance: High 
 
________________________________ 
From: Activist Map <info@activistmap.com> 
To: info@activistmap.com <info@activistmap.com> 
Sent: Wed Oct 26 16:47:45 2011 
Subject: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 
Occupy Protests 
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Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy 
Protests 
 
What Police Should be Learning From the Occupy Protests 
 
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://securitydebrief.com/2011/10/26/what- 
police-should-be-learning-from-the-occupy-protests/&ct=ga&cad=CAcQAhgAIAAoAT 
AAOABAkpyh9QRIAVgBYgVlbi1VUw&cd=XJADzePkSU4&usg=AFQjCNETLx0qzwOmaR8T7pZSATSj 
PpQGlw 
 
Security Debrief 
... particularly those in and around Chicago (NATO/G8), Tampa (RNC) and 
Charlotte ... This is the case in many major protest events, such as the 
National ... 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The Register
Date: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:25:02 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:17:44 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:01 PM 
Subject: Fw: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The 
Register 
 
The information contained in this email is considered law enforcement 
sensitive, or Unclassified for Official Use only. It is not to be released 
to the media, the general public, or to personnel who do not have a 
"need-to-know." This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or 
disseminated through unsecured channels. It is solely for the use of the 
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure 
is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Further 
disclosure to unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, 
operations, and personal safety. 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Perez, Heather Louise 
Sent: Mon Oct 03 14:25:32 2011 
Subject: Anonymous Twitter alternative developed for rioters . The Register 
 
http://www.theregister.co.uk/2011/10/03/vibe anonymous twitter for anarchist 
s_occupy_wallstreet/ 
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Respectfully, 
 
Heather L. Perez 
Intelligence Analyst 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange 
Phone: (407) 314-4701 
hperez@seminolesheriff.org 
 
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
Subject: FW: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup, Sources Say
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 5:29:38 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 5:22:21 PM 
To: David Graves 
Subject: FW: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup, 
Sources Say 
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
Together!----- Original Message ----- 
From: Wieboldt, James R. 
Sent: Wed Nov 23 16:55:36 2011 
Subject: FOX NEWS: Weapons Cache Found During Zuccotti Park Cleanup, Sources 
Say 
 
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2011/11/23/weapons-cache-found-during-zuccotti-par 
k-clean-up-sources/?test=latestnews 
 
A number of weapons were discovered in New York's Zuccotti Park after Occupy 
Wall Street protesters were evicted by the Police Department last week, law 
enforcement sources tell FoxNews.com. 
 
Gardeners employed by the park owners, Brookfield Properties, to clean up 
the mess made by occupiers during their two-month stay discovered knives and 
other potential instruments of violence in flower beds throughout the public 
space, according to officials. 
 
"We (NYPD) aren't taking the weapons, building security is," said a 
high-ranking officer who spoke on the condition of anonymity. "Security at 
the Brookfield building across from Zuccotti. They have all the weapons." 
 
Officials from the NYPD would only confirm that one knife was found buried 
in a planter on Tuesday. But the haul was believed large enough for 
Brookfield Security workers to collect them in the real estate company's 
headquarters across from the park. 
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It was not immediately clear what security at Brookfield will do with the 
weapons. A spokeswoman for the company declined comment. 
 
A court motion related to the clearing of the park filed by Deputy Mayor Cas 
Halloway last week noted that, "Makeshift  items that can be used as 
weapons, such as cardboard tubes with metal pipes inside, had been observed 
among the occupiers' possessions." 
 
"It was our understanding that the protester may have had a significant 
number of items that could be potentially used as weapons," read the 
statement. 
 
The motion also noted that "knives, mace and hypodermic needles were 
observed discarded onto the roadway," after an Oct.1 Occupy Wall Street 
march across the Brooklyn Bridge. 
 
The motion also notes that since the protests began in Zuccotti Park on 
Sept. 17, "approximately 73 misdemeanor and felony complaints and 50 
arrests," have occurred, and a number of repeat and violent offenders were 
spotted in and around the park. 
 
Requests for comment from City Hall were not immediately returned. 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Patrick Smith@nps.gov; 
Subject: Fw: Information from the JOCC
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:40:01 PM

 
Tom Wilkins 
Intelligence Fusion Division 
Metropolitan Police Department 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: MPD CIC Alert <mpd290088@rsan.dc.gov> 
To: MPD RSAN Recipients <rsan@rsan.dc.gov> 
Sent: Tue Jan 17 20:35:46 2012 
Subject: Information from the JOCC 
 
Occupy Marchers are leaving the White House and are traveling S/B on 15th 
towards Penn. Ave. NW.  Approx. 100 demonstrators staying at the White House 
fence. 
 
Sent on: 01/17 20:35 
 
Hobbs to 1-MPD Alpha CDU Platoon Leaders, 1-MPD Bravo CDU Platoon Leaders, 
MPD 1D Watch Commander, MPD 2D Watch Commander, MPD 3D Watch 
Commander, MPD 4D Watch Commander, MPD 5D Watch Commander, MPD 6D 
Watch Commander, MPD 7D Watch Commander, MPD Chief of Police, MPD 
Command Staff 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protests
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:13:08 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.GOV]  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:11:32 PM  
To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov  
Subject: FW: Occupy DC Protests  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - NOT FOR THE MEDIA
 
For your situational awareness...
 
 
Join Mayor Vincent C. Gray, Councilmembers, and many others at the “Full Democracy 
Freedom Rally and March”
Saturday, October 15 @9:30 a.m. on Freedom Plaza (13th & Pennsylvania Avenue, NW)
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DC HSEMA Alert  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:06 PM 
To: DC RSAN Recipients 
Subject: Occupy DC Protests
 
About 50 Occupy DC protesters have started marching through downtown.  
They were recently located near 14th and K NW, heading east on K St.  No 
streets have been closed yet.  MPD is on scene.
 
Sent by Kevin Kornreich 
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From: Waldow, Eric C.
To: Malloy, Daniel B.; 
cc: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Farr, William (MPD); Bolinger, Andrew D.; 

Grahe, Norman C.; Operations; Rouiller, Donald A.; Bell, Jason R.; 
Scheelar, Jason A.; Hamilton, Trina M.; 

Subject: Fw: Occupy DC-New Info
Date: Sunday, December 18, 2011 11:26:02 AM

Inspector, no additional info has been received. Group expected to march as 
indicated below, numbers unk (last several events have ranged from group size of 
20-40) last several events have been w/out arrests . There is no info on their 
calendar for today; and no additional was found w open source check. No cd is 
expected. Should start @ near noon (they have been running late) and is sched to 
end w a march from Capitol back to McP.  
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 06:31 PM 
To: Waldow, Eric C.; Pecher, Andrew W.; Pezzuti, Timothy F.; Brock, James M.; 
Verderese, Brian D.; Manning, Leneeka C.; Pickett, Kathryn; Gibson, John M.; 
Doherty, Michael P.  
Cc: Mahr, Wesley D.; Loughery, Lawrence F.; Hafler, Michelle M.; Rouiller, Donald 
A.; Gallagher, Sean P.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.; 
Horan, Stephan J.; 'john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov' <john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov>; Moriarty, 
Joseph T.; Hamilton, Trina M.; Grahe, Norman C.; Thomas, Chad B.  
Subject: Re: Occupy DC-New Info  
  
Occupy DC is advertising/planning a demonstration on Capitol Hill for Sunday, 
December 18, 2011. At this time there is no information on exact location, time or 
number of participants, but we are in contact with our MPD and USPP 
counterparts and monitoring pertinent websites. As information is obtained, we 
will advise. The information listed below was taken directly from the Occupy DC 
website (www.occupydc.org/schedule/): 
 
"Events on December 18, 2011 
National Defense Authorization Action Protest 
Starts: 12:00 PM 
Ends: December 18, 2011 - 1:30 PM 
Description: March and protest of the threat to civil liberties that the National 
Defense Authorization Action that is working it's way through Congress this week. 
As currently passed this bill places domestic terror investigations and 
interrogations in the control of the US military and permits trial-free, indefinite 
detention of anyone, including American citizens, so long as the government calls 
them terrorists. Action will include a march to the White House, 45 minutes at the 
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White House, March to the US Capital [sic] for an hour, and a mourner's march 
back to ODC. (mourning our loss of civil liberties). As part of the proposal ODC will 
call on other Occupy organizations to hold similar events on Sunday throughout 
the US. 
 
(A proposal for this action was discussed at the GA on 2011-Dec-13 and consensus 
was agreed to go forward with this action)" 
 
While monitoring the group, a demonstrator approached me and asked why I've 
been loitering all day. I told him I've been waiting for the march to the Hart. The 
source said there wasn't going to be a march because the Capitol Police were at 
Freedom Plaza asking questions. Instead, the protesters decided to demonstrate in 
Senator Levin's Russell office. The source proceeded to say he hoped I wasn't an 
informant.  
 
This indicates we should prepare for posted actions (e.g. bulletin board, OSINT) 
targeting the Hill to be changed with little or no notice. 
 
  
From: Waldow, Eric C.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:22 PM 
To: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Cc: Mahr, Wesley D.; Loughery, Lawrence F.; Hafler, Michelle M.; Rouiller, Donald 
A.; Gallagher, Sean P.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.; 
Horan, Stephan J.; 'John.Gallo@ic.fbi.gov' <John.Gallo@ic.fbi.gov>; Moriarty, 
Joseph T.; Hamilton, Trina M.; Grahe, Norman C.; Thomas, Chad B.  
Subject: Re: FP  
  
 
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.  
Cc: Rouiller, Donald A.; Waldow, Eric C.; Bolinger, Andrew D.  
Subject: Re: FP  
  
Approx 25 protesters are headed towards the WH.  
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 12:12 PM 
To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.  
Cc: Rouiller, Donald A.; Waldow, Eric C.; Bolinger, Andrew D.  
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Subject: Re: FP  
  
Participant said the plan is to travel in small groups to the Hill.  
 
Sen Lanvin in Russell may be a target instead of the hart atrium. There is also talk 
of moving the action to the WH.  
 
Protesters are forming together. Some members are wearing black/white jail suits.  
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.  
Subject: Re: FP  
  
Group is expected to conduct a "mic check" in the hart atrium. 
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:42 AM 
To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn; Pezzuti, Timothy F.  
Subject: Re: FP  
  
Persons are in small groups participating in work shops. One individual is 
assembling signs to display in flower beds at FP. Numbers are still around 30 
  
From: McMinn, Michaela J.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 09:50 AM 
To: Hamilton, Trina M.; Pickett, Kathryn  
Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today  
  
Approx 30 persons at Freedom Plaza. One of the members confirmed they plan to 
go to HSOB at 1100. Unknown if Mc Sq will join the action. Total number of 
participants will be determined once they step off. Will continue to monitor.  
  
From: Hamilton, Trina M.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 09:05 AM 
To: McMinn, Michaela J.; Pickett, Kathryn  
Subject: FW: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today  
  
 
 

From: Waldow, Eric C.  
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Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 9:05 AM 
To: Hafler, Michelle M.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.; 
Hamilton, Trina M. 
Cc: Loughery, Lawrence F.; Mahr, Wesley D. 
Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today 
 
No updates other than posted in the camp action @ 1130; waiting additional.  
  
From: Waldow, Eric C.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:17 AM 
To: Hafler, Michelle M.; Bolinger, Andrew D.; Bell, Jason R.; Scheelar, Jason A.; 
Hamilton, Trina M.  
Cc: Loughery, Lawrence F.; Mahr, Wesley D.  
Subject: Fw: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today  
  
Fyi on a march from FP to hsob; ensure reporting, attempt to ascertain tactics, 
intent, planned cd, arrests, etc.  
  
From: Waldow, Eric C.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:13 AM 
To: Rouiller, Donald A.  
Subject: Re: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today  
  
Cpy  
  
From: Rouiller, Donald A.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 07:05 AM 
To: Waldow, Eric C.  
Subject: FW: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today  
  
I know you will, but please ensure that your folks have this monitored and push up any 
updates.
 
Thank you.
 
Donald A. Rouiller
Deputy Chief
Protective Services Bureau
 

From: Orsini, Eric [mailto:eric.orsini@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 6:52 AM 
To: Rouiller, Donald A.; Grahe, Norman C. 
Subject: Occupy DC March to Hart Building today
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Chief, here is what I found. No additional information was 
available on the site.  I have inquired with the MPD rep here 
to see if they can find any additional details; however they 
were unaware of the event.  I will make sure the info listed 
below is in todays report.
 

Stop the Machine/Occupy DC - Where's the D.C. 
Radical Environmental Frontline 
 

1100 hours
Freedom Plaza to Hart Senate Office Building
 
Date Edited
13 Dec 2011 08:06:40 PM
Rating
Current rating: 0
License

This work is in the public domain 
 
Stop the Machine! Encampment and Occupy D.C. are looking for the radical 
environmental frontline in the Washington D.C. area. Where are you? 
 
Warm spiritual greetings, Since two of our Climate Justice Action threesome were 
recently denied entrance (by Washington Convention Center security personnel) to 
attend the GreenGov plenary session about climate change, participants at both Stop 
the Machine! encampment and Occupy D.C. at McPherson Square are now asking 
"where is the radical environmental frontline in Washington D.C.?" Or maybe the 
proper question is whether or not there even is a green & black presence of 
significance here in the district. 
 
Tomorrow, there is a march beginning at 11AM at Freedom Plaza 
going to the Hart office building, to oppose the absurd law 
proposed to allow the military to take into custody anyone 
suspected of terrorist activity on U.S. soil.

 

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/publicdomain
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Some of us who are primarily concerned with global climate destabilization, species 
decline, and the long list of ecological problems resultant from industrial civilization, 
would like to see a subgroup emerge very soon, representing Mother Earth. Come 
on by for tomorrow's (Wednesday December 14th) march to the 
Hart office building, and we may confer with one another en 
route.
 
Anybody who is associated with the grand re-opening of the DC Radical Info shop 
this Friday on Illinois Ave. is cordially invited to make contact.  
Lastly, I fully comprehend that because I placed an announcement on the DC IMC 
about Climate Action Week, that the security network in the district noticed it and 
showed up at GreenGov to attempt to prevent us from attending the climate change 
plenary session in our protest mode. However, in discussion with others at both 
camps, we have decided that it would be even worse to be anonymous. We have 
spiritual duty to defend Mother Earth uncompromisingly from the greed, hatred, and 
delusion of the confused, postmodern humanity. Friends, that's just the way it is. 
 
See you tomorrow, 
 
Craig Louis Stehr, Stop the Machine! Encampment, Freedom Plaza, Washington D.
C. 
 
Source:  http://dc.indymedia.org/newswire/display/152434/index.php
 
 
Eric Orsini
United States Capitol Police
Office of Intelligence Analysis (DHS Liaison)
Office -202-282-8357
Cell -202-439-0741
Email Eric.Orsini@USCP.gov
 
 
WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). 
LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. 
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GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY.
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111
Date: Friday, November 04, 2011 9:03:16 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 9:02:26 PM  
To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov  
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - NOT FOR THE MEDIA
 
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
 
From: Garcia, Mike  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 10:07 AM 
To: undisclosed-recipients 
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111
 
Great info ……thanks JW
 

Michael J. Garcia
TSA / Office of Law Enforcement
Office of Security Assessments
Federal Air Marshal Service
 

From: Williams, John D.  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: undisclosed-recipients 
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111
 
 
FYI...
 

      John D. Williams  
 LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT. 

From: tmoy 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 7:53 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Intel tip for you to pass around..

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chris Wagoner <chris.wagoner@sfcollege.edu> 
Sent: Thu, Nov 3, 2011 8:23 am 
Subject: Intel tip for you to pass around..

Good Morning Tom,
 

mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov
mailto:rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov
http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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Something you may want to pass on to the agencies on your list.
 
Anyone having an Occupy Wallstreet type of problem in their city can keep intel tabs on what’s going on when and where by some 
simple Google search tips I use for gathering intel in our area.
 
If you set up a computer and someone to monitor it, they simply type in “site:twitter.com occupy “city here”” and they will get the 
feeds of people posting about the occupy movement in that city. Same goes for Facebook. Use “site:facebook.com occupy “city 
here”” and all of the facebook postings will appear. A very handy intel gathering tool. If they have a dual screen set up like I do you 
can have both open and simply hit refresh every so often and you get the new tweets and posting from the sites. It also works with 
any other topic you want to gather real-time information on.
 
 
See example here:
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By using the “site:” Google shortcut you are limiting your results to those sites and it really can be a helpful intel gathering tool.
 
Just passing this on.
 
Chris Wagoner
 

 
Chris Wagoner
Office: 352-271-2932
Law Enforcement and Corrections Coordinator
Data Forensics and Computer Crime Instructor
Santa Fe College/ Institute of Public Safety
 
Psalm 106:3 - "Blessed are they who maintain justice, who constantly do what is right."
US Army Vet - 3rd ID - "Rock of the Marne!"
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111
Date: Friday, November 04, 2011 9:03:17 PM

 
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
Date: Friday, November 04, 2011 7:16:44 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 7:10:00 PM  
To: David Graves  
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement Intel Tip 1111  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 
 
 
From: Garcia, Mike  
Sent: Fri Nov 04 10:07:23 2011 
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
     jdwillia@lasd.org   (213) 893-5171 

 
 

From:  [mailto   
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 7:53 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Intel tip for you to pass around..

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chris Wagoner <chris.wagoner@sfcollege.edu> 
To: tmoy302 <  
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
E-Mail: chris.wagoner@sfcollege.edu
SFC – Institute of Public Safety FaceBook Page
 
Psalm 106:3 - "Blessed are they who maintain justice, who constantly do what is right."
US Army Vet - 3rd ID - "Rock of the Marne!"
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From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)
To: Sellitto, Mike (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday_Azcentral
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:18:00 AM

Occupy phoenix following NY.  -K
  
Kelly Wilson
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759
kelly.wilson@dc.gov
From: WRTAC (MPD) [mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:01 PM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: FW: Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday_Azcentral

 
 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.
GOV]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:57:58 PM  
To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov  
Subject: Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday_Azcentral  
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
 
From: Davis, Jeffrey (FTA)  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Tisdale, Anthony (FTA) 
Subject: FW: 111115_Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday_Azcentral
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FYI

 

From: Metro News [mailto:MNews@metrolightrail.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: 111115_Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday_Azcentral

 
METRO’s response to the media and customers on this situation is as follows:
 
Our security team is aware of the situation. They will closely monitor the activity to ensure all 
passengers stay within our guidelines and remain safe. If service is disrupted and/or our 
passengers’ commute disturbed, appropriate resources will be deployed and with immediacy.
 
Occupy Phoenix to protest on light rail Thursday
 
Emily Gersema
Azcentral – Phx Beat blog
November 15, 2011
 
Protesters involved with the Phoenix version of the anti-Wall Street movement say they are 
planning to “occupy the light rail” on Thursday.
 
Speaking on behalf of Occupy Phoenix, Ezra Kaplan said protesters will board the light rail 
trains at 7 a.m. Thursday at three major stops: Sycamore/ Main in Mesa; Washington/Central 
in downtown Phoenix; and Montebello/19th Avenue.
 
“The goal is to hit the rush-hour traffic (on the light rail),” Kaplan said. “Once the rush-hour 
traffic calms down, it (the protest) will probably taper off.”
 
Kaplan said the group also is planning a flash mob that would take place in the downtown 
business and entertainment areas around noon on Thursday.
 
The group also is planning a rally on Friday. Kaplan said it will likely begin in the afternoon.
 
A steady group of Occupy Phoenix protesters has met every day at Cesar Chavez Plaza in 
downtown Phoenix near City Hall, where police have been monitoring the group to ensure, 
among other things, that the protesters are obeying the city’s no-camping law. This law bars 
protesters from spending the night on the plaza.
 

 

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



Protesters have objected about the law to the Phoenix City Council, but the nine-member 
council has declined to offer the group a waiver. The protesters also asked for public port-a-
potties. They have been using restrooms at nearby businesses and public buildings.
 
Last week, Phoenix police spokseman Sgt Trent Crump said that since the protest began in 
mid-October, 50 protesters have been arrested. Crump said some of the protesters were 
cited for violations of the no-camping law, as well as issues with public urination and 
defecation.
 
The protesters argue that the police and other city officials are unfairly portraying them as 
homeless people.
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From: White, Andrew (MPD)
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 
Subject: Fw: Occupy the Capital | 5-9 December
Date: Saturday, December 03, 2011 6:05:06 PM

FYI 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: David Graves <dgraves@cnttr.dtra.mil> 
To: David Graves <dgraves@cnttr.dtra.mil> 
Sent: Sat Dec 03 17:34:45 2011 
Subject: FW: Occupy the Capital | 5-9 December 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Perez, Heather Louise 
Sent: Saturday, December 03, 2011 2:35 PM 
Subject: Occupy the Capital | 5-9 December 
 
Occupy the 
Capital<http://occupationinprogress.wordpress.com/2011/12/01/occupy-the-capi 
tal/> 
 
From December 5th to December 9th (next week), protestors will come down to 
Washington DC to protest directly to our government, giving significant 
strength to the local OccupyDC group<http://occupydc.org/>. 
 
Here is the timetable of events they have planned: 
 
Monday, December 5: Set up the People's Camp 
After checking in, pitching tents, and making signs and banners at the 
People's Camp (near 14th Street and Constitution Avenue, Northwest), dinner 
and entertainment will be hosted by OurDC, a local organization of 
unemployed and underemployed residents. 
 
Tuesday, December 6: Take Back the People's House 
From the People's Action Center (Lower Senate Park, near C Street and New 
Jersey Avenue, Northwest), we'll form groups and fan out to congressional 
offices, to remind members of Congress that the Capitol is the People's 
House, and demand that they represent the 99%. 
 
Wednesday, December 7: "Make Wall Street Pay" 
We'll swarm K Street, the lobbying center for the world's most powerful 
corporations, and track down those responsible for crashing the economy and 
causing millions of 99%-ers to lose their jobs and homes-while failing to 
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pay their fair share of taxes. 
 
Thursday, December 8: Demand Justice for the 99% 
The day's events will include multiple speak-outs throughout the Capitol, a 
national prayer vigil with unemployed folks and faith leaders, a mass march 
on key congressional leaders, and a lively jubilee action. 
 
Friday, December 9: Take It Home 
We'll pack up and head home, and keep the pressure on our representatives in 
Congress to do right by the 99%. 
 
You sign up for the event 
here<http://act.truemajorityaction.org/p/dia/action3/common/public/?action_K 
EY=279>. 
 
This idea shows some interesting promise. I can imagine no better way to 
exert pressure on our aloof political leaders in Washington than to go 
straight to their offices up in arms (metaphorically speaking of course; 
this is DC, violence near government offices is a very big no no) and 
demanding that they heed the voice of the electorate. It's a simple message: 
Stop messing around and serve the people, as is your duty of a public 
servant, or you will not be reelected. 
 
http://occupationinprogress.wordpress.com/2011/12/01/occupy-the-capital/ 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Heather L. Perez 
Intelligence Analyst 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange 
Phone: (407) 314-4701 
hperez@seminolesheriff.org<mailto:hperez@seminolesheriff.org> 
 
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
Date: Saturday, December 03, 2011 5:41:50 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Saturday, December 03, 2011 5:34:45 PM 
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
Subject: FW: Occupy Wall Street now has its own Android app: "I"m Getting Arrested"
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:35:40 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:28:50 PM 
To: David Graves 
Subject: FW: Occupy Wall Street now has its own Android app: 'I'm Getting 
Arrested' 
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
Sent: Wed Oct 26 17:50:39 2011 
Subject: Occupy Wall Street now has its own Android app: 'I'm Getting 
Arrested' 
 
http://www.digitaltrends.com/mobile/occupy-wall-street-now-has-its-own-andro 
id-app-im-getting-arrested/ 
 
Have the feeling you'll soon be wearing handcuffs and an orange jumpsuit? 
The "I'm Getting Arrested" app for Android will automatically send out an 
alert as soon as the cops say "freeze!" 
 
Desperate times call for desperate measures - and also some nifty new apps! 
Android developer Jason Van Anden, a self-described "artist/technoloist," 
has created a new app inspired by the Occupy Wall Street movement, after a 
friend was nearly arrested during one of the protests. 
 
Aptly titled "I'm Getting Arrested," Van Anden's free app allows users to 
"Alert your lawyer, loved ones, etc. that you are being arrested" with a 
single click, according to the app's description on the Android Market. 
 
"It's a technology that fits well with democracy," Van Anden told The 
Brooklyn Paper. 
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I'm Getting Arrested has a very simply functionality. A user must first 
write a text message in the space provided, and list the phone numbers of 
the people he or she wishes to contact in case of incarceration. That 
message is then saved, and a giant bull's eye appears on the screen. A user 
must the simply tap the bull's eye, and the message goes out to the various 
contacts listed via SMS. 
 
Of course, there are a few downsides to the app. First, you have to know 
that there's a chance you might get arrested. Second, you have to have the 
wherewithal to pull out your phone and send the message if things start to 
get dicey. Still, it's much better than nothing, and seems to us solid, at 
least in concept. 
 
Van Anden says that he is not, himself, an Occupy Wall Street protester, but 
said he "was glad that I was able to contribute something with my 
skill-set." He says that he hopes to release a version for Apple's iOS 
devices soon. 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Occupy Wall Street NYC
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 6:07:56 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:59:59 PM  
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
 

From: Mottola, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:59 PM 
Subject: Occupy Wall Street NYC
 
I have received several calls regarding the Occupy Wall Street. This is what i have so far. Approximately, 175 
arrests with two non-life threatening  injuries to two officers.
One police officer was slashed and a second cop was taken to a local hospital with an eye injury-- after 
clashes between protesters and activists across lower Manhattan. Both officers are said to be in stable 
condition.
The Wall Street area was cordoned off with metal barricades and officers.
The NYPD set up a checkpoint where NYSE employees could enter the plaza. A few hundred protesters 
massed there, and heckled the arriving workers with chants of, "Shame! Shame! Shame!" and "Shut it down!"
Some protesters blocked traffic on a roadway in the Financial District. The NYPD responded by peacefully got 
the group back to the sidewalk.
The protesters appeared to number between 1,000 and 2,000, although they had splintered into numerous, 
smaller groups, making an accurate assessment difficult.
There, a couple hundred protesters, their ranks depleted with the passing hours.
The group announced it would rally near the New York Stock Exchange, then fan out across Manhattan and 
head to subways, before gathering downtown and marching over the Brooklyn bridge.
Organizers say the loss of the Zuccotti Park campsite may help broaden the movement. The head of the 
group's finances says it will open a dialogue with organizers in other cities and take the protest to the next 
level.
A judge in New York ruled Tuesday that the protesters could return to Zuccotti but could not set up camp.
Currently protesters are forming up in lower Manhattan to attempt to walk across Brooklyn Bridge. NYPD is 
also preparing i will keep you advised.
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Anthony Mottola
Sergeant
NYPD, Intelligence Division
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD); 
Subject: FW: OPEN SOURCE: Bellingham WA protesters arrested after blocking railroad tracks; 
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 7:34:07 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.GOV]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 7:32:01 PM  
To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov  
Subject: OPEN SOURCE: Bellingham WA protesters arrested after blocking railroad tracks;  
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
 
From: Kelli Polk 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 11:24 AM 
Subject: Bellingham WA protesters arrested after blocking railroad tracks; 
 
 
as FYI  
 
December 13, Bellingham Herald – (Washington) Bellingham protesters arrested after blocking railroad tracks; about a dozen 
arrested. Bellingham, Washington police arrested about a dozen protesters after they linked themselves together and laid 
down on railroad tracks for more than 3 hours December 12. About 80 to 100 protesters blocked the tracks and an 
intersection near downtown Bellingham starting at noon, in what they said was a show of solidarity with Occupy Oakland and 
other events aimed at shutting down ports on the West Coast. After several warnings from police, most of the protesters 
moved away from the tracks except for a handful who refused to move. Several had connected themselves together with 
bicycle locks around their necks. Around 3 p.m., officers began arresting protesters one at a time. Arrests lasted several 
hours because officers had to use a saw to cut the bike locks on some protesters’ necks. Those arrested were put onto a bus 
to Whatcom County Jail, where a police spokesman said they likely would remain overnight on suspicion of second-degree 
criminal trespassing, and obstructing an officer. The protest reportedly delayed two trains, one heading north and the other 
south, though that could not be confirmed with Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway (BNSF) December 12. Source: http://
www.thenewstribune.com/2011/12/12/1943408/bellingham-protesters-arrested.html a 
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: OWS Fights Back Against Police Surveillance by Launching “Occucopter” Citizen Drone
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:41:57 PM

 
------------------------------------------- 
From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL] 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:40:05 PM 
To: David Graves 
Subject: FW: OWS Fights Back Against Police Surveillance by Launching “Occucopter” 
Citizen Drone 
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
Sent: Thu Jan 05 16:59:27 2012 
Subject: OWS Fights Back Against Police Surveillance by Launching “Occucopter” Citizen 
Drone 
 
OWS Fights Back Against Police Surveillance by Launching “Occucopter” Citizen Drone 
 
from AlterNet<http://www.alternet.org> 
 
by Sarah Knuckey 
December 22, 2011 
 
[http://beyondrevolution.files.wordpress.com/2012/01/tumblr lwk7jkojcw1qigl3bo2 1280.
jpg?w=510&h=247]<http://beyondrevolution.files.wordpress.com/2012/01/
tumblr lwk7jkojcw1qigl3bo2 1280.jpg> 
 
In response to constant police surveillance, violence, and arrests, Occupy Wall Street 
protesters and legal observers have been turning their cameras back on the police. 
 
The police may soon be watching you in your garden picking your vegetables or your 
bottom. As police plans for increasing unmanned aerial surveillance take shape<http://www.
guardian.co.uk/uk/2010/jan/23/cctv-sky-police-plan-drones>, there is a new twist. Private 
citizens can now buy their own surveillance drones to watch the police. 
 
This week in New York, Occupy Wall Street<http://www.guardian.co.uk/world/occupy-wall-
street> protesters have a new toy to help them expose potentially dubious actions of the 
New York police department. In response to constant police surveillance, police violence 
and thousands of arrests, Occupy Wall Street protesters and legal observers have been 
turning their cameras back on the police. But police have sometimes made filming difficult 
through physical obstruction and “frozen zones”. This occurred most notably during the 
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eviction of protesters from Zuccotti Park in lower Manhattan<http://www.guardian.co.uk/
news/blog/2011/nov/15/occupy-wall-street-police-action-live>, where police prevented 
even credentialed journalists from entering. 
 
[http://beyondrevolution.files.wordpress.com/2012/01/6536255817 3993fa2682.jpg?
w=510]<http://beyondrevolution.files.wordpress.com/2012/01/6536255817 3993fa2682.
jpg> 
 
Now the protesters are fighting back with their own surveillance drone. Tim Pool, an 
Occupy Wall Street protester<http://www.time.com/time/video/
player/0,32068,1279751069001_2099632,00.html>, has acquired a Parrot AR drone he 
amusingly calls the “occucopter”. It is a lightweight four-rotor helicopter that you can buy 
cheaply on Amazon and control with your iPhone. It has an onboard camera so that you 
can view everything on your phone that it points at. Pool has modified the software to 
stream live video to the internet so that we can watch the action as it unfolds. You can see 
video clips of his first experiments here<http://www.ustream.tv/timcast>. He told us that 
the reason he is doing this “comes back to giving ordinary people the same tools that these 
multimillion-dollar news corporations have. It provides a clever loophole around certain 
restrictions such as when the police block press from taking shots of an incident.” 
 
Pool is attempting to police-proof the device: “We are trying to get a stable live feed so you 
can have 50 people controlling it in series. If the cops see you controlling it from a 
computer they can shut you down, but then control could automatically switch to someone 
else.” 
 
This is clever stuff and it doesn’t stop there. He is also working on a 3G controller so that 
“you could even control the occucopter in New York from Sheffield in England”. We asked 
him if he was concerned about police shooting it down. “No,” he said firmly. “They can’t 
just fire a weapon in the air because it could seriously hurt someone. They would have no 
excuse because the occucopter is strictly not illegal. Their only recourse would be to make it 
illegal, but it is only a toy and so they might as well make the press illegal – they have 
already arrested 30 journalists here.” 
 
Ordinary people having the technology to watch the watcher is not something George 
Orwell predicted in his futuristic vision of 1984. He introduced us to the idea of a totalitarian 
state using total surveillance to suppress the entire population. This is why CCTV cameras 
and police drones watching us unseen sends shivers down the spines of so many of us. We 
are not so much worried about the current political establishment than we are about the 
possibility of a technology that enables the creation of a repressive regime. 
 
That might be less likely to happen when the same surveillance systems are turned back on 
the authorities. But it is not all good news. These devices could also extend the range of 
potential breaches of privacy. You could fly over your neighbour’s garden or up to their 
bedroom window. And drones could be a great asset for criminals to “case a joint” or to 
keep watch for the police. 
 
There are also concerns that the roll-out of citizen drones might be disingenuously used by 
the police to justify and speed up police acquisition and use of drones for the surveillance of 
protests. Police departments in the UK and across the US are eager to use drones, but there 
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has been little or no debate about the impacts on public safety, privacy and liberty. And 
there has certainly been no public engagement about this expansion of police surveillance. 
 
It will probably not be long before there are test cases in court or before legislation is 
introduced to ground citizen drones. Our spirits were lifted talking to Pool about his 
occucopter, yet we feel uneasy about the ever-increasing use of drone surveillance. Like all 
tools they can be used for both good and bad, and for repression and resistance. 
 
The question is, do we really want the paranoiac nightmare of our airspace being polluted 
by police and personal drones with all of us watching our watchers? We are not sure how 
this will unfold, but we are sure that the outcome will be as unpredictable as the 
technological developments themselves. 
 
Noel Sharkey is professor of artificial intelligence and robots, and professor of public 
engagement, at the University of Sheffield. 
 
Sarah Knuckey is a Human rights lawyer and Adjunct Professor of Clinical Law at New York 
University and a frequent National Lawyers Guild legal observer in New York City. 
 
MORE: 
OWS Invests In Unmanned Surveillance Drone Dubbed The ‘Occucopter’<http://www.
manicchill.com/post/14564344405/ows-invests-in-unmanned-surveillance-drone-dubbed> 
 
Occupy Wall Street’s New Drone: ‘The Occucopter’<http://www.techland.time.
com/2011/12/21/occupy-wall-streets-new-drone-the-occucopter/> 
 
How One Occupy Broadcaster Is Changing News Coverage With Tech<http://www.
mashable.com/2011/12/15/occupy-innovation-tim-pool/> 
 
Occupy Wall Street’s ‘occucopter’ – who’s watching whom?<http://www.guardian.co.uk/
commentisfree/cifamerica/2011/dec/21/occupy-wall-street-occucopter-tim-pool> 
 
________________________________ 
 
Original Page: http://beyondrevolution.wordpress.com/2012/01/05/ows-fights-back-against-
police-surveillance-by-launching-occucopter-citizen-drone/ 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Heather L. Perez 
Intelligence Analyst 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange 
Phone: (407) 314-4701 
hperez@seminolesheriff.org<mailto:hperez@seminolesheriff.org> 
 
"Be true to your work, your word and your friend" --Henry David Thoreau 
 
________________________________ 
This email and the contents thereof may be subject to public record requests per Florida 
State Statutes 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: cpic@chicagopolice.org; 
Subject: FW: RFI OCCUPY
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 3:46:00 PM
Attachments: RFI.docx 

See responses below.
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:19 PM 
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
mailto:CPIC@chicagopolice.org
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
 

From: CPIC [mailto:CPIC@chicagopolice.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:13 PM 
Subject: RFI OCCUPY
 
 
 
CPIC Chicago’s Crime Prevention and 
Information Center RFI 
Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the 
"Occupy Movement."  
Please fill out the attached form and return to cpic@chicagopolice.org

 
Questions 
 

■     Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? – The 
protesters are camping on National Park Service Property 
located within the city.  The United States Park Police provides 
primary law enforcement for those areas and has not enforced 
their ban on sleeping/camping in the parks.

  
■     If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

Freedom Plaza on Pennsylvania Ave NW across from the 
District Building (City Hall) and McPherson Square on K Street 
NW, two blocks from the White House.

 
■     Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is 

camping out next to? See above.
 

■     What are the arrest charges? For MPD, so far 3 arrests for 
Failure to Obey the Lawful order of a police officer.  Two 
arrestees paid out and one was citationed.  

 

http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
mailto:[mailto:CPIC@chicagopolice.org]
mailto:cpic@chicagopolice.org
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Sgt. Kennedy
Chicago Police Department
Deployment Operations Center
Crime Prevention & Information Center (CPIC)
Office:   312-745-5669. Fax:  312-745-6912
 
THE CONTENT OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT 
SENSITIVE (LES) &/OR
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). Any further disclosure or dissemination 
of this document or the
information contained herein is strictly prohibited without the approval of the 
Chicago Police
Department‛s Crime Prevention & Information Center. Elements of this 
document may be subject to 28
CFR Part 23. Illinois DL or ID images are only for use as authorized by 625 
ILCS 5/6-110.1 and 92 Ill.
Adm. Code 1030.140. This information shall not be released to the media or the 
general public.
FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THESE POLICIES MAY RESULT IN CIVIL, 
CRIMINAL OR
DISCIPLINARY ACTION.
 
 
This transmission may contain confidential or privileged information, which is 
intended only for use by the individual or entity to which the transmission is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this transmission is 
strictly prohibited.  If you received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender immediately.
 
Please treat this and all other communications from the Counter-Terrorism 
Section of the Chicago Police Department’s Deployment Operations Center as 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE / FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.  Further 
distribution of this document is restricted to law enforcement agencies, 
intelligence agencies and Department of Defense organizations only, unless 
prior approval of the Counter-Terrorism Section of the Chicago Police 
Department has been obtained. 
 
Persons or organizations violating distribution restrictions will be prohibited 
from receiving future documents and removed from distribution lists.
 
THIS DOCUMENT OR ANY SEGMENT THEREOF,
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RFI 

Requesting Information pertaining to arrests resulted from the "Occupy Movement."   
 
Cities to contact are:  
New York 

Oakland, California 

Atlanta, Georgia 

Washington D.C, 
Denver, Colorado 

Boston, Massachusetts 

Portland, Oregon 

Seattle, Washington 

 
Questions  
 

 Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not? 

   
 If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location? 

 
 Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is camping out next to? 

 

 What are the arrest charges? 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 3:40:00 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 3:33:00 PM
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
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From: Wombacher, Mathew
To: Yezzi, Christopher (MPD); Garcia, Aidan; Goldsmith, Frederick W. (HSEMA); 

Dennis Bosak@nps.gov; FISCHER CRAIG S; Rosboschil, Joseph; 
HIERHOLZER GREGORY C; stephanie.yanta@ic.fbi.gov; 

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Report - Occupy D.
C. Planned Demonstration March - Washington, D.C. - 17 NOV 11

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:40:24 AM

I am sure you guys have been getting updates on this. But traffic could be 
interesting tonight.
 
Tonight may be the only night I wished I lived in Maryland.
 
Matt
 

From: NICC  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:21 AM 
Subject: Situational Awareness Report - Occupy D.C. Planned Demonstration 
March - Washington, D.C. - 17 NOV 11
 
For your situational awareness:
 
Critical Infrastructure effects: Transportation Systems (Highway)
 
The District Department of Transportation and the Metropolitan 
Police Department are advising the public about the possibility of 
traffic delays during the evening rush hour for today due to a 
planned demonstration and march by Occupy DC.
 

         Demonstration Occupy DC will be in the vicinity of the 
Key Bridge and McPherson Square
         The demonstration/march is scheduled to begin at 1430 
and continue through the evening rush hour
         Potential impacts include the possibility of heavy 
pedestrian and motor vehicle traffic between the Key Bridge, 
McPherson Square, and surrounding areas

 
NICC continues to monitor this incident and will provide additional 
information if warranted.

 

mailto:Matthew.Wombacher@HQ.DHS.GOV
mailto:christopher.yezzi@dc.gov
mailto:Aidan.Garcia@ic.fbi.gov
mailto:frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov
mailto:Dennis_Bosak@nps.gov
mailto:Craig.Fischer@usss.dhs.gov
mailto:jrosboschil@ushmm.org
mailto:Gregory.Hierholzer@usss.dhs.gov
mailto:Stephanie.Yanta@ic.fbi.gov
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* This information is based on initial reporting and is being 
provided for your situational awareness. Reporting may have 
inaccuracies due to a rapidly developing situation and is subject to 
change.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the 
NICC at 202-282-9201 or NICC@dhs.gov. Thank you.  
 
V/r,
 
Jason Beatty
NICC Watch Operations
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9201
Email:   nicc@dhs.gov 
HSDN:  tsa.nicc@dhs.sgov.gov 
JWICS:  nicc.watch@tsa.ic.gov        
 
For more information on the NICC go to: 
DHS National Infrastructure Coordinating Center 
 
Distro List:
Situational Awareness Base List
NICC.SWO
NICC Support
PSA DC, VA
PSA Mid-Atlantic Region
ISCD Region 3

 

mailto:NICC@dhs.gov
mailto:nicc@dhs.gov
mailto:tsa.nicc@dhs.sgov.gov
mailto:nicc.watch@tsa.ic.gov
http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc_1236629756359.shtm
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 
Subject: FW: Update: Occupy DC Protest
Date: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:43:44 PM

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov[SMTP:ANTHONY.TISDALE@DOT.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:38:51 PM  
To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov  
Subject: Update: Occupy DC Protest  
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
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:36 PM 
Subject: Update 2: Occupy DC Protest
 
Update: Protesters have formed a human chain at 9th and M St NW.  Chain 
is blocking street and cars are unable to pass.
 

 
Original Message----- 
From: DC HSEMA Alert  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 7:04 PM 
Subject: Update: Occupy DC March
 
Update: Protesters are currently stationary at 7th & L NW.  This 
intersection is currently blocked.  Protesters are demonstrating against 
a conservative conference taking place at the Convention Center.
 

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DC HSEMA Alert 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 6:39 PM 
To: DC RSAN Recipients 

 

mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov
mailto:rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov
http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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Subject: Occupy DC March
 
The Occupy DC demonstrators are currently marching through D.C.  MPD is 
on scene monitoring, and all is currently peaceful.  Marchers are 
currently at 13th & K St NW, and en route to the DC Convention Center to 
meet up with more protesters.
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
To: Kevin Forrester (kevin.forrester@baltimorepolice.org); 
Subject: FW: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement       [WRTAC]                  111107
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:00:00 AM
Attachments: Occupy.xlsx 

 
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: RFA: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement [WRTAC] 111107 
Importance: High
 
Mark, thank you so very much for handling this request.  It’s a real time pressure cooker for me.  
For your record,  I’m the Intelligence Analyst for Metro Nashville PD, in Nashville TN, and liaison 
to the TN FC.  I’ve been tasked to produce an overview of Occupy movement activities in various 
cities around the nation, to be disseminated to all our Chiefs tomorrow morning at 1000 hrs.  
 
The purpose of the product is to generate an accurate threat assessment, provide for officer 
safety, prepare contingency plans, and ensure the safety of citizens and protection of civil 
rights.  In other words, we need to know what other agencies have faced and the effectiveness of 
their actions and responses. 
 
I am aware that tri-‘state’ law enforcement has been very involved in dealing with this 
movement, and am hopeful our department can benefit from your experience.  The fact that 
you’ve received movement information from distant locations will be especially beneficial, I’m 
sure.  
 
Your selection of information will certainly be the most appropriate; however, if it’s necessary to 
reduce any labor requirements, you’ll find a worksheet attached outlining the information we’re 
gathering.  Much of it just requires an ‘X’ in a block.  Below is the basic framework we’re working 
with, though I think the attachment is self explanatory; the intended emphasis is on 
understanding the movement development, growth and stated issues, and on establishing 
appropriate planning for LE and citizen protections.  
 

 
LE Agencies experiencing Occupy activity: 

•         Agency type [state, local?]
•         Agency name [a POC would be fabulous]
•         What type of issues are there [i.e. safety, property damage, assaults, drugs, theft, 
threats to LE; any signs of known extremist orgs present?]
•         What type of presence is LE presenting [on site 24 hrs; patrols (car, bike, foot; 
scheduled, periodic); only calls for service; etc]
•         What actions/adjustments/plans/concerns  [what worked, didn’t work] [safety, 
health, rights]
•         Is other government engaged – mayor; governor; state or local attorney, etc; has it 
been beneficial

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:kevin.forrester@baltimorepolice.org
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The overriding concern is knowing what to expect, what’s worked and what hasn’t.  Thanks very 
much for your assistance, Mark, and for your consideration to the short time element.  Be 
assured any additional comments you feel are pertinent are certainly most welcomed.    Thanks, 
again, and know you are securely embedded in my little black spreadsheet of valuable POCs.   And 
let me know if I can ever return the assistance.    –jayce+
 
 
 

Jayce Welton
Intelligence Analyst
Specialized Investigations Division
Metro Nashville PD
(615) 782-3301
(615) 782-3354
jayce.welton@nashville.gov 
 
"Integrity first." 
 
!CONFIDENTIALITY  WARNING!  This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential, 
proprietary and privileged information; unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited.  Accordingly, the use, 
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this information to or by unauthorized or unintended 
recipients, including but not limited to non-LE recipients, may be unlawful.  If you received this email in 
error,  notify the sender and delete this email from your system.
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4

OCCUPY 
MOVEMENT

Group Name >
COUNTY / City 

/ State >
Type of Property Private State City

Occupation Status 24 hr Periodic Shifts

Timeframe Arrival Date Date of Departure

Activity Occupation Signs/Banners Engaging    
passersby

Protest / Marching / 
Other

 OCCUPIERS 
ISSUE(S)

Other Groups Earth / Resources Animals Abortion War Other Other Other Other

Concerns about 
Other Grp 

Earth / Resources Animals Abortion War Other Other Other Other

Other

This information is requested for the purpose of developing a situational awareness overview; to prepare for any future activit(ies) which may 
have already developed in other cities; and to provide for citizen safety and rights.   The resulting product will generate a more accurate threat 
assessment, provide for officer safety, assist in the preparation of contingency plans, and be utilized to best ensure the safety of our citizenry and 

protection of their civil rights. 

Comments

Other

Main Issue Other

Periods of Occupation Other

Civil Rights Org INTERNATIONAL NATL / REGIONAL LOCAL OTHER OTHER OTHER OTHER OTHER
What were the 

benefits/pitfalls in 
dealing directly with 

these orgs? 

Negotiation / Legal 
Activity >>> 

LAW ENFORCEMENT
state local other other other other other other

Agency type
Agency Name 

Issues property damage assaults drugs theft threats / counter 
protests

extremists prostitution / sex other
Note necessarily caused by 

Occupiers

LE Presence 24 hrs periodic CFS on site patrols car bike foot

LE Actions 
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4

LE Plans 

LE Concerns 
LE OTHER AGENCY 

SUPPORT
AGENCY AGENCY AGENCY AGENCY agency agency agency agency

AGENCY NAME

AND poc >>>

LE OTHER 
COMMENTS
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OCCUPY MOVEMENT 
SAFETY AND SUPPORT OVERVIEW 

FOUO

OCCUPY 
MOVEMENT

Group Name

City / State

Type of Property Private State City
X

Occupation Status 24 hr Periodic Shifts
X

Timeframe Arrival Date Date of Departure
N/A

Activity Occupation Signs/Banners Engaging    
passersby

Protest / Marching / 
Other

X X X X

ISSUE(S)

Other Groups Earth / Resources Animals Abortion War Other Other Other Other

X X X

Concerns about 
  

Earth / Resources Animals Abortion War Other Other Other Other

Occupy Mainville

Any County, My Town STATE

Periods of Occupation

This information is requested for the purpose of developing a situational awareness overview  to prepare for any future activity that may                                
have already developed in other cities  to provide citizen safety  and to protect citizen rights.

Regular General Assembly meetings; media interviews. 

Main Issue Other

this and this and this this and that and that 

Comments

Other

Other

Other

MNPD/SID 3/2/2013
FOUO 

For reference and development use only. 

Other Grp 
Earth / Resources Animals Abortion War Other Other Other Other

Govt should pay for 
health and 

eduction for all. 

Civil Rights Org INTERNATIONAL NATL / REGIONAL LOCAL OTHER OTHER OTHER OTHER OTHER
What were the 

benefits/pitfalls in 
dealing directly with 

these orgs? 

ACLU Local Activist ABC

Negotiation Activity  

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

Agency type THP MPD ASO

Agency Name 
This Highway Patrol Metro Police Dept Any County Sheriff

Issues damage assaults drugs theft threats extremists

Note necessarily caused by 
Occupiers

X x x x x

LE Presence 24 hrs periodic CFS on site patrols car bike foot

LE Actions 

LE Plans 

LE Concerns 

LE OTHER AGENCY 
SUPPORT

AGENCY AGENCY AGENCY AGENCY agency agency agency agency

AGENCY NAME
DHS FC Neighbor PD

AND poc >>>
SA Smith IA Jones Sgt Brown

Traffic control; pedistrian control; night patrols. Drug arrests.  Assault arrests. 

Monitor for safety issues. 

Protester safety; overflow into traffic areas. Health / hygiene issues, as therpublic facilities are insufficient to accommodate such large numbers.  Homeless are stealing 
food, belongings of campers. 

MNPD/SID 3/2/2013
FOUO 

For reference and development use only. 

AND poc >>>

LE OTHER 
COMMENTS

A number ofparticipants appear to be professional protesters, with ties to various political/activist organizations.  There have been reports of protesters being shipped in 
from other cities and  being paid to carry signs, march, and camp in the Plaza. 

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
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From: Webb, Walter (FEMS)
To: Donnelly, John (FEMS); Holmes, Christopher (FEMS); 

Sellitto, Mike (MPD); 
Subject: FYI
Date: Friday, October 28, 2011 6:22:00 AM

Did we all see this....
 

Violence Escalates in "Occupy" Protests - As some protesters in the expanding Occupy movement clash with police, municipalities across the U.S. 
are grappling with the proper use of public use and security issues. Violence was seen from coast to coast, as arrests were made in Atlanta the same week that Oakland 
police deployed tear gas to disperse protestors. The now international movement, which began as Occupy Wall Street in lower Manhattan, has seen pockets of violence from 
both participants and detractors. In Portland, the Occupy Maine encampment was targeted with a small, liquid-based IED, which fortunately, did not seriously injure anyone. 
Assessment: As the movement’s duration approaches two months, some communities continue to suffer. A recent article said that unsanitary conditions at these 
protests could lead to disease, consistent with complaints lodged by neighbors of the downtown NYC protest. Another concern is the fire hazard, specifically, the use of 
gasoline heaters and generators, especially with the approach of winter. Emergency responders should prepare for more weather-related medical calls and possible trauma injuries 
if protests turn more violent. 

 
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
To: Horne, Robert (OCTO); Taylor, Celia (MPD); Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); 

Wilson, Kelly (MPD); Sellitto, Mike (MPD); dwight.neal@dc.gov; 
Campbell, Thomas W. (MPD); Weissman, Mark (MPD); Aloney@WMATA.
com; Loney, Alicia (MPD); Rodriguez, Max (MPD); Martinez, Luis (MPD); 
Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); Perry, Kellie (MPD); Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); 
Bell, Jerry L. (MPD); Scher, Gideon (MPD-Intern); 

Subject: Information from the Kansas Fusion Center
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:34:51 AM

Information from the Kansas Fusion Center. -K
 
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

From: Bodenhamer, David R [David.Bodenhamer@kcpd.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: WRTAC (MPD); Loney, Alicia (MPD) 
Subject: Information 
 
The link below is for a video recorded during a meeting of several Occupy Kansas 
City participants.  It describes an upcoming trip to DC and several activities they 
plan on taking part in.  Below is list of points within the video where specific topics 
of interest are discussed.  More info at www.99indc.org (also in video). 
 
http://www.ustream.tv/recorded/18691606
 
2:30- speak about dates/times
 

 

mailto:WRTAC.AnalysisCenter@dc.gov
mailto:robert.horne@dc.gov
mailto:celia.taylor@dc.gov
mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov
mailto:mike.sellitto@dc.gov
mailto:dwight.neal@dc.gov
mailto:thomas.campbell@dc.gov
mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:Aloney@WMATA.com
mailto:Aloney@WMATA.com
mailto:alicia.loney@dc.gov
mailto:max.rodriguez@dc.gov
mailto:luis.martinez@dc.gov
mailto:rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov
mailto:kellie.perry@dc.gov
mailto:elizabeth.almeida@dc.gov
mailto:jerryl.bell@dc.gov
mailto:gideon.scher@dc.gov
mailto:wrtac@dc.gov
http://www.99indc.org/
http://www.ustream.tv/recorded/18691606
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2:45- discuss being funded by labor unions and confirmed numbers of people 
traveling to DC
 
5:07- dicuss occupying offices of 100 congress members
 
5:50- discuss crashing events (doing “mic checks”)
 
11:55- again talk about travel costs being paid by unions
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.  
 
P.O. David Bodenhamer #5126
Intelligence Analyst 
Kansas City, MO Police Dept. 
Homeland Security Unit/KCTEW
816-413-3602 (desk)
816-889-6614 (fax)
david.bodenhamer@kcpd.org
david.bodenhamer@leo.gov (secure)
david.bodenhamer.sle@dhs.sgov.gov (HSDN)
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Lam, Thomas B (Thomas.B.Lam@uscis.dhs.

gov); 
Subject: March planned to Capitol this morning
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:48:00 AM

 
 
From: Moyer, Bruce [mailto:Bruce.Moyer@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 7:09 AM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); Perry, Kellie (MPD); 
Rodriguez, Max (MPD); Sellitto, Mike (MPD); Weissman, Mark (MPD); Loney, Alicia 
(MPD); Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); Bell, Jerry L. (MPD); Martinez, Luis (MPD); 
thomas.cambell@dc.gov; Farr, William (MPD); Neal, Dwight E. (MPD); Reid, Grisel, 
(MPD) 
Subject: March planned to Capitol this morning
 
Green Feeder March Callout for Jan. 17
 
0900 hours
march from Freedom Plaza to Capitol Building
 
Date Edited
16 Jan 2012 06:29:08 PM
Rating
Current rating: 0
License

This work is in the public domain 
 
Green feeder march callout to all radical environmentalists, for the Jan. 17 Occupy Congress 
day of action. Please meet up at Freedom Plaza before 9AM to co-create a 
green feeder march into the main march going to the front west lawn 
of the Capitol building. Ask for Matt and Angelica of the kitchen working group. Bring 
your best Earth First! and Rising Tide behavior. It's hella irresponsible that Washington D.C. 
doesn't have a sizable revolutionary ecological frontline...yet.  
 
 
 
Source:  http://dc.indymedia.org/newswire/display/152578/index.php
 
 

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:Thomas.B.Lam@uscis.dhs.gov
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



 
Officer Bruce Moyer
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau
Intelligence Fusion Division
NOC Liaison Officer
Washington, D.C. 20001
bruce.moyer@dc.gov
(O) 202 282-8968
(C) 202 506-0853
 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: Law Enforcement Sensitive - This e-mail 
message, including any attachments, is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and contains 
information which may be confidential, legally privileged, 
proprietary in nature, or otherwise protected by law from 
disclosure. Do not forward without prior approval from the 
originating sender. If you received this message in error, you 
are hereby notified that reading, sharing, copying, or 
distributing this message, or its contents, is prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete all 
copies of the message and notify the sender.
 

 

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
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) (jayce.welton@nashville.gov); 
Subject: More Information-Occupy 
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:29:00 AM
Attachments: when should you shoot a cop document found at occupy phoenix event

[1].pdf 
actic - os - document found at occupy event
(when should you shoot a cop) - 10-27-11 (fouo)[1].pdf 
BRIC HSIS 11-3-11.pdf 

Jayce-
 
See attached documents, received one of the documents from Boston Fusion, 
it has some criminal cat of vandalism in the Boston Area with this group. 
Furthermore, the interesting piece from Arizona as promised. 
 
Thanks-Mark  
 
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
mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov
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
To: james.somers@ic.fbi.gov; 
Subject: Occupy March
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:17:51 PM

Marchers will be heading back to McPherson from Key Bridge. Intention is to 
keep them on sidewalks but assist with closures to get them across intersections. 
Tom Wilkins 
Intelligence Fusion Division 
Metropolitan Police Department 
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: peter.vandeusen1@dhs.gov; 
Subject: Occupy Movement 
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:42:00 AM

Pete-
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” ?
If so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the 
country. We are dealing with them in a big way in DC. 
 
 
Have a nice holiday next week, 
 
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
To: todd.karpel@dhs.gov; 
Subject: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:32:00 AM

 
 
Todd-
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” in 
Delaware?
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
To: lppfickj@gw.njsp.org; 
Subject: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:31:00 AM

 
Jason-
 
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
 
 
Have a nice holiday next week, I will be a the RAVENS game!!
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
To: peter.vandeusen1@dhs.com; 
Subject: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:37:08 AM

 
Pete-
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” ?
If so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the country. 
We are dealing with them in a big way in DC. 
 
 
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
To: Rita Slaughter; 
Subject: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:26:00 AM

Rita-
 
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
To: brett.paradis@ct.gov; 
Subject: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:36:00 AM

 
Brett-
 
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
To: Kevin Forrester; Kurosh Jahromi; Robert Morris; George McClaskey; Edward Wagner; D Engel; Leo Furman; Corey Belt; 
cc: mark braswell; Douglas Wine; Herbert Timberlake; Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); rodney.giacomelli@amtrak.com; 
Subject: Occupy the Skies! Protesters Could Use Spy Drones:  Protesters And Terrorists May Soon Have Their Own Eyes In The Sky
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:36:19 AM
Attachments: Protesters And Terrorists May Soon Have Their Own Eyes In The Sky.doc 

This e-mail contains the following items: 
 
1.) Occupy the Skies! Protesters Could Use Spy Drones 
(Protesters And Terrorists May Soon Have Their Own Eyes In The Sky) 
 
2.) Attack of the drones - The dangers of remote-controlled aircraft 
(Assassination By Killer Drone? The Possibilities Are Endless!) 
 
3.) Iraqi militant group demonstrates mobile killer robots 
(Remote Control VBIEDs Have Been Used By The Leftist FARC In Colombia Now Al Qaida Linked Salafists Want To 
Give It A Try) 
 
Unfortunately, this e-mail forces me to use attachments :-(.  That being said I strongly urge everyone to open the 
word document as it has some VERY good stuff.  
 
Respectfully, 
Isaac R 
 
Audio Video: 
 
Take a tour of NY from the back on a model aircraft. 
 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M9cSxEqKQ78 
 

 

mailto:Yitzchak.Rabinowitz@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:kevin.forrester@baltimorepolice.org
mailto:kurosh.jahromi@baltimorepolice.org
mailto:robert.morris@baltimorepolice.org
mailto:george.mcclaskey@baltimorepolice.org
mailto:Edward.Wagner@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:D.Engel@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:Leo.Furman@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:Corey.Belt@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:mark.braswell@dhs.gov
mailto:Douglas.Wine@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:Herbert.Timberlake@BaltimorePolice.org
mailto:rodney.giacomelli@dc.gov
mailto:rodney.giacomelli@amtrak.com
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
To: Havlin, Diana (MPD); 
Subject: RE: [IACA] Occupy Wall Street Information Requested
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:31:00 AM

Thank you !!!!

 

From: Havlin, Diana (MPD)  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 7:19 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: FW: [IACA] Occupy Wall Street Information Requested

 

You  might want to check with this person and see what they are working on or what kind of responses 
they get!

 

Diana M. Havlin

Senior Crime Analyst, Third District

Tactical Analysis & Intelligence Branch

Strategic Services Bureau

Metropolitan Police Department

Washington DC

(202) 673-6918 - 3D Detective's Office

(202) 727-4289 - HQ Office

 
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
 

From: Katherine Foley [mailto:Katherine.Foley@tucsonaz.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: IACAList@iaca.net 
Subject: [IACA] Occupy Wall Street Information Requested

 

Greetings from Tucson:
 
I have been tasked with collecting information from Law Enforcement on Occupy 
Wall Street camps across the country.  If you work for a large agency (city 
population greater than 500,000) would you please answer the following questions:
 
1.  How many "camps" is your city dealing with (for example, Tucson had 3 primary 
camps, but the movement is now focused in just 1 area).
 
2.  How is your agency responding to the demonstrators (citing and releasing, 
booking, etc).
 
3.  Has your city modified or changed its ordinance for staying on city property (i.e. 
parks) after hours?
 
4.  Has your agency made any other special enforcement or modifications to the 
day to day way of policing?
 
Any and all information is greatly appreciated.  Please respond to me directly at 
katherine.foley@tucsonaz.gov
 
Thank you!
 
 
Katherine Foley
Police Crime Analyst
Research and Analysis Unit
Tucson Police Department

 

http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
mailto:[mailto:Katherine.Foley@tucsonaz.gov]
mailto:IACAList@iaca.net
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270 South Stone Avenue 
Tucson, AZ 85701 
(520) 837-7644 
katherine.foley@tucsonaz.gov 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Delinski, Jeffery P.  
cc: Loney, Alicia (aloney@wmata.com)  
Subject: RE: "Occupy DC" Protest - Thursday - Freedom Plaza
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 6:08:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png 

There is a multi-agency meeting tomorrow at USPP in Anacostia at 1400 hrs  We have been tracking this and will 
have CDU platoons available, but as yet are not sure of the numbers  We think that most of the activity will remain 
in New York
 

Tom Wilkins
Executive Director, 
Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
(O) 202-727-2004
(C) 202-270-9305
(C) 240-988-7773
  

  

From: Delinski, Jeffery P. [mailto:JDelinski@wmata.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 5:20 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: Fw: "Occupy DC" Protest - Thursday - Freedom Plaza
 
Tom, 
 
Do you have any additional?  
 
Thanks!  
 
From: Stessel, Dan  
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 05:16 PM 
To: Delinski, Jeffery P.; Simmons, Tracie A.; Taborn, Michael  
Subject: "Occupy DC" Protest - Thursday - Freedom Plaza  
 
Website for Thursday protest is http://october2011.org/.  (The site has been taking a long time to load.) 
 It looks like their plan is to gather at Freedom Plaza at 9 a.m. Thursday.  There is a 
protest ("occupation") already in place and ongoing at McPherson Square.
 
 

Additional detail below:
 
 

October 2011 Coalition to occupy D. C.s Freedom Plaza
October 2011 Coalition to 
occupy D  C s Freedom 
Plaza

 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: 
Kevin Zeese, 301-996-6582

Margaret Flowers, 443-759-4635

 

OCTOBER2011 COALITION TO OCCUPY FREEDOM PLAZA 
IN WASHINGTON, DC BEGINNING OCT 6th

DC Occupation Marks the 11th Year of Afghan War, Austerity Budgets and 
Builds on Arab Spring, European Summer, Madison and Occupation of Wall Street
The Peoples Uprisings seen around the world and in the United States come to Washington, DCs 
Freedom Plaza beginning on Thursday, October 6 when thousands will converge to begin a 
prolonged peoples occupation of Freedom Plaza.  The October2011 Movement involves thousands 
of people and 150 organizations who have already signed. The DC occupation comes at a pivotal time: 
the beginning of the 11th year of war in Afghanistan and a new federal fiscal year that promises austerity 
of everything except weapons and war.
The Freedom Plaza occupation occurs as activists in New York are occupying Wall Street and follows 
major protests across the Midwest against austerity budgets, the environmental protest of the Tar 
Sands Pipeline where more than 1,200 were arrested and protests throughout the United States on a 
wide range of issues.
The October2011 Movement demands that the government represent the people, not just the top 
1%. The pledge signed on by thousands calls for using our resources on human needs and 
environmental protection, not for war and exploitation. October2011.org stands with super majorities 
of Americans on seven key issues:

         Tax the rich and corporations
         End the wars, bring the troops home, cut military spending
         Protect the social safety net, strengthen Social Security and improved Medicare for all
         End corporate welfare for oil companies and other big business interests
         Transition to a clean energy economy, reverse environmental degradation
         Protect worker rights including collective bargaining, create jobs and raise wages
         Get money out of politics

Among those signing the pledge and participating in the action are Ann Wright, Baldemar Velasquez, 
Chris Hedges, Coleen Rowley, Cornel West, Cynthia McKinney, Ray McGovern, Sibel Edmonds and 
Ted Rall.

The Freedom Pl Tunisia, Greece and 
Spain.  October ment in a solidarity statement based  

mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
mailto:jdelinski@wmata.com
mailto:Aloney@WMATA.com
mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
http://october2011.org/
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http://october2011.org/
http://october2011.org/blogs/kevin-zeese/wall-street-occupation-continues-shows-leadership-america-needs
http://october2011.org/blogs/margaret-flowers/stop-pipeline-stop-machine
http://october2011.org/blogs/margaret-flowers/stop-pipeline-stop-machine
http://october2011.org/blogs/organizer/it-can-be-done-now-time
http://october2011.org/statement
http://october2011.org/standwiththemajority
http://october2011.org/standwiththemajority
http://october2011.org/solidaritywithegypt
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on four common principles:  seeking real democracy, an end to U.S. interventionist military policy, 
protection of human rights through the rule of law and developing a sustainable economy that meets 
human needs.  The Indignados of Spain have described our common Road to Dignitythat includes 
the occupation of Wall Street and Freedom Plaza.

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
prolonged peopl Movement involves thousands  
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

The Freedom Plaza occupation builds on the experiences of Egypt, Tunisia, Greece and 
Spain.  October2011 has joined with the Egyptian revolutionary movement in a solidarity statement based 
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
Freedom Plaza will converge to begin a 
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
Subject: RE: Arrest
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:34:53 AM

 
Thanks.
 

Tom Wilkins
Executive Director, 
Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
(O) 202-727-2004
(C) 202-270-9305
(C) 240-988-7773
  

  

From: Martinez, Luis (MPD)  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: FW: Arrest
 
Tom,
 
Sorry I received your email on my computer but not on my BB. Always feel 
free to call me boss, 24/7. The answer to your question is NO FPS Arrest.
 
*HAPPY HOLIDAYS*
 
“If we take care of our character, our reputation will take care of itself”
 
Luis G. Martinez
Special Agent
DHS/FPS Law Enforcement Liaison  at:
Washington
  Regional Threat Analysis Center (WRTAC) 

 

mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
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Washington
, DC

 
Office:  (202)  727-1489 (New)
Cell:     (202)  437-8249
Fax:     (202)  727-8750 
Emails:  luis.martinez@dc.gov
               luis.g.martinez@dhs.gov 
 
           UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

DISTRIBUTION:  This document is provided for your information and use.  It is intended for law enforcement officers, security 
personnel, antiterrorism officers and intelligence personnel.  Further dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent 
with the purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This 
document shall not be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement. It contains information that may 
be exempt from public release under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act  DC Official code subsection 2-531 et 
seq. 
 
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
 

From: Beith, John S [mailto:jsbeith@ice.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:29 AM 
To: Martinez, Luis (MPD); Martinez, Luis G 
Subject: FW: emote Access
 
Negative from Grollman.
 
I know Capitol, Park, and the Supreme Court have made arrests in the past.
 

From: Grollman, Elliott E  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 9:56 AM 
To: Beith, John S 
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Subject: Re: emote Access
 
No 
-------------------------- 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 
 
 
From: Beith, John S [mailto:jsbeith@ice.dhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 09:38 AM 
To: Grollman, Elliott E <elliott.grollman@dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: emote Access 
 
Elliott,
 
Luis needs to know if FPS has made any Occupy DC arrests.
Do you know of any?
I haven’t heard of any arrests on our part.
 
R/S,
 
Scott

 
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
mailto:[mailto:jsbeith@ice.dhs.gov]
mailto:[mailto:jsbeith@ice.dhs.gov]
mailto:elliott.grollman@dhs.gov
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
To: Kevin Forrester; 
Subject: RE: FW: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement       [WRTAC]                  111107
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:31:00 AM

Thanks Kevin!! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Forrester [mailto:Kevin.Forrester@BaltimorePolice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Re: FW: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement [WRTAC] 111107 
 
FYSA... 
 
I sent her this info.... 
 
Ms. Welton; 
 
I was forward your information relating to Intel on the occupy movement. 
 
Basically other then staying in the public park illegally over night there have been no issue relating 
to Occupy Baltimore. 
 
So far city government is taking a hands off approach other then turning off the electricity at the 
park... 
 
This is a good link that tracks all criminal issues relating to the Occupy Movement which should 
assist in your reporting... 
http://www.owsexposed.com/ Click on Rap Sheet Update... 
 

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
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From: WRTAC (MPD)
To: Bodenhamer, David R; 
Subject: RE: Information
Date: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:35:25 AM

Thank you Kansas City Fusion Center! -K
 
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
 

 

mailto:david.bodenhamer@kcpd.org
mailto:david.bodenhamer@leo.gov
mailto:david.bodenhamer.sle@dhs.sgov.gov
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
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD); 
Subject: RE: More Information-Occupy 
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:49:00 AM

OK….NO problem
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:43 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: RE: More Information-Occupy 
 
Keep it coming!  I have to head out to update my LT, so don’t think I’ve fallen over 
from info overload if I don’t respond to something you send.  ;-) 
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:43 AM 
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) 
Subject: RE: More Information-Occupy 
 
We have more hahahahha
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: RE: More Information-Occupy 
 
Good grief, that’s just about declaring open season on LE.  Good products, lots of 
data, plenty to keep me busy and interested!  Thanks. 
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:29 AM 
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
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From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD)
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD); 
Subject: RE: More Information-Occupy 
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:44:16 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:42:00 AM

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
To: Holmes, Christopher (FEMS); 
cc: Donnelly, John (FEMS); Egan, Sean (FEMS); 

Sellitto, Mike (MPD); 
Subject: RE: Notifications
Date: Saturday, October 29, 2011 9:15:08 PM
Attachments: 2011 MCM Course.pdf 

Mike may have further information, but to date all protests have remained fairly peaceful (yes 
there have been a few arrests, but most on Capital campus) and USPP have handled these 
fairly well.
Course does not go near the 'camp' (map attached), but that does pervent them from going to 
the race. JHAT may have more information in am, and someone should know if there has 
been any protest permits requested/approved along the course.
 
walt

From: Holmes, Christopher (FEMS) 
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2011 7:54 PM 
To: Webb, Walter (FEMS) 
Subject: Re: Notifications 
 
Do you forecast any problems with the "Occupy" demonstrators interfering with the 
Marine Corp Marathon? Does the course come close to where they are? 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "Webb, Walter (FEMS)" <walter.webb@dc.gov> 
Date: Sat, 29 Oct 2011 19:51:16 -0400
To: Holmes, Christopher (FEMS)<christopher.holmes@dc.gov>; Sollers, John Jr. 
(FEMS)<john.sollers@dc.gov>; Donnelly, John (FEMS)<john.donnelly@dc.gov>
Subject: Fw: Notifications
 
FYI for tomorrow. 
 

From: Sellitto, Mike (MPD)  
To: adrian.munday@fairfaxva.gov <adrian.munday@fairfaxva.gov>; Almeida, Elizabeth 
(MPD); andrew.vita@fairfaxva.gov <andrew.vita@fairfaxva.gov>; Barry Reid <barry.
reid@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Bernie Gottholm <bernard.gottholm@loudoun.gov>; 
blake.white@houstontx.gov <blake.white@houstontx.gov>; Capt. Dean R. Sherick <dean.
sherick@fairfaxcounty.gov>; casmedley@co.pg.md.us <casmedley@co.pg.md.us>; 
Holmes, Christopher (FEMS); christina.hubert@hq.dhs.gov <christina.hubert@hq.dhs.gov>; 
cllynge@co.pg.md.us <cllynge@co.pg.md.us>; Dale Ednock <daednock@co.pg.md.us>; 
Donnelly, John (FEMS); Frye, Danielle <Danielle.Frye@loudoun.gov>; J Ahrens 
<jahrens@fairfaxva.gov>; John Delany <Nmrt@arlingtonva.us>; John North <john.
north@alexandriava.gov>; Joseph Reshetar <jreshe@arlingtonva.us>; Kathims3@nctc.gov 
<Kathims3@nctc.gov>; keith.johnson@fairfaxcounty.gov <keith.johnson@fairfaxcounty.
gov>; Wilson, Kelly (MPD); Luis Aranda <Luis.A.Aranda@usdoj.gov>; Mark Ciarrocca 
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<mark.ciarrocca@fairfaxva.gov>; Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@loudoun.gov>; Michael 
Washington <michael.washington@seattle.gov>; Mike McAdams <Michael.
mcadams@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Ned Waterfall <nwaterfall@arlingtonva.us>; Paul 
Gomez <PAGOMEZ@co.pg.md.us>; Russell Kerns <Russell.Kerns@mwaa.com>; russell.
ignarro@dhs.gov <russell.ignarro@dhs.gov>; Emmons, Scott (MPD); samuel.
burnette@vdfp.virginia.gov <samuel.burnette@vdfp.virginia.gov>; Scott Emmons <Scott.
Emmons@ic.fbi.gov>; Scott Goldstein <scott.goldstein@montgomerycountymd.gov>; 
Sellitto, Mike (MPD); skhoglander@co.pg.md.us <skhoglander@co.pg.md.us>; Smolsky, 
Matt <msmolsky@pwcgov.org>; Steve Lohr <steve.lohr@montgomerycountymd.gov>; T 
Lupton <t.lupton@manassasparkva.gov>; T Oliver <t.oliver@manassasparkva.gov>; Tim 
Butters <tim.butters@dot.gov>; Timothy Warner (twarner@mdsp.org) <twarner@mdsp.
org>; Webb, Walter (FEMS); Chen, Yi-Ru (HSEMA)  
Sent: Sat Oct 29 19:36:32 2011 
Subject: Notifications  
 
Fire Intel Group:
 
The following airspace events are scheduled to take place on Sunday, October 30th 
during the 36th Annual Marine Corp Marathon:    
 
1. Ceremonial Flyover of the IWO JIMA Memorial will be conducted at approximately 0740 
hours local, by two (2) MV-22 OSPREYS
 
2. Parachute jump by the "RANGER GROUP" will be conducted at approximately 0800 
hours local to kick off the event.     
 
 
Severe Weather- Overview:  The National Weather Service (NWS) reports a winter 
storm has impacted the interior Mid-Atlantic and Northeastern states and will continue to affect 
these areas through tonight.  Winter Storm Warnings are in effect from West Virginia (WV) to 
eastern Maine (ME). 
 
The NWS reports the heaviest snowfall amounts are forecast to fall in a band from extreme 
northern Maryland (MD) northeastward through New Jersey (NJ) and western Massachusetts 
(MA) into eastern ME; lighter slushy snow accumulations are possible for the major cities of the 
Mid-Atlantic and the Northeast.  High Wind Warnings for gusts up to 60 mph are in effect for 
coastal areas from middle Long Island and southern Connecticut (CT) up to eastern ME, 
including Boston, MA.  Coastal Flood Warnings are in effect for coastal areas of MD, Delaware, 
NJ, and Cape Cod, MA.
 
A NWS Liaison at the Federal Aviation Administration Command Center briefed top level air 
traffic planners on the coming event to facilitate preparation for staffing and logistics.  New York 
(NY) aviation interests were briefed both from a flight planning and ground operations 
perspective.  Open source media reports airports including John F. Kennedy, LaGuardia, 
Newark Liberty International, Reagan National, and Philadelphia International are posting delays 
and cancellations due to weather.  Portions of Interstate 84 in CT, Interstate 287 in NJ, Interstate 
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78 in PA, and Interstate 87 in NY have been closed.  Amtrak service along the Keystone 
Corridor between Harrisburg and Philadelphia, PA has been disrupted due to downed trees and 
weather related infrastructure issues.
 
In PA, approximately 417,000 customers are without power; 197,000 in NJ; 159,000 in CT; 
78,000 in NY; 28,000 in WV, and 28,000 in MD
 
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
To: Falino, Michelle; 
Subject: RE: Occupy DC move to Key Bridge
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 2:07:00 PM

I received Heidi’s report.  Great job guys! -K
 
  
Kelly Wilson
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759
kelly.wilson@dc.gov
From: Falino, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Falino@fairfaxcounty.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Occupy DC move to Key Bridge
 
Anytime!
 
Michelle Falino DeSantos
Intelligence Analyst
Fairfax County Police Department
Northern Virginia Regional Intelligence Center (NVRIC)
work: 703.212.4584
Michelle.Falino@fairfaxcounty.gov
 
 
  

"If You See Something, Say Something"
 
 
 

From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) [mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:47 AM 
To: Falino, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Occupy DC move to Key Bridge

Great, I’ll look out for it.  Thanks for the heads up! 
 

 

mailto:kelly.wilson@dc.gov
mailto:Michelle.Falino@fairfaxcounty.gov
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
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:24 AM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Occupy DC move to Key Bridge
 
you should get our document when it gets sent out. if you don't see anything by say 3pm, let me know 
and i'll forward. if you think that there is something we can provide or collaborate with, please let us 
know. :)
 
thanks!!
 
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

We are preparing a paper now on health and public safety consequences of 
mass gathering movements, with a little on Occupy events they are 
planning.  Not too much on numbers though.  In my opinion, our product is a 
day late.  Our fusion center manager is working with MPD Intel on our joint 
paper which will probably be finished by 6pm today.  Sounds like yours will 
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be out well before ours. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: Occupy DC move to Key Bridge
 
Hey Kelly!!
 
Is the WRTAC doing anything on this? We also have a group from Northern Virginia who is going to 
meet up with Occupy DC protesters on the Key Bridge later this afternoon. We were curious if we 
should do a joint paper or just send out our information which we will send out soon.
 
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
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:46:00 AM

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
To: Bolinger, Andrew D.; Pecher, Andrew W.; 

Hamilton, Trina M.; 
cc: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Farr, William (MPD); 
Subject: Re: Occupy DC -Thursday Morning
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 6:27:04 AM

Ensure team that responds identifies prop, agenda (what do they intend to do w 
prop),does it conceal anything; consult w MPD and Park to determine additional if 
known.  
  
From: Pecher, Andrew W.  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 06:05 AM 
To: Bolinger, Andrew D.; Waldow, Eric C.; Hamilton, Trina M.; Ford, John C.; Gallo, 
John D.; John Ford (John.Ford@ic.fbi.gov) <John.Ford@ic.fbi.gov>; John Gallo 
(john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov) <john.gallo@ic.fbi.gov>; Poliseno, Thomas M.; Thomas M. 
Poliseno (E-mail) <Thomas.Poliseno@ic.fbi.gov>; Anderson, Jay D.; Beckett, Chad 
N.; Bell, Chelsea; Benac, Shelley R.; Brock, James M.; Counihan, Glenn D.; D'amico, 
Daniel N.; Doherty, Michael P.; Fuentes, Derren M.; Gibson, John M.; Manning, 
Leneeka C.; McMinn, Michaela J.; Pezzuti, Timothy F.; Pickett, Kathryn; Verderese, 
Brian D.  
Subject: Occupy DC -Thursday Morning  
  
Courtesy of OIA:
 
 
 
 Subject: Upcoming Occupy DC Action on the Hill Thursday Morning

 
Interfaith Occupiers Take Golden Calf to the 
Capitol
 
 
Thursday December 15, 2011
1000 hours 
Group will carry a golden bull from McPherson Square to the Capitol
 
Starts: 10:00 AM
Ends: December 15 2011 - 11:00 AM
Location: McPherson Square
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Description: On Thursday morning, at 10am, a group of interfaith folks will be 
carrying a golden bull from McPherson to the Capitol. 
 
Source:  http://occupydc.org/schedule/
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Rita Slaughter; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Little Rock | Video | todaysthv.com
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 10:19:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png 

Thanks Rita !!!1
 
Have a safe holiday Thanksgiving.
-Mark 
 
From: Rita Slaughter [mailto:rita.slaughter@asp.arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 12:38 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Occupy Little Rock | Video | todaysthv.com
 

http://www.todaysthv.com/video/1260322457001/1/Occupy-Little-Rock 

 

Mark, sorry, I just received this email.   Probably too late, but we have not 
had any violence related to the Occupy Movement.  I have attached a video 
that may help.  If I can help further, please let me know.  Hope all is well 
with ya’ll!

 

 
MSgt Rita L Slaughter
Intelligence Analyst
Arkansas State Fusion Center
501-618-8379
501-618-8451

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 

The information contained in this form and any attachment(s) is the property of the Arkansas State Fusion 
Center and may be protected by federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is intended 
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solely for the use of the requesting agency.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
reading, copying or distribution of this form is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived any 
applicable privilege by sending the accompanying form. If you have received this form in error, please notify 
the sender by returning and deleting the message and attachment(s) from your system
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: james.somers@ic.fbi.gov; 
Subject: Re: Occupy March
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 5:28:30 PM

I have the video for you. 
Tom Wilkins 
Intelligence Fusion Division 
Metropolitan Police Department 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Somers, James G. <James.Somers@ic.fbi.gov> 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Sent: Thu Nov 17 17:16:46 2011 
Subject: Re: Occupy March 
 
Thx Tom! 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) <thomas.wilkins@dc.gov> 
To: Somers, James G. 
Sent: Thu Nov 17 17:17:51 2011 
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
To: Neal, Dwight E. (MPD); 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movement Influence on Northern Virginia
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:39:00 PM

She would say ours…make that hers is more superior than NVRIC’s. 
 
  
Kelly Wilson
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center
202-270-2759
kelly.wilson@dc.gov
From: Neal, Dwight E. (MPD)  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:38 PM 
To: Wilson, Kelly (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movement Influence on Northern Virginia
 
I wondered what she’ll say about their product, if anything.
 

Dwight Neal
Senior Intelligence Analyst
Washington Regional Threat And Analysis Center
202.727.2051
dwight.neal@dc.gov
dwight.neal@leo.gov
 
From: Wilson, Kelly (MPD)  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:34 PM 
To: Almeida, Elizabeth (MPD); Bell, Jerry L. (MPD); Campbell, Thomas W. (MPD); 
Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); Gonzalez, Oscar (MPD); Holloway, Carol (MPD); Horne, 
Robert (OCTO); 'John Nugent'; Loney, Alicia (MPD); Neal, Dwight E. (MPD); Perry, 
Kellie (MPD); Powell, Ronald (DGS); Rodriguez, Max (MPD); Sellitto, Mike (MPD); 
Taylor, Celia (MPD); Weissman, Mark (MPD); Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Wilson, Kelly 
(MPD) 
Subject: Occupy Movement Influence on Northern Virginia
 
Please see attached NVRIC intel product on the occupy movement. Page 4 
has a listing of public safety threats at the various movements. -K
  
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
To: Van Deusen, Peter; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movement
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:07:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png 

Thanks !! Pete
 
Nice catching up with you yesterday.
 
From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Re: Occupy Movement
 
Maybe Thursday  
Peter J. Van Deusen  
Department of Homeland Security  
Office of Intelligence and Analysis  
State and Local Program Office  
(407) 858-3870  
(321) 246-4116 (cell)  
 
*This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state 
law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally 
privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
 
From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:25 AM 
To: Van Deusen, Peter  
Subject: RE: Occupy Movement  
 
Anything ??
 
From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:44 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: FW: Occupy Movement
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Peter J. Van Deusen
DHS Intelligence Officer
Office of Intelligence & Analysis
Liaison to Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX)

(: (407) 858-3870 - desk

(: (321) 246-4116 - cell

7: (407) 858-3970 - fax

*: peter.vandeusen1@dhs.gov (unclassified)
*: peter.vandeusen@dhs.sgov.gov (classified)
 

WARNING: The attached document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It 
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 
(5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the 
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an 
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written 
or verbal form. This product is for situational awareness.
 
(U) Distribution Notice: Secondary release or dissemination, or sharing of this product or any 
information contained herein is not authorized without further approval from the Department of 
Homeland Security (DHS).
 

From: Heather.Perez@ocfl.net [mailto:Heather.Perez@ocfl.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:41 PM 
To: Van Deusen, Peter 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movement
 
I am working on a product that I plan on having out by Thursday.
 
Respectfully,
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Heather L. Perez
FDLE Certified Intelligence Analyst
(International Terrorism / Homegrown Extremism)
Seminole County Sheriff's Office 
Domestic Security Division (Counterterrorism Unit)/ 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX)
Desk:  407-858-3901  |  Cell:    407-314-4701
E-mail 1:  hperez@seminolesheriff.org
E-mail 2:  heather.perez@leo.gov 
E-mail3:   heather.perez.sle@dhs.sgov.gov
 
 
CFIX Main Line:  407-858-3950
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If the word "EXEMPT" or "CONFIDENTIAL" appears in this 
message line, this message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information that is exempt 
from public disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender (by 
phone or reply electronic mail) and then destroy all copies of the original message.
 

From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Perez, Heather 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Movement
 
Heather,  
Do we have any products to share with WRTAC. Pete  
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Peter.VanDeusen1@dhs.gov <Peter.VanDeusen1@dhs.gov>  
Subject: Occupy Movement  
 
Pete-
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the Occupy Movement ?
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
 
 
 
 
Join Mayor Grays One City One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  
Putting District Residents Back to Work One Hire at a Time 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org
 
Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.  
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working 
Together!
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public 
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records law (F. S. 119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept 
as a public record. 
Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail 
address may be 
disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Karpel, Todd; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movements
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:41:00 AM

Thanks again Todd…..
 
Have a nice holiday next week.
 
-Mark 
 
From: Karpel, Todd [mailto:Todd.Karpel@HQ.DHS.GOV]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:34 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Cc: Blair, Roger 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movements
 
Mark,
 
Good to hear from you. Sorry for the slow response as I am in a conference this 
week and trying to get to my emails as soon as I can.
 
The DIAC has not produced any products relating to the “Occupy Movement”. A 
sitrep was set out last week as an awareness to our partners because there was a 
planned march through Delaware. This was a simple email and not a product. Our 
fusion center has distanced itself from the movement because of 1st Amendment 
rights and because we have not seen any criminal activity to date. 
 
Thank you for reaching out. Hope all is well. I still need to get with Roger and stop 
by your center in the near future.
 
 
R,
 
Todd
 
Todd Karpel
Intelligence Officer
 
Office of Intelligence and Analysis
Department of Homeland Security
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Delaware Information and Analysis Center (DIAC)
Dover, Delaware 19901
 
Desk: 302-741-2791
BB: 302-339-5769
Pager: 800-250-5846
QSEC: 202-329-0185
todd.karpel@hq.dhs.gov
todd.karpel@dhs.sgov.gov
twkarpel@fbi.sgov.gov
 
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:33 AM 
To: todd.karpel@dhs.gov 
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
To: Glen Hogan; 
Subject: RE: Occupy Movements
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:21:00 PM

Thanks Pal !!!! for the information I AM SKINS fan... but live closer to Baltimore 
and it’s a better venue to  watch the game. 
 
Keep in touch, if you need anything don’t hesitate to call or email me. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Glen Hogan [mailto:ghogan@risp.dps.ri.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Re: Occupy Movements 
 
Hey Mark, how's it going? The Ravens are doing well this year, good team. 
You're not a skins fan?! 
No we haven't had to do any products here. We have a group of them here 
camped out, mostly fringe people. But no major issues beyond messing up the 
park they are in. We are located in downtown, right near them. They are 
working on evicting them, taking too long IMO.  
-----Original Message----- 
From: "Weissman, Mark (MPD)" <mark.weissman@dc.gov> 
To: Hogan, Glen <ghogan@risp.dps.ri.gov> 
 
Sent: 11/15/2011 11:30:17 AM 
Subject: Occupy Movements 
 
Glen- 
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the "Occupy Movement" in your 
city. 
If so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the 
country. We are dealing with them in a big way in DC. 
 
Have a nice holiday next week, I will be a the RAVENS game, awesome seats !! 
Thanks again, 
Mark 
 
Mark Weissman 
Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center Metropolitan Police Department 
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mark.weissman@dc.gov<mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov> 
w.202.727-1736 
c.240-375-9278 
f.202-727-4227 
 
Join Mayor Gray's One City * One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign "Putting District 
Residents Back to Work - One Hire at a Time" 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org 
 
Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One. 
Learn more at www.dconefund.org<http://www.dconefund.org> or www.
onefund.dc.gov<http://www.onefund.dc.gov>.  One City, Working Together! 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Francis.morgan@usdoj.gov; 
Subject: Re: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:58:38 AM

We just produced a bulletin on this. I will forward a copy to you.  
Tom Wilkins  
Intelligence Fusion Division  
Metropolitan Police Department  
 

From: Morgan, Francis (USADC) <Francis.Morgan@usdoj.gov>  
To: Machen Jr., Ronald C. (USADC) <Ronald.Machen@usdoj.gov>; Miller, 
William (USADC) <William.Miller3@usdoj.gov>; Cohen, Vincent (USADC) 
<Vincent.Cohen@usdoj.gov>; Geise, John (USADC) <John.Geise@usdoj.gov>; 
Hibarger, Thomas J. (USADC) <Thomas.J.Hibarger@usdoj.gov>; Ragsdale, 
Jeffrey (USADC) <Jeffrey.Ragsdale@usdoj.gov>; MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD)  
Sent: Thu Nov 03 11:55:21 2011 
Subject: FW: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov  
 
 
 
Hey Guys,
 
This was passed along to our office by our USMS partners.  
 
Frank
 
Attached is a bulletin and document found at the  Occupy Phoenix protest .  The 
document is antigovernment and advocates shooting Police.
 
The Occupy Wall Street Protest havent gotten a lot of publicity in N/OH but N/
OH has had a protest related case already.   The case was before USDC Judge 
Polster, the city didnt  renew the protesters permit on Public Square and they 
sued.  The case went away after the City and protestors reached an agreement.  
As protest continue it is likely that more case will end up in Federal Court.
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Morgan, Francis (USADC); 
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:56:00 PM
Attachments: Article Found at Occupy Wall Street Encampment Encourages Killing Police.

pdf 

See attached. This was distributed to our local law enforcement partners this 
morning.
 

Tom Wilkins
Executive Director, 
Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
(O) 202-727-2004
(C) 202-270-9305
(C) 240-988-7773
  

  

From: Morgan, Francis (USADC) [mailto:Francis.Morgan@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
 
Thanks
 

From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) [mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:59 AM 
To: Morgan, Francis (USADC) 
Subject: Re: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
 
We just produced a bulletin on this. I will forward a copy to you.  
Tom Wilkins  
Intelligence Fusion Division  
Metropolitan Police Department 
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Of f i ce  20 2- 7 27 -2 0 04                                   wr t a c@ d c. gov                                           F a x 2 02- 7 2 7- 42 2 7  
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED //  FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Officer Safety Bulletin                          November 03, 2011                            2011-347    
(U//FOUO) Article Found at Occupy Wall Street Encampment Encourages Killing Police  

 

(U//FOUO) Executive Summary:  An article entitled ‘When Should You Shoot a Cop?’ was discovered on 
October 31, 2011 at an Occupy Phoenix encampment.  The article has been circulating the internet and in paper form 
since June 2011.  Police have no credible information that the article poses additional threats to law enforcement 
safety, however, vigilance and situational awareness is encouraged. 
 

 

 

(U//FOUO)  Scope: Provide law enforcement officers with situational awareness 
regarding the two-page article ‘When Should You Shoot a Cop?’ discovered at an Occupy 
Phoenix encampment.  
 
(U//FOUO)  Background:  Copblock.org is an organization that seeks to expose police 
corruption, false arrest, and brutality through online postings of news articles and videos 
of police brutality.  On June 28, 2011, an article entitled ‘When Should You Shoot a Cop’ 
was published on Copblock.org.1  Police discovered the article in the form of a flyer at an 
‘Occupy Phoenix’ encampment on October 31, 2011.   
 

• The Occupy Phoenix movement is an extension of the national ‘Occupy Wall Street’ movement where 
participants, exercising their first amendment rights, protest against social and economic inequality, government 
corruption, and corporate greed, especially in the financial services sector.  
 

• The ‘Occupy Wall Street’ movement has been heralded by the media as America’s Arab Spring.  The Arab 
Spring is a wave of demonstrations in Arab countries beginning in 2010, where protestors used civil resistance, 
strikes, demonstrations, and social media to organize actions and awareness of the cause.  Many Arab Spring 
demonstrations resulted in violent responses from government forces.  

 
(U//FOUO) Overview:  The author of the two-page ‘When Should You Shoot a Cop?’ article characterizes the 
government as a tyrannical regime backed by police officers dubbed as “mercenaries, hired thugs and jackboots.”  The 
paper focuses on one central point:  
  

If a police officer violates your rights (freedom of speech, right to bear arms, freedom from unreasonable 
search and seizure) then you have the choice to either submit or kill the officer 

 
The author draws parallels to atrocities committed in the Hitler, Lenin, and Chairman Mao regimes where citizens were 
treated like sub-humans and gunned down in the street by corrupt and violent ‘law enforcement officials.’ Readers are 
told that they have the right to stop corrupt police, which “will almost always require killing them.”   
 
(U//FOUO)  Outlook:  The article ‘When Should You Shoot a Cop?’ has been circulating online and in hard copy 
since June of 2011.  Although many readers agreed with the substance of the article, numerous people who posted 
online responses patently disagree with the author’s thesis calling it dangerous, over the top, and absurd.   Phoenix 
Police investigating the discovery of the flyer said there were no credible threats against law enforcement officers as a 
result of the discovery.   The District’s Occupy Wall Street movement is active however; there has been no local 
discovery of the document in protest encampments and no local attempts to harm police monitoring the movement.  

                                                
1 Rose, L. (June 28, 2011). When Should You Shoot a Cop. http://www.copblock.org/5475/when-should-you-shoot-a-cop/  
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
To: Machen Jr., Ronald C. (USADC) <Ronald.Machen@usdoj.gov>; Miller, William 
(USADC) <William.Miller3@usdoj.gov>; Cohen, Vincent (USADC) <Vincent.
Cohen@usdoj.gov>; Geise, John (USADC) <John.Geise@usdoj.gov>; Hibarger, 
Thomas J. (USADC) <Thomas.J.Hibarger@usdoj.gov>; Ragsdale, Jeffrey (USADC) 
<Jeffrey.Ragsdale@usdoj.gov>; MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD)  
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
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:57:00 PM

Thanks Frank !
 
From: Morgan, Francis (USADC) [mailto:Francis.Morgan@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Machen Jr., Ronald C. (USADC); Miller, William (USADC); Cohen, Vincent 
(USADC); Geise, John (USADC); Hibarger, Thomas J. (USADC); Ragsdale, Jeffrey 
(USADC); MPD - MPDSOCC (MPD) 
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
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 5:04:00 PM

I would be interested in seeing it, thank you.
 

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
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 5:03 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
 
Thanks for keeping me in the loop Tom.  I have a great Boarder  Report I get daily if 
you would like to take a look at it. Tremendous about of intel on murders, drugs 
and cartels in Mexico.
 
 
Frank
 

From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) [mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:56 PM 
To: Morgan, Francis (USADC) 
Subject: RE: Occupy Wall St/ Anti Gov
 
See attached.  This was distributed to our local law enforcement partners this 
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

 

mailto:[mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov]
mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
mailto:[mailto:Francis.Morgan@usdoj.gov]
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
Subject: RE: October 6th Coalition- First Amendment Protest-Multi-Agency Briefing/

Planning Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:05:33 AM

We will have representation at the meeting. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 7:14 PM 
To: Manlapaz, Wilfredo (MPD); Wilkins, Thomas (MPD); Crane, James (MPD) 
Cc: Greene, Lamar (MPD) 
Subject: Fw: October 6th Coalition- First Amendment Protest-Multi-Agency 
Briefing/Planning Meeting Request 
 
FYI. Regarding USPP meeting. Rec Intel/IFD attend as well. SOD will be there. 
Cmdr Crane, did you want to have someone attend. 
 
Steven Sund 
Commander 
Special Operations Division 
Metropolitan Police Department 
Office: 202-671-6511 
Cell:    202-439-1741 
 
 
Join Mayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign “Putting District 
Residents Back to Work – One Hire at a Time” 
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
From: Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov <Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov> 
To: USPP_Captains_Above@nps.gov <USPP_Captains_Above@nps.gov> 
Cc: fred.muccino@dhs.gov <fred.muccino@dhs.gov>; elliott.grollman@dhs.gov 
<elliott.grollman@dhs.gov>; Donnelly, John (FEMS); Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov 
<Charles_Guddemi@nps.gov>; Robert_MacLean@nps.gov 
<Robert_MacLean@nps.gov>; eolson@wmata.com <eolson@wmata.com>; 
mwdowdy@wmata.com <mwdowdy@wmata.com>; Waldow, Eric C. <Eric.
Waldow@uscp.gov>; Herrle, Patrick J. <Patrick.Herrle@uscp.gov>; Loughery, 
Lawrence F. <Lawrence.Loughery@uscp.gov>; daniel.chearney@usss.dhs.gov 
<daniel.chearney@usss.dhs.gov>; MARK CHANEY (UDP) <Mark.Chaney@usss.
dhs.gov>; Linsky, Scott R. <Scott.Linsky@uscp.gov>; Grahe, Norman C. 
<Norman.Grahe@uscp.gov>; Rogers, Fred P. <Fred.Rogers@uscp.gov>; 
robert_maclean@nps.gov <robert_maclean@nps.gov>; Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 
Hope, Byron B. (MPD); Farr, William (MPD); Jaffe, James (MPD); Egan, Sean 
(FEMS); Thomas.Reynolds@uscp.gov <Thomas.Reynolds@uscp.gov>; donald.
rouiller@uscp.gov <donald.rouiller@uscp.gov>; johnjoseph.wojtanowski@usss.
dhs.gov <johnjoseph.wojtanowski@usss.dhs.gov>; Ryan.Lemasters@usss.dhs.
gov <Ryan.Lemasters@usss.dhs.gov>; Beth_Madaris@cap-police.senate.gov 
<Beth_Madaris@cap-police.senate.gov>; Christopher_Cunningham@nps.gov 
<Christopher_Cunningham@nps.gov>; Mitchell, Tanya (HSEMA); Spriggs, 
Timothy (HSEMA); Payne, Kerry (HSEMA); Winfield, Vanessa (DDOT); Strange, 
James (DDOT); Scott_Tucker@nps.gov <Scott_Tucker@nps.gov>; 
Amy_Dailey@nps.gov <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov>; ddurham@wmata.com 
<ddurham@wmata.com>; bjhester@wmata.com <bjhester@wmata.com>; 
Polly_Hanson@ios.doi.gov <Polly_Hanson@ios.doi.gov>; kim_thorsen@ios.doi.
gov <kim_thorsen@ios.doi.gov>; glenn_smith@ios.doi.gov <glenn_smith@ios.
doi.gov>; Gregory.Smith@hhs.gov <Gregory.Smith@hhs.gov>; denis.
fitzgerald@hhs.gov <denis.fitzgerald@hhs.gov>; Derrick.Jaastad@hhs.gov 
<Derrick.Jaastad@hhs.gov>; John_Gott@nps.gov <John_Gott@nps.gov>; 
Katherine.Heller@ic.fbi.gov <Katherine.Heller@ic.fbi.gov>; Michael.Russo2@ic.
fbi.gov <Michael.Russo2@ic.fbi.gov>; Christopher_Silva@nps.gov 
<Christopher_Silva@nps.gov>; drew.ptasienski@ic.fbi.gov <drew.ptasienski@ic.
fbi.gov>; dj.hathaway@ic.fbi.gov <dj.hathaway@ic.fbi.gov>; Dave_Tolson@nps.
gov <Dave_Tolson@nps.gov>; RANDOLPH.MYERS@sol.doi.gov <RANDOLPH.
MYERS@sol.doi.gov>; Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; 
Angela.George@usdoj.gov <Angela.George@usdoj.gov>; Brown, MKimberly 
(OAG); Rosenthal, Dave (OAG); Franklin_Harrell@nps.gov 
<Franklin_Harrell@nps.gov>; West, Millicent W. (HSEMA); Levine, Daryl (EOM); 
Patricia_D_Clark@nps.gov <Patricia_D_Clark@nps.gov>; Kimberly_Walker@nps.
gov <Kimberly_Walker@nps.gov>; richard.deriso@ic.fbi.gov <richard.deriso@ic.
fbi.gov>; gary_vanhorn@ios.doi.gov <gary_vanhorn@ios.doi.gov> 
Sent: Mon Oct 03 18:47:28 2011 
Subject: October 6th Coalition- First Amendment Protest-Multi-Agency Briefing/
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Planning Meeting Request 
 
The United States Park Police will host a multi-agency briefing/planning meeting 
on the permitted first amendment activities in Lafayette Park and Freedom Plaza 
for the October 6th Coalition scheduled for October 6-9, 2011.  In addition to 
these scheduled events, other protests will be held at the Ronald Reagan 
building for the Keystone XL Tar Sands Pipeline hearings and the "United for 
Peace" group will be protesting at the  U.S. 
Capitol.  Scheduled Special Events this weekend also include the Army-10 mile 
run and the Taste of D.C event. 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to share information, discuss potential civil 
disobedience, potential high volume arrests, traffic closures and sharing of 
resources. I am hoping that outside agencies can share their operational plans 
for the protests impacting their primary jurisdictions.  It is anticipated that some 
of the protesters participating in the Occupy Wall Street, NYC demonstrations 
will be in attendance in the District of Columbia this weekend. 
 
The meeting will take place at the U.S. Park Police Anacostia Operations Facility 
(AOF) auditorium on Wednesday, October 5, 2011 at 1415 hours. 
This meeting will be following an internal U.S. Park Police command staff 
meeting.  Outside agencies arriving early will be held in the lobby of AOF until 
the USPP meeting concludes at 1400 hours. 
 
I look forward to your participation. 
 
Thanks 
 
Charlie 
 
Captain Charles J. Guddemi 
United States Park Police 
Commander, Special Forces 
SWAT, K-9, Motorcycle, Aviation, Honor Guard and Special Event Units 
1100 Ohio drive S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20024 
 
Office (202) 610-7091 
Fax     (202) 426-0612 
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From: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD)
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD); 
Subject: RE: RFI OCCUPY
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:30:57 PM

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:30 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Subject: RE: RFI OCCUPY
 
For MPD, so far 3 arrests for Failure to Obey the Lawful order of a police officer.  Two arrestees paid 
out and one was citationed.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:27 PM 
To: Sund, Steven A. (MPD) 
Subject: RE: RFI OCCUPY

 

mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
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Steve,
 
I can address most of the issues except the arrests.  Can you advise who has 
a record of arrests by MPD associated with the demonstrations?
 

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
 

■     Does your city allow the Occupy to set up camp or not?
  
■     If they are allowed to camp-out where is this location?

 
■     Is there any specific building or landmark that the group is 

camping out next to?
 

■     What are the arrest charges?
 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 2:26:32 PM

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
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mailto:steven.sund@dc.gov
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
To: Robert MacLean@nps.gov; 
cc: Kathleen Harasek@nps.gov; Patrick Smith@nps.gov; 
Subject: RE: Update on Arrests in McPherson Square, Freedom Plaza, and the White House Sidewalk
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2011 4:55:00 PM

Thanks Rob. 
 
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
From: Robert_MacLean@nps.gov [mailto:Robert MacLean@nps.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Wilkins, Thomas (MPD) 
Cc: Patrick_Smith@nps.gov; Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov 
Subject: Update on Arrests in McPherson Square, Freedom Plaza, and the White House 
Sidewalk 
 
The following is a (tentative) breakdown of arrests that have occurred in McPherson Square, 
Freedom Plaza, and the White House Sidewalk since October 1, 2011 (as of 12/29/11): 
 
   59 arrests in McPherson Square: 
 
      37  associated with raising of structure on December 4, 2011 
            (crossing a police line & disobey lawful order) 
      2    Assaults of Police Officers 
      11  Simple Assaults 
      1    Sexual Assault (4th degree) 
      1    Theft 
      3    Narcotics/Drugs 
      1    Urinating in Public 
      1    Aggravated Assault 
      1   Assault with a Dangerous Weapon - Knife 
      1   Possession of Open Container of Alcohol 
 
   3 arrests in Freedom Plaza: 
 
      1  Threats 
      1  Assault 
      1  Possession of Marijuana (resisting arrest/tampering-destruction of 
evidence) 

 

mailto:thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
mailto:Robert_MacLean@nps.gov
mailto:Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov
mailto:Patrick_Smith@nps.gov
mailto:Robert_MacLean@nps.gov
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   9 arrests on the White House Sidewalk (groups associated with Occupy 
   DC): 
 
      7  Crossing a Police Line or Fail to Obey a Lawful Order 
      2  Fail to Obey a Lawful Order 
 
Deputy Chief Robert D. MacLean 
Commander, Homeland Security Division 
United States Park Police 
(202) 619-7085 - Office 
(202) 205-7983 - Fax 
(202) 438-6656 - Nextel 
robert_maclean@nps.gov - Email 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message (including any attachments) is intended exclusively for the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary, 
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the 
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this 
message or any part of it.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Lam, Thomas B; 
Subject: RE: Update on Occupy Events 
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:03:00 PM

Anytime !!!
 
From: Lam, Thomas B [mailto:Thomas.B.Lam@uscis.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 11:54 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Update on Occupy Events 
 
Thanks Mark – really appreciate the heads up on things like this.
 
Tom 
 
Thomas Lam | Regional Security Manager (Acting) | National Capital Region  
USCIS | OSI | FSD  
Thomas.lam@dhs.gov  
Telephone: (202) 272-8843   
Mobile:  (202) 391-2861  

 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 9:23 AM 
To: Lam, Thomas B 
Subject: Update on Occupy Events 
 
 
Tom-
 
Good Morning, see attached is a USMS bulletin regarding Friday’s “Occupy the Courts” 
demonstration(s).
 
 
 
 
Join Mayor Gray at the One City Summit on February 11, 2012 
Let Your Voice Be Heard – Help the District become a more livable, vibrant, and 
inclusive city – for everyone. 
Open to all DC residents 
Sign up at www.onecitysummit.dc.gov

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:Thomas.B.Lam@uscis.dhs.gov
mailto:Thomas.lam@dhs.gov
mailto:[mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]
http://www.onecitysummit.dc.gov/
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD); 
Subject: RE: Washington DC >Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement                111121
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:33:00 PM

Thanks !!!
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:07 PM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: RE: Washington DC >Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111121
 
You’re most welcome.  I look forward to seeing your end product; hopefully ours 
will reach you in time to be of some use in its creation.    Not much happening in the 
arrest department down here.   But the winds have been known to  change on 
occasion…
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) 
Subject: RE: Washington DC >Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111121
 
Thanks Jayce !!! 
We are in the process of writing our product now. Made a few arrests over the 
weekend. 
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Washington DC >Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111121
 
Good morning, Mark.  FYI - I can’t send anything out without a supervisory 
approved release. As glad as I will be to send you something, I’m waiting for a 
thumbs up from my chain of command.   Just wanted you to know I hadn’t 
forgotten about you.  J   Thanks for your patience.   Anything new in the occupy 
arena up there?  -jayce+
 

From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD)  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: 'Weissman, Mark (MPD)' 
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111108
 

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov
mailto:[mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]
mailto:[mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]
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Mark, sorry for the delayed response.  I took a fall just after our last communication 
last week, screwed up my ankle, and have just returned to the office this morning.  
As soon as I pick up the threads again and get it woven into some sort of sense, I’ll 
be glad to send you something!  -jayce+
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:44 AM 
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) 
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111108
 
Jayce-
 
We are doing the same thing NOW hhahahah that you were tasked to do last 
week. Could you possibly send me the product you put out as a reference?
 
Looks like things are changing in NYC !!!!
 
 
Thanks-Mark
 
 
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 
Subject: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111108
 
Mark, you’re awesome.  Thanks very much for the info and the effort.  I’ve got my 
hair on fire at the moment, trying to get things together, but I’m sure your bit will 
top it off nicely.  Really looking forward to the Phoenix piece.   Thanks, again.  –jayce
+
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) 
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 
 
Jayce-
 
See attached. I am still looking for the Phoenix, AZ information.

 

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
Subject: RFA: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement [WRTAC] 
111107 
Importance: High
 
Mark, thank you so very much for handling this request.  It’s a real time pressure 
cooker for me.  For your record,  I’m the Intelligence Analyst for Metro Nashville PD, 
in Nashville TN, and liaison to the TN FC.  I’ve been tasked to produce an overview 
of Occupy movement activities in various cities around the nation, to be 
disseminated to all our Chiefs tomorrow morning at 1000 hrs.  
 
The purpose of the product is to generate an accurate threat assessment, provide 
for officer safety, prepare contingency plans, and ensure the safety of citizens and 
protection of civil rights.  In other words, we need to know what other agencies 
have faced and the effectiveness of their actions and responses. 
 
I am aware that tri-‘state’ law enforcement has been very involved in dealing with 
this movement, and am hopeful our department can benefit from your experience.  
The fact that you’ve received movement information from distant locations will be 
especially beneficial, I’m sure.  
 
Your selection of information will certainly be the most appropriate; however, if it’s 
necessary to reduce any labor requirements, you’ll find a worksheet attached 
outlining the information we’re gathering.  Much of it just requires an ‘X’ in a block.  
Below is the basic framework we’re working with, though I think the attachment is 
self explanatory; the intended emphasis is on understanding the movement 
development, growth and stated issues, and on establishing appropriate planning 

 

http://onecityonehire.org/
http://www.dconefund.org/
http://www.onefund.dc.gov/
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for LE and citizen protections.  
 

 
LE Agencies experiencing Occupy activity: 

•         Agency type [state, local?]
•         Agency name [a POC would be fabulous]
•         What type of issues are there [i.e. safety, property damage, assaults, 
drugs, theft, threats to LE; any signs of known extremist orgs present?]
•         What type of presence is LE presenting [on site 24 hrs; patrols (car, bike, 
foot; scheduled, periodic); only calls for service; etc]
•         What actions/adjustments/plans/concerns  [what worked, didn’t work] 
[safety, health, rights]
•         Is other government engaged – mayor; governor; state or local attorney, 
etc; has it been beneficial

 
 
The overriding concern is knowing what to expect, what’s worked and what hasn’t.  
Thanks very much for your assistance, Mark, and for your consideration to the short 
time element.  Be assured any additional comments you feel are pertinent are 
certainly most welcomed.    Thanks, again, and know you are securely embedded in 
my little black spreadsheet of valuable POCs.   And let me know if I can ever return 
the assistance.    –jayce+
 
 
 

Jayce Welton
Intelligence Analyst
Specialized Investigations Division
Metro Nashville PD
(615) 782-3301
(615) 782-3354
jayce.welton@nashville.gov 
 
"Integrity first." 
 
!CONFIDENTIALITY  WARNING!  This email, including any attachments, may contain 
confidential, proprietary and privileged information; unauthorized disclosure or use is 
prohibited.  Accordingly, the use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this 
information to or by unauthorized or unintended recipients, including but not limited to non-
LE recipients, may be unlawful.  If you received this email in error,  notify the sender and 
delete this email from your system.
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD); 
Subject: RE: Washington DC >Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement                111121
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:06:00 PM

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
Date: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:08:26 PM

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
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement                111108
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 3:47:24 PM

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
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 3:48:00 PM

Thank you very much !!
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 3:46 PM 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:49:00 AM
Attachments: 11.7.11 MPD Statement regarding Occupy DC.PDF 

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
cooker for me.  For your record,  I’m the Intelligence Analyst for Metro Nashville 
PD, in Nashville TN, and liaison to the TN FC.  I’ve been tasked to produce an 
overview of Occupy movement activities in various cities around the nation, to be 
disseminated to all our Chiefs tomorrow morning at 1000 hrs.  
 
The purpose of the product is to generate an accurate threat assessment, 
provide for officer safety, prepare contingency plans, and ensure the safety of 
citizens and protection of civil rights.  In other words, we need to know what 
other agencies have faced and the effectiveness of their actions and responses. 
 
I am aware that tri-‘state’ law enforcement has been very involved in dealing with 
this movement, and am hopeful our department can benefit from your 
experience.  The fact that you’ve received movement information from distant 
locations will be especially beneficial, I’m sure.  
 
Your selection of information will certainly be the most appropriate; however, if 
it’s necessary to reduce any labor requirements, you’ll find a worksheet attached 
outlining the information we’re gathering.  Much of it just requires an ‘X’ in a 
block.  Below is the basic framework we’re working with, though I think the 
attachment is self explanatory; the intended emphasis is on understanding the 
movement development, growth and stated issues, and on establishing 

 

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
•         What type of presence is LE presenting [on site 24 hrs; patrols (car, 
bike, foot; scheduled, periodic); only calls for service; etc]
•         What actions/adjustments/plans/concerns  [what worked, didn’t 
work] [safety, health, rights]
•         Is other government engaged – mayor; governor; state or local 
attorney, etc; has it been beneficial

 
 
The overriding concern is knowing what to expect, what’s worked and what 
hasn’t.  Thanks very much for your assistance, Mark, and for your consideration to 
the short time element.  Be assured any additional comments you feel are 
pertinent are certainly most welcomed.    Thanks, again, and know you are 
securely embedded in my little black spreadsheet of valuable POCs.   And let me 
know if I can ever return the assistance.    –jayce+
 
 
 

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

 

blocked::mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov
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



METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS 

Cathy L. Lanier Gwendolyn Crump 

Chief of Police Director 

 

 

Statement 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT Government of the  

300 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 5130 District of Columbia 
Washington, DC 20001 
www.mpdc.dc.gov 
 

Contact: Gwendolyn Crump 202-727-4383 
November 7, 2011 

 
                                  Statement from Chief Lanier regarding Occupy DC 
  
(Washington, DC) While the Occupy DC movement has been here since October 6, 2011 and the 
Metropolitan Police Department supports an individual’s right to assemble, we do not condone nor 
will we tolerate violence or aggression.  Prior demonstrations had been peaceful. However, the 
aggressive nature of Friday’s demonstration prompted the Metropolitan Police Department to adjust 
tactics as needed to ensure safety. 
 
MPD will continue to protect life (residents, visitors, protestors --everyone) and property as 
warranted. The administration will do what’s necessary to maintain order in the city and to ensure 
that everyone is safe.  
 
Five people that we are aware of were injured. That is no longer a peaceful protest. Demonstrators 
have become increasingly confrontational and violent toward uninvolved bystanders and motorists. 
Demonstrators have also jeopardized the safety of their own children by using them in blockades. 
The following videos highlight such actions by demonstrators: 
 
Intentionally Blocking Traffic/putting little children in the street 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mpDsogOy2IU 
 
Using little children to blockade the door 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CguFPFJAqlA 
 
Demonstrators blockade doors and injure attendees 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=prgkEAuSQT0 
 
Blockading people from leaving the Convention Center 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hXXf56JhTbs 
 

Regarding the traffic incident and allegations of hit and run, MPD is investigating and is seeking any 
evidence and witness statements. Anyone with information should contact police by calling         
(202) 727-9099 or 1-888-919-CRIME (1-888-919-2746).  

Cathy L. Lanier, Police Chief 
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD); 
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement                111108
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 9:43:00 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:56:00 AM

Anytime I think we have more, and the Baltimore City Intel Unit responded 
also, I contact him this morning about the Baltimore, Maryland angle
 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:57:09 AM

Super. I owe you cookies or something. 
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:57 AM 
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
Date: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:59:14 AM

Roger that!
 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:58 AM 
To: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) 
Subject: RE: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement 111108
 
Not at all !!!!! hahahaha Just return the favor some day !!!! 
 
From: Welton, Jayce (MNPD) [mailto:jayce.welton@nashville.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:56 AM 
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
Subject: RFA: Washington DC< Nashville TN / Ref: Occupy Movement       [WRTAC]                  111107
Date: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:44:06 PM
Attachments: Occupy.xlsx 

Mark, thank you so very much for handling this request.  It’s a real time pressure cooker for me.  
For your record,  I’m the Intelligence Analyst for Metro Nashville PD, in Nashville TN, and liaison to 
the TN FC.  I’ve been tasked to produce an overview of Occupy movement activities in various 
cities around the nation, to be disseminated to all our Chiefs tomorrow morning at 1000 hrs.  
 
The purpose of the product is to generate an accurate threat assessment, provide for officer 
safety, prepare contingency plans, and ensure the safety of citizens and protection of civil rights. 
 In other words, we need to know what other agencies have faced and the effectiveness of their 
actions and responses. 
 
I am aware that tri-‘state’ law enforcement has been very involved in dealing with this movement, 
and am hopeful our department can benefit from your experience.  The fact that you’ve received 
movement information from distant locations will be especially beneficial, I’m sure.  
 
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
much for your assistance, Mark, and for your consideration to the short time element.  Be assured 
any additional comments you feel are pertinent are certainly most welcomed.    Thanks, again, and 
know you are securely embedded in my little black spreadsheet of valuable POCs.   And let me 
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
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this information to or by unauthorized or unintended recipients, 
including but not limited to non-LE recipients, may be unlawful.  If you received this email in error,  notify 
the sender and delete this email from your system.
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
To: Kathleen_Harasek@nps.gov; 
cc: Robert_MacLean@nps.gov; 
Subject: Update on Occupy D.C.
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2011 8:58:00 AM

Captain Harasek,
 
Can you provide an update on the number of arrests made by U.S. Park 
Police of Occupy D.C. protestors? Chief Lanier has a meeting with the 
Mayor’s office tomorrow and has requested current information.
 
Thank you,
 

Tom Wilkins
Executive Director, 
Intelligence Fusion Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington, D.C.
thomas.wilkins@dc.gov
(O) 202-727-2004
(C) 202-270-9305
(C) 240-988-7773
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